Texas Department of Motor Vehicles Strategic Plan Fiscal Years 2019 – 2023

To serve, protect and advance the citizens and industries in the state with quality motor vehicle related services.



Agency Strategic Plan For the Fiscal Years 2019-2023

By

Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

(TxDMV)

Board Member	Dates of Term	Hometown
Raymond Palacios Jr., Chairperson	08/23/2016 to 02/01/2019	El Paso
Blake Ingram, Vice Chairperson	02/23/2011 to 02/01/2017	Sunnyvale
Robert "Barney" Barnwell, Ill	06/06/2012 to 02/01/2019	Magnolia
Luanne Caraway	03/22/2013 to 02/01/2019	Kyle
Brett Graham	08/23/2016 to 02/01/2017	Denison
Kate Hardy	08/23/2016 to 02/01/2021	Trophy Club
Gary Painter (Sheriff)	08/23/2016 to 02/02/2021	Midland
Guillermo "Memo" Trevino	09/02/2015 to 02/01/2021	Laredo
John H. "Johnny" Walker, Ill	09/28/2009 to 02/01/2017	Houston

June 8, 2018

Whitney H Brewst

Signed by Whitney Brewster, Executive Director Approved by Raymond Palacios Jr., Board Chairperson



Table of Contents

TxDMV's Mission Statement	4
TxDMV's Operational Goals and Action Plans	5
TxDMV's Redundancies and Impediments	15
TxDMV's Supplemental Schedules	
Schedule A: TxDMV Budget Structure	
Schedule B: TxDMV Performance Measures	
Schedule C: TxDMV Historically Underutilized Business Plan	49
Schedule D: TxDMV Statewide Capital Plan	52
Schedule E: TxDMV Workforce Plan	55
Schedule F: TxDMV Report on Customer Service	



Texas Department of Motor Vehicles Mission Statement

To serve, protect and advance the citizens and industries in the state with quality motor vehicle related services.



TxDMV's Operational Goals and Action Plans

The TxDMV Board established three strategic operational goals for the department. Each operational goal is presented below along with the action plan and its relationship to the statewide objectives.

Agency	y Operational Goal and Action Plan	
Goal 1	: Performance Driven	
Eviden	ced by providing services which are:	
Effective and efficient		
Consistent with best practices		
Specific Action to Achieve Your Goal		
There are four large scale activities the department is implementing to achieve the Performance		
Driven goal.		

1.1 Automobile Burglary and Theft Prevention Authority (ABTPA) Program

Currently, ABTPA administers grants to local to law enforcement agencies as the most cost effective way for the state to engage local jurisdictions to coordinate a statewide response to multi-jurisdictional crimes of motor vehicle burglary and theft. Additionally, ABTPA supplies the grant programs with messaging and material to support cost effective locally responsive educational campaigns to the general motoring public on how to prevent automobile burglary or theft. Finally, ABTPA provides specialized investigator training for motor vehicle crimes units across the state to ensure sound, consistent and effective investigative practices. The Sunset Commission in its review of the department recommends expanding the scope of the ABTPA program.

Completion Date: Continuous through 08/31/2021

1.2 Balanced Scorecard (BSC)

TxDMV has developed a BSC. The BSC includes a strategy map as well as objectives, measures, targets and initiatives and compliments the department's Legislative Budget Board (LBB) Performance Measures and internal KPIs to monitor department performance in specific areas. **Completion Date:** Continuous through 08/31/2021

1.3 Cyber Security Initiative

TxDMV is continuously improving and strengthening its information technology security tools and data protection activities. This initiative is designed to reinforce and further strengthen the department's security posture.

Date: Continuous through 08/31/2019

1.4 Improve Information Technology (IT) Projects and Maintenance Governance

Recommended in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report, TxDMV would strengthen its IT governance by conducting a full inventory of IT systems, identifying needed maintenance and updates, evaluating current and planned projects in light of demands on IT staff and increasing coordination among the executive team, IT staff and Project Management staff.

Completion Date: 08/31/2019

Describe How Your Goal or Action Item Supports Each Statewide Objective

1.1 ABTPA supports the statewide objectives of:

Accountability – providing local law enforcement with statewide grants reduces the losses citizens experience as a result of motor vehicle burglary and theft

Efficiency – maximizing grant funding to law enforcement with minimal program costs provides effective crime reduction for citizens



Effectiveness – reducing the number of motor vehicle burglaries and thefts through the ABTPA program is an effective use of taxpayer dollars

Service – providing technical support to law enforcement grant recipients and educating vehicle owners on theft prevention practices reduces automobile burglary and theft **Transparency** – providing education and tools to consumers and local law enforcement can help

prevent Texans from being a victim of a preventable motor vehicle burglary or theft

1.2 Balanced Scorecard (BSC) supports the statewide objectives of: **Accountability** – creating objectives with KPIs and performance targets increases accountability

to TxDMV's stakeholders and customers

Efficiency – aligning organizational activities creates greater efficiencies

Effectiveness – implementing strategic initiatives increases organizational effectiveness **Service** – including a customer perspective in the BSC allows the department to improve service delivery

Transparency – creating a strategy map provides increased transparency by connecting TxDMV's activities and actions to desired outcomes

1.3 Cyber Security Initiative supports the statewide objectives of:

Accountability – providing the resources for department security staff to maintain secure systems Efficiency – enhancing the resources for department security staff to respond quickly Effectiveness – streamlining the resources for department security staff to maintain secure systems

Service – protecting the information of the department, its customers and stakeholders **Transparency** – providing a secure system allowing the department to be transparent and seamless to its customers

 1.4 Improve IT Project and Maintenance Governance supports the statewide objectives of: Accountability – ensuring greater coordination among IT staff, Enterprise Project Management Office (EPMO) staff and the TxDMV Executive Team and provides greater oversight and alignment Efficiency – avoiding the misallocation of staff and resources provides for improved IT efficiency Effectiveness – aligning projects and staff availability and their current priorities provides increased opportunities to achieve desired results more effectively

Service – increasing governance activities should result in long-term gains in customer service **Transparency** – increasing governance processes enhances transparency

Describe any Other Considerations Relevant to Your Goal or Action Item

The actions described in this section fall primarily under the goal of Performance Driven. These actions also support and are integral to accomplishing the department's goals of Optimized Services and Innovation in addition to Customer Centric.



Agency Operational Goal and Action Plan

Goal 2: Optimized Services and Innovation

Evidenced by actions which foster:

- Continuous business process improvement and realignment
- Executive ownership and accountability for results
- Organizational culture of continuous improvement and creativity

Specific Action to Achieve Your Goal

There are nine large scale activities the department is implementing to achieve the Optimized Services and Innovation goal.

2.1 Refactoring of Registration and Titling System (RTS)

This information technology project's goal is twofold: 1) refactor the computer coding for RTS system changing it from a mainframe-based system to a web-based system (completed in November, 2015) and 2) implement a variety of system enhancements to various RTS components. Improving RTS system increases the department's support to county TACs and other business partners who use the system to provide quick, reliable and efficient motor vehicle registration and titling services on behalf of the TxDMV.

Completion Date: 12/31/2018

2.2 webDEALER

webDEALER is a system that allows motor vehicle dealers, commercial fleet buyers and salvage operators to submit registration and title information online rather than taking paper applications to a TAC office. This reduces congestion and costs in TAC offices and allows TAC employees to focus on customers needing to meet with a TAC employee and focus on other TAC services. The webDEALER system also reduces the number of rejected applications with insufficient or incomplete information and accurately calculates payments due.

Completion Date: 08/31/2019

2.3 Motor Carrier Credentialing System (MCCS)

There have been incremental enhancements to MCCS, used by commercial carriers to apply for intrastate (TxDMV Certificate Number) credentials, since its launch in 2004. Planned enhancements include providing additional online functions, collecting more accurate information and streamlining the customer application process to improve Motor Carrier Division (MCD) operations. MCCS supports commercial transportation companies in maintaining current credentials and maintaining compliance with state and federal laws. MCCS is also used by the Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS) as part of roadside enforcement activities of commercial carriers.

Completion Date: Continuous through 08/31/2019

2.4 Anti-Fraud Activities/Fraud Data Dashboard

TxDMV's executive management created an Anti-Fraud, Waste and Abuse Working Group and requested that the department's Internal Audit Division (IAD) research best practices for government agencies to combat fraud. The Working Group is responsible for revising department policy to include best practices, update department procedures and rules. It will also implement a fraud risk management framework to combat fraud and ensure the security of state assets and the integrity of citizens' personal information. Further, TxDMV is creating a Fraud Data Dashboard which will use technology and data from RTS to develop "alert" reports to identify trends indicating potential fraud.

Completion Date: Continuous through 08/31/2021



Specific Action to Achieve Your Goal

2.5 Operational Plan

Each of the 16 TxDMV divisions proposed one or more initiatives to improve a process or service in the department in Fiscal Year 2018, resulting in 36 specific initiatives. Initiatives are both singleand multi-year and may be cross-divisional. Operational Plan activities help support creativity and innovation within the department.

Completion Dates: 09/30/2018 or 09/30/2019 for each fiscal year Operational Plan, individual division initiatives vary in completion dates

2.6 Kiosks

Self-service devices or kiosks are an innovation the department has researched hoping to conduct a pilot program within the next year. Kiosks provide safe, secure, service availability and display screens in multiple languages and are an efficient way to deliver various TxDMV products and services. Utilizing kiosks reduces TxDMV's need for brick and mortar office space and staff. Kiosks have the added benefit of reducing wait times in TACs as customers will be able to complete transactions at alternative locations. Utilizing kiosks harnesses new technologies available to meet the changing needs of the motoring public.

Completion Date: 04/30/2020

2.7 Peer to Peer Recognition Program (P2P)

TxDMV is currently developing a P2P program that will support employees in recognizing the work of their colleagues. Designed to be an immediate, direct form of recognition, the P2P program has the potential to improve department morale and employee satisfaction.

Completion Date: 08/31/2018

2.8 Strengthen Fraud Monitoring

Recommended in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report, TxDMV should develop a riskbased approach to monitoring fraud in TACs, RSCs and deputy offices. Specifically, both the CID and IAD would collaborate to establish key risk factors for monitoring and detecting fraud, increase the use of remote transaction review processes in addition to on-site reviews and provide training to fraud investigations staff.

Completion Date: 03/01/2019

2.9 Improve Motor Vehicle Licensing Activities

Recommended in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report, TxDMV should expand its use of criminal background checks to all license renewals, align criminal history evaluation rules with the Texas Occupation Code and remove business reference checks from salvage license applications. **Completion Date:** 01/01/2019

Describe How Your Goal or Action Item Supports Each Statewide Objective

2.1 RTS supports the statewide objectives of:

Accountability – making improvements to RTS system supports TACs in providing more accurate and faster titling and registration services

Efficiency – upgrading RTS with a more modern coding language provides the department with the ability to recruit employees from a wider pool of candidates for maintaining the new RTS. Additionally, programmers can make changes to the system more quickly and efficiently than in the old, mainframe-based system

Effectiveness – implementing enhancements to RTS allows TACs to run reports, print documents and provide services more effectively and efficiently

Service – enhancing RTS functionality by adding a "search by name" feature allows TAC staff to locate a customer's motor vehicle record more quickly and accurately resulting in less wait time for customers to complete a transaction



Describe How Your Goal or Action Item Supports Each Statewide Objective
Transparency – updating RTS system is another example of TxDMV's commitment to providing
better information and tools for TACs and their deputies to process titles and registrations and
allows modifications to the core system to allow for an enhanced customer experience
2.2 webDEALER supports the statewide objectives of:
Accountability – automating the titling and registration process for motor vehicle dealers reduces
the time to complete transactions, resulting in better customer service at a lower cost
Efficiency – using online systems removes the need for motor vehicle dealers to send an
employee to a TAC office to physically process registration and title transactions, reduces TAC
office wait times and allows both the dealers' and TAC employees to focus on other core
functions
Effectiveness – utilizing a web-based titling and registration system (the first in the U.S.), TxDMV,
TACs and motor vehicle dealers across the state provide motor vehicle purchasers with properly
titled and registered vehicles quickly
Service – delivering titles, registrations and temporary paper license plates electronically allows
TxDMV, TACs and motor vehicle dealers to offer customers improved service delivery
Transparency – implementing webDEALER saves time and money for dealers registering and
obtaining motor vehicle titles for their customers
2.3 MCCS supports the statewide objectives of:
Accountability – utilizing a web-based credentialing system allows Texas' motor carriers to obtain
operating authority quickly, efficiently and on their schedule
Efficiency – providing 24/7 access allows customers to efficiently obtain needed credentials
Effectiveness – having 24/7 access to request motor carrier credentials provides a more effective
business process for Texas' business owners and TxDMV
Service – utilizing a web-based, self-service function allows TxDMV's motor carrier customers an
additional option available 24/7
Transparency – obtaining a motor carrier credential at any time provides increased flexibility for
Texas' businesses and better ensures public safety by granting commercial carriers authority to
travel on Texas' roads
2.4 Anti-Fraud Activities/Fraud Data Dashboard supports the statewide objectives of:
Accountability – encouraging increased accountability for all strategic business partners and
licensees through data mining and monitoring activities increases the department's ability to
identify and address fraud
Efficiency – using technology to assist in the identification of potential fraud, waste and abuse
reduces the time needed to analyze data and identify fraud
Effectiveness – utilizing technology to assist in the identification of potential fraud, waste and
abuse increases the amount of data reviewed and the quality of initial analysis
Service – increasing the department's ability to conduct data mining also increases TxDMV's
ability to protect the integrity of customers' transactions
Transparency – conducting more effective and efficient anti-fraud activities provides for greater
assurance and insight in business operations
2.5 Operational Plan supports the statewide objectives of:
Accountability – developing and implementing initiatives can result in streamlined activities,
reducing process completion times and improving customer service, making TxDMV more
accountable through improved stewardship of taxpayer dollars
Efficiency – evaluating department activities minimizes risk, waste and eliminates redundant or

unnecessary activities or processes



Describe How Your Goal or Action Item Supports Each Statewide Objective	
Effectiveness – developing and implementing initiatives demonstrates that TxDMV con	tinuously
improves and embraces new methods, procedures and technologies	
Service – enhancing information access for TxDMV's customers, providing higher qualit	У
information to TxDMV's customers and improving internal processes enables TxDMV st	aff to
serve customers more effectively	
Transparency – developing and implementing initiatives provides TxDMV and its custor	ners with a
clear plan to demonstrate continued improved processes and services	
2.6 Kiosks support the statewide objectives of:	
Accountability – utilizing kiosks will provide customers with more opportunities to main	ntain
current vehicle registrations thereby increasing their accountability with the state	
Efficiency – deploying kiosks will allow for efficient, effective and more accessible service	ce deliverv
Effectiveness – implementing kiosks allows TxDMV to provide greater access to motor	-
services	
Service – offering services through kiosks that are capable of interacting with customer	s in
multiple languages, increasing the number of physical locations where citizens can obta	
and providing access to kiosks will result in reduced waiting times for those customers r	
face-to-face services in TACs	lecung
Transparency – accessing a machine similar to an ATM and purchasing motor vehicle se	nvicos
24/7 provides flexibility, convenience and immediate documentation	er vices
2.7 Peer to Peer Recognition Program (P2P) supports the statewide objectives of:	
Accountability – creating a P2P program allows employees themselves to acknowledge	
exceptional performance and thereby increasing peer accountability	fficient
Efficiency – providing a mechanism for employees to recognize each other is far more e	enicient
than having a manager or customer recognize an employee	h :
Effectiveness – implementing a P2P program fosters more immediate recognition which	n is more
effective than delayed recognition	
Service – participating in the P2P program increases employee morale which should tra	nslate into
improved customer service	• .
Transparency – acknowledging the work of colleagues allows for increased transparence	cy in
documenting job performance and expectations	
2.8 Strengthen Fraud Monitoring supports the statewide objectives of:	
Accountability – increasing TxDMV's review of transactions strengthens the oversight of	of motor
vehicle transactions	
Efficiency – redesigning the methodology to remotely review motor vehicle transaction	is allows
TxDMV staff to review a greater number of transactions more quickly	_
Effectiveness – using a risk-based approach and training staff increases the likelihood o	f
significant fraud being detected	
Service – detecting fraud and protecting consumers supports a key goal of the departm	
Transparency – improving oversight and monitoring supports greater transparency in T	xDMV's
operations and protects state funds	
2.9 Improve Motor Vehicle Licensing Activities supports the statewide objectives of:	
Accountability – expanding the use of criminal background checks provides increased s	crutiny of
licensees and further enhances the safety of the public	
Efficiency – expanding and standardizing the use of and review of criminal background	checks
allows TxDMV staff to process license applications and renewals more thoroughly	



Describe How Your Goal or Action Item Supports Each Statewide Objective

Effectiveness – incorporating more criminal background checks enhances TxDMV's efforts to ensure the fitness of licensees

Service – aligning criminal history evaluation rules with the Texas Occupation Code allows for unbiased, fair reviews of license applicants

Transparency – aligning criminal history evaluation rules with the Texas Occupation Code provides both licensees and staff clear guidelines to evaluate license applications

Describe any Other Considerations Relevant to Your Goal or Action Item

The actions described in this section fall primarily under the goal of Optimized Services and Innovation. These actions also support and are integral to accomplishing the department's goals of Performance Driven in addition to Customer Centric.

Agency Operational Goal and Action Plan

Goal 3: Customer Centric

Evidenced by actions which foster:

- Focus on the customer
- Increase transparency with external customers
- Excellent service delivery

Specific Action to Achieve Your Goal

There are seven large scale activities the department is implementing to achieve the Customer Centric goal.

3.1 Call Center Enhancements

TxDMV's call centers are currently undergoing upgrades in hardware and software to enhance customer service. Specifically, the changes include transitioning to a cloud-based telephony system; implementing and configuring several components including a quality monitoring system; a workforce management system, email routing, web chat and text messaging. **Completion Date:** 05/31/2019

. 3.2 Queuing Systems

The department is currently in the process of standardizing queuing systems in the Regional Service Centers (RSCs). Queuing systems allow TxDMV to monitor customer wait time, the types of transactions being completed, the time needed to complete each transaction, the time spent with each customer and the number of transactions in each office. Collecting and analyzing this data identifies peak volume times and provides TxDMV with the information needed for appropriate staffing and training in RSCs resulting in more efficient customer service. Queuing systems also allow TxDMV customers to "save a place in line" using mobile devices. Finally, queuing systems also have the capability of providing customers with satisfaction surveys. **Completion Date:** Completed in five of 16 RSCs, the 11 remaining RSCs will be completed by 08/31/2021

3.3 External Website Renovation

TxDMV is renovating its external website to enhance its functionality, usability and appearance. A customer centric website facilitates customers by finding needed information quickly, easily, intuitively and, hopefully, eliminates the need for a phone call, email or in-person visit to complete a transaction.

Completion Date: 11/15/2019



Specific Action to Achieve Your Goal

3.4 Compliance and Investigations Division (CID)

TxDMV was authorized 13 new Full-Time Equivalents (FTEs) by the 85th Legislature to staff a new division. The purpose of the new division is to identify and address fraud, waste and abuse involving the department's activities, services, products and its business partners. CID is in the process of finalizing the selection and training of staff in order to be fully operational by the completion date.

3.5 Completion Date: 03/01/20193.5 Complaint Process Improvement

Recommended in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report, TxDMV's customers and stakeholders would benefit from reducing the time needed to resolve a complaint. The goals of this initiative include creating a centralized complaint intake process, tracking complaints as they move through the complaint process to identify bottlenecks, notifying complainants of the status of their complaint and standardizing complaint processes across all divisions. **Completion Date:** Continuous through 08/31/2021

3.6 Expand Customer Service and Access

Recommended in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report, TxDMV will review its service delivery to determine new improvements to be made in three areas. TxDMV will 1) review, consolidate and standardize the department's customer satisfaction surveys; 2) identify opportunities to provide more online services so that customers may avoid a trip to a brick and mortar building and 3) review the functional split between Tax Assessor-Collector (TAC) offices and RSC offices to reduce customer confusion.

Completion Date: 09/01/2019

3.7 Strengthen Enforcement Activities

Recommended in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report, TxDMV should develop policies and procedures for prioritizing investigations and inspections; improve enforcement data tracking; develop and publish a penalty matrix; develop and publish online enforcement histories of motor vehicle and motor carrier businesses and revise and expand Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) and annual reports.

Completion Date: Continuous through 08/31/2021

Describe How Your Goal or Action Item Supports Each Statewide Objective

3.1 Call Center Enhancements support the statewide objectives of:

Accountability – utilizing new technologies makes it easier for a customer to contact TxDMV and obtain needed services

Efficiency – implementing new features such as web chat (which allows synchronized, real-time written communication) and text messaging (which allows customers to receive notification of a response) results in TxDMV customers managing their time and preferred method of communication more efficiently and allows the department to respond to customer inquiries more quickly

Effectiveness – implementing the call center enhancements allows the department, during highcall volume periods, to route customer calls to RSC staff in order to minimize wait times; additional enhancements include a web chat feature to "talk" back and forth with customers, allowing one customer service representative to respond to several customers simultaneously **Service** – leveraging the latest call center technologies will offer customers more options when contacting a customer service representative

Transparency – offering the convenience of being able to "chat" directly with department personnel and to arrange for a callback instead of waiting on hold are two ways TxDMV is respectful of Texans' valuable time



Describe How Your Goal or Action Item Supports Each Statewide Objective

3.2 Queuing Systems support the statewide objectives of:

Accountability – reducing time spent in line or managing customer expectations allows for informed decision-making regarding providing services

Efficiency – implementing a queuing system allows TxDMV to continually monitor staff performance and adjust staffing levels to improve service delivery

Effectiveness – adopting queuing systems streamlines TxDMV processes and reduces the waiting time for customers, even allowing them to "save a place in line" with their mobile devices **Service** – streamlining processes and reducing waiting times in RSCs is a TxDMV priority **Transparency** – implementing queuing systems provides TxDMV management with useful information such as employee transaction time by type, resulting in customers receiving the most efficient service delivery

3.3 External Website Renovation supports the statewide objectives of:

Accountability – providing clear and concise information in an easily accessible format allowing TxDMV's customers to access needed services and information through multiple formats Efficiency – obtaining needed information quickly "in a few clicks" allows customers to meet their needs 24/7

Effectiveness – providing information in a digital format allows the department to update information real-time

Service – offering access to information 24/7 allows customers to obtain needed information on their schedule at their convenience

Transparency – posting information such as TxDMV Board meeting minutes/videos, registration renewal sticker tracking, etc. allows the department to increase transparency with customers and stakeholders

3.4 Compliance and Investigations Division (CID) supports the statewide objectives of: Accountability – scanning transaction data for trends and outliers increases the department's ability to identify and respond to fraud, waste and abuse thereby minimizes the department's risk and increasing the accountability of TxDMV's licensees, permit holders and business partners Efficiency – increasing the number of investigators and field representatives provides for greater coverage and oversight

Effectiveness – creating the ability to conduct data mining for trends and outliers targets and guides CID staff to investigate with purpose and direction

Service – providing greater oversight of the department's activities and transactions increases the quality of services by ensuring they are compliant and legitimate

Transparency - scanning data for trends and outliers increases the department's ability to document and respond to fraud, waste and abuse thereby increasing transparency for TxDMV's licensees, permit holders, business partners and customers and also assures the remittance of all appropriate fees and motor vehicle sales taxes



Describe How Your Goal or Action Item Supports Each Statewide Objective
3.5 Complaint Process Improvement supports the statewide objectives of:
Accountability – tracking complaint processing times and notifying complainants of delays will
improve accountability both within the department and to complainants
Efficiency – standardizing the complaint process should provide greater efficiency for the intake,
investigation and resolution of complaints
Effectiveness – reducing complaint resolution timelines increases the department's effectiveness
Service – reducing the time needed to resolve a complaint is beneficial to TxDMV's customers
Transparency – standardizing the complaint process and providing periodic updates to
complainants increases the transparency of the process for TxDMV's customers
3.6 Expand Customer Service and Access – supports the statewide objectives of:
Accountability – revising and standardizing TxDMV's customer satisfaction surveys will provide
the department with comparable data, thereby improving accountability and ability to respond to
customer feedback
Efficiency – identifying more online opportunities to provide needed services should result in
greater efficiency and convenience for TxDMV's customers
Effectiveness – clarifying the roles and responsibilities as well as identifying the services offered
at a TAC and an RSC office supports TxDMV's customers in effectively obtaining specific services
Service – offering more online services, knowing which office to contact for needed services and
collecting standardized, meaningful data all allow TxDMV to increase the level of service it
provides
Transparency – offering more online services and clarifying which office to contact helps increase
the department's transparency with its customers
3.7 Strengthen Enforcement Activities – supports the statewide objectives of:
Accountability – publishing both a penalty matrix and an enforcement history will provide both
regulated stakeholders and consumers with needed information to make better decisions about
with whom to do business
Efficiency – determining which cases the department has jurisdiction over, as well as prioritizing
cases, allows TxDMV's enforcement staff to increase its efficiency
Effectiveness – prioritizing cases allows for TxDMV enforcement staff to pursue cases more
strategically thereby increasing the staff's effectiveness
Service – providing a central database for the history of enforcement actions improves the
department's customer service
Transparency – revising the KPIs and strengthening the annual report on enforcement activities
will result in improved internal tracking and greater transparency for those involved in
enforcement activities
Describe any Other Considerations Relevant to Your Goal or Action Item
The actions described in this section fall primarily under the goal of Customer Centric. These actions
also support and are integral to accomplishing the department's goals of Performance Driven in
addition to Optimized Services and Innovation.



TxDMV's Redundancies and Impediments

REDUNDANCIES AND IMPEDIMENTS	
SERVICE STATUTE,	1. Amend statute to allow the methods and locations for processing title and
RULE OR	registration transactions to be set by rule rather than statute.
REGULATION	Multiple chapters of the Transportation Code and conforming changes in other
	codes
DESCRIBE WHY THE	The enactment of S.B. 2075 and S.B. 2076, 85th Legislature, Regular Session
SERVICE,	streamlined the process to provide services to Texas Department of Motor Vehicle
STATUTUE, RULE,	(TxDMV) customers when a tax assessor-collector (TAC) office is closed or
OR REGULATION IS	potentially closed by allowing a different county to perform the service. The
RESULTING IN	department is currently preparing to conduct a pilot kiosk program to expand and
	improve customer service. Further, the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report
INEFFECTIVE	has made a Management Action Recommendation (5.5) that requires the
AGENCY OPERATIONS	department to expand opportunities for moving additional transactions online to
OPERATIONS	reduce the need for the public to visit brick and mortar locations, such as obtaining certified copies of titles online, requiring all dealers to use webDEALER (when
	available) or requiring all motor carriers to self-issue oversize/overweight (OS/OW)
	permits.
PROVIDE AGENCY	The department agrees with the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report
RECOMMENDATION	Management Action recommendation (5.5) to explore and expand customer
FOR MODIFICATION	convenience opportunities through increasing online services and potentially, the
OR ELIMINATION	use of kiosks. TxDMV will continue to work with the Legislature and the Office of
	the Governor (OOG) on the best approach to address this issue.
DESCRIBE THE	The fiscal impact of implementing this recommendation cannot be estimated as
ESTIMATED COST	the scope, specific modifications and the changes to current information
SAVINGS OR OTHER	technology systems must be evaluated.
BENEFIT	
RECOMMENDED CHANGE	
SERVICE STATUTE,	2. Increase the fee for duplicate motor vehicle titles to recover TxDMV's costs.
RULE OR	Transportation Code, Section 501.134 - Mail-In
REGULATION	Administrative Code, Section 217.7(f) - Walk-In
DESCRIBE WHY THE	This change was originally proposed based on recommendations included in the
SERVICE,	Legislative Budget Board's <i>Government and Efficiency Report,</i> January 2015, p. 427.
STATUTUE, RULE,	No action has been taken to increase the fee from the current mail-in fee of \$2 and
OR REGULATION IS	the walk-in of \$5.45. Based on current figures, regardless of the application
RESULTING IN	method, the department estimates that it costs approximately \$18 per document
INEFFICIENT OR	to issue a certified copy of a motor vehicle title, resulting in an unreimbursed cost
INEFFECTIVE	to the department of approximately \$6.3 million per year. In Fiscal Year 2017 the
AGENCY	department issued more than 450,000 duplicate titles. The department estimates
OPERATIONS	a 0.5% growth rate per year in duplicate titles.



REDUNDANCIES AND IMPEDIMENTS		
PROVIDE AGENCY RECOMMENDATION FOR MODIFICATION OR ELIMINATION	Authorize TxDMV to set the fee at \$18 to fully reco duplicate certified copy of title.	over the cost of issuing a
DESCRIBE THE ESTIMATED COST	Fiscal Year	Probable Gain/Loss to the TxDMV Fund
SAVINGS OR OTHER BENEFIT	2020	\$6,300,000
ASSOCIATED WITH RECOMMENDED	2021	\$6,300,000
CHANGE	2022	\$6,400,000
	2023	\$6,400,000
	2024	\$6,400,000
	The fiscal impact will be dependent upon the actua	l legislation.
SERVICE STATUTE, RULE OR REGULATION	3. Amend statute to require the department to su <i>the Governor</i> on an annual basis rather than quar Transportation Code, Section 1001.023(b)(3)	-
DESCRIBE WHY THE SERVICE, STATUTUE, RULE, OR REGULATION IS RESULTING IN INEFFICIENT OR INEFFECTIVE AGENCY OPERATIONS	Current statute requires the TxDMV to provide a <i>C</i> <i>Governor</i> on a quarterly basis. The department has 2009 and the Office of the Governor (OOG) has de quarterly reports are no longer necessary with an a This requested change in statute would conform the	s matured since its creation in termined that the need for annual report being sufficient.
PROVIDE AGENCY	Amend Transportation Code, Section 1001.023(b)(3) as follows:
RECOMMENDATION FOR MODIFICATION OR ELIMINATION	Sec. 1001.023. CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR; DUTIES. (a) one of the board's members as chair of the board. of the governor. The board shall elect one of its me The vice chair serves at the pleasure of the board.	The chair serves at the pleasure
	(b) The chair shall:	
	(1) preside over board meetings, make rulings on determine the order of business;	motions and points of order, and
	(2) represent the department in dealing with the g	governor;
	(3) report to the governor on the state of affairs o <u>basis</u> at least quarterly;	f the department <u>on an annual</u>



REDUNDANCIES AND IMPEDIMENTS	
DESCRIBE THE ESTIMATED COST SAVINGS OR OTHER BENEFIT ASSOCIATED WITH RECOMMENDED CHANGE	This recommendation will have no fiscal impact. The requested change in statute would conform the department's current practice for submission of the report.
SERVICE STATUTE, RULE OR REGULATION	4. Amend statute to require 10% of the revenues generated by the creation of a new Oversize/Overweight (OS/OW) permits be deposited to the credit of the TxDMV Fund. Transportation Code, Chapter 623, by adding a new section
DESCRIBE WHY THE SERVICE, STATUTUE, RULE, OR REGULATION IS RESULTING IN INEFFICIENT OR INEFFECTIVE AGENCY OPERATIONS	The addition of this statutory language would ensure that if the legislature chooses to create any new fees associated with any new OS/OW permits, the department would receive 10% of the fee to cover administrative costs. Further, this would be consistent with other statutory allocations.
PROVIDE AGENCY RECOMMENDATION FOR MODIFICATION OR ELIMINATION	 Amend Transportation Code, Chapter 623, by adding a new section: DISPOSITION OF PERMIT FEE IN TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES FUND. (a) This section applies only to a permit authorized by the legislature on or after September 1, 2019. (b) Ten percent of the fee collected for a permit issued by the department under this subtitle shall be deposited to the credit of the Texas Department of Motor Vehicles fund with the remaining fee distribution to be adjusted proportionately, if needed. (c) Subsection (b) does not apply if a provision of this subtitle expressly requires a different amount of a fee collected to be deposited to the credit of the Texas
DESCRIBE THE ESTIMATED COST SAVINGS OR OTHER BENEFIT ASSOCIATED WITH RECOMMENDED CHANGE	The fiscal impact of this issue cannot be estimated as the number of new permits created by the legislature cannot be determined.



REDUNDANCIES AND IMPEDIMENTS	
SERVICE STATUTE, RULE OR REGULATION	5. Amend statute to align state vehicle size and weight requirements with federal legislation regarding motor vehicle size and weight limitations. Transportation Code, Chapter 622, by adding new Subchapter
DESCRIBE WHY THE SERVICE, STATUTUE, RULE, OR REGULATION IS RESULTING IN INEFFICIENT OR INEFFECTIVE AGENCY OPERATIONS	Current state statute relating to certain vehicle size and weight limitations do not conform to applicable federal laws.
PROVIDE AGENCY RECOMMENDATION FOR MODIFICATION OR ELIMINATION	Amend Transportation Code, Chapter 622, by adding a new subchapter in Chapter 622 DEFINITIONS. In this subchapter: (1) "Automobile transporter" means any vehicle combination designed and used for the transport of assembled motor vehicles, including a truck-tractor as defined by Section 621.001(8)(A). (2) "Backhaul" means the return trip of a vehicle transporting cargo or general freight. (3) "Stinger-steered" means a truck-tractor and semitrailer combination in which the fifth wheel is located on a drop frame located behind and below the rearmost axle of the truck-tractor. AUTOMOBILE TRANSPORTER BACKHAULS. (a) An automobile transporter that complies with the weight and size limitations for a truck-tractor and semitrailer combination under this subtitle may transport cargo or general freight on a backhaul. (b) For purposes of Subsection (a), an automobile transporter is presumed to be on a backhaul if the automobile transporter is transporting cargo or general freight back over all or part of the same route. MAXIMUM EXTENDED LENGTH OF LOAD. Notwithstanding Section 621.206, an automobile transporter that is stinger- steered may carry a load that extends not more than: (1) four feet beyond its front; and (2) six feet beyond its rear. Length Exception for Towaway Trailer Transport Combination: New paragraph under 622.902 (9) a towaway trailer transporter combination, as defined by 49 U.S.C. Section 31111, if the overall length of the combination is not longer than 82 feet.



REDUNDANCIES AND IMPEDIMENTS	
DESCRIBE THE ESTIMATED COST SAVINGS OR OTHER BENEFIT ASSOCIATED WITH RECOMMENDED CHANGE	This recommendation will have no fiscal impact.
SERVICE STATUTE, RULE OR REGULATION	6. Amend statute to require counties that outsource state services to full-service deputies to follow standard contracting practices. The Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report Finding (Issue 2) proposes changes to statute. The Texas Legislative Council will be the agency responsible for drafting the legislation included in the initial draft of the TxDMV Sunset bill and therefore, the department will not make any references to specific statute changes until the bill is drafted.
DESCRIBE WHY THE SERVICE, STATUTUE, RULE, OR REGULATION IS RESULTING IN INEFFICIENT OR INEFFECTIVE AGENCY OPERATIONS	This finding is included in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report Issue 2. TxDMV agrees with the Sunset Commission's recommendation and has determined that increasing oversight authority and tools will strengthen the department's ability to identify and address fraud.
PROVIDE AGENCY RECOMMENDATION FOR MODIFICATION OR ELIMINATION	This recommendation is included in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report (2.1) and would require counties choosing to contract out state motor vehicle services, specifically registration and title services, to use standard state contracting process. The county tax assessor-collectors (TACs) would be required to use a competitive bidding process for each contract, including re-bidding of all existing contracts by December 1, 2019; specify renewal and expiration dates in each contract; include performance criteria and measures as part of each contract; and monitor contractor performance; and use this information in future contracting decisions.
DESCRIBE THE ESTIMATED COST SAVINGS OR OTHER BENEFIT ASSOCIATED WITH RECOMMENDED CHANGE	TxDMV can implement this recommendation using existing resources. Implementation of this recommendation would ensure counties follow basic, good government contracting practices when outsourcing state business and improves competition, enhances oversight and helps ensure more transparency into how these contractors provide state services.



REDUNDANCIES AND IMPEDIMENTS	
SERVICE STATUTE, RULE OR REGULATION	7. Amend statute to clarify the TxDMV's authority to control access to the Registration and Title System (RTS). The Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report Finding (Issue 2) proposes changes to statute. The Texas Legislative Council will be the agency responsible for drafting the legislation included in the initial draft of the TxDMV Sunset bill and therefore, the department will not make any references to specific statute changes until the bill is drafted.
DESCRIBE WHY THE SERVICE, STATUTUE, RULE, OR REGULATION IS RESULTING IN INEFFICIENT OR INEFFECTIVE AGENCY OPERATIONS	This finding is included in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report Issue 2. TxDMV agrees with the Sunset Commission's recommendation and has determined that strengthening its authority to control access to RTS would enhance safeguards and increase the department's ability to identify fraud.
PROVIDE AGENCY RECOMMENDATION FOR MODIFICATION OR ELIMINATION	This recommendation is included in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report (2.2) and would clarify that the department is the owner of RTS. Statute would specify that authority to determine access to the system is solely that of the department and authorizes the department to adopt rules and policies for the system, such as user access, to ensure adherence to best practices and protect against cybersecurity threats. The recommendation would also authorize the department to suspend access to RTS for material noncompliance or violation of law or rule, suspected fraud or in cases of a pending criminal investigation.
DESCRIBE THE ESTIMATED COST SAVINGS OR OTHER BENEFIT ASSOCIATED WITH RECOMMENDED CHANGE	This recommendation will have no fiscal impact. The adoption of this recommendation would strengthen the control that the department has regarding access to RTS.



REDUNDANCIES AND IMPEDIMENTS				
SERVICE STATUTE, RULE OR REGULATION	8. Amend statute to require mandatory fraud training for all persons processing state registration or title transactions. The Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report Finding (Issue 2) proposes changes to statute. The Texas Legislative Council will be the agency responsible for drafting the legislation included in the initial draft of the TxDMV Sunset bill and therefore, the department will not make any references to specific statute changes until the bill is drafted.			
DESCRIBE WHY THE SERVICE, STATUTUE, RULE, OR REGULATION IS RESULTING IN INEFFICIENT OR INEFFECTIVE AGENCY OPERATIONS	This finding is included in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report Issue 2. TxDMV agrees with the Sunset Commission's recommendation that requiring mandatory training for all persons accessing RTS will improve the department's oversight and fraud detection.			
PROVIDE AGENCY RECOMMENDATION FOR MODIFICATION OR ELIMINATION	This recommendation is included in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report (2.3) and would require all department staff, county staff and county contractors who process vehicle registrations or title transaction to complete training on RTS and in the identification of vehicle fraud. The department would adopt rules to implement this requirement by December 1, 2019, including a timeline for training existing staff. The department would continue to offer its existing online fraud training program to serve as a basis for this training, but staff would review and update the training on a periodic basis to incorporate system changes or new trends in motor vehicle fraud.			
DESCRIBE THE ESTIMATED COST SAVINGS OR OTHER BENEFIT ASSOCIATED WITH RECOMMENDED CHANGE	This recommendation will have no fiscal impact. The adoption of this recommendation would provide users of RTS with enhanced capabilities to identify and address fraud effectively.			



REDUNDANCIES AND IMPEDIMENTS				
SERVICE STATUTE, RULE OR REGULATION	 9. Amend statute to authorize the department to audit any entity providing registration and title services and access records needed to conduct audits or fraud investigations. The Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report Finding (Issue 2) proposes changes to statute. The Texas Legislative Council will be the agency responsible for drafting the legislation included in the initial draft of the TxDMV Sunset bill and therefore, the department will not make any references to specific statute changes until the bill is drafted. 			
DESCRIBE WHY THE SERVICE, STATUTUE, RULE, OR REGULATION IS RESULTING IN INEFFICIENT OR INEFFECTIVE AGENCY OPERATIONS	This finding is included in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report Issue 2. TxDMV agrees with the Sunset Commission's recommendation that increasing oversight authority and expanding tools to identify and further prevent fraud.			
PROVIDE AGENCY RECOMMENDATION FOR MODIFICATION OR ELIMINATION	This recommendation is included in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report (2.5) and would ensure the department has broad authority to audit and investigate any provision of state functions related to vehicle title and registration and access relevant records as needed. Implementation of this recommendation would provide the department with clear authority to audit the title and registration aspects of TACs and their contractors, related specifically toidentifying potential fraud or risk of fraud. Such authority would help ensure the state's ability to conduct necessary oversight of billions of dollars in registration and title transactions to protect taxpayers and consumers. The 85th Legislature approved 13 new positions for TxDMV for anti-fraud activities, which will enhance this new authority.			
DESCRIBE THE ESTIMATED COST SAVINGS OR OTHER BENEFIT ASSOCIATED WITH RECOMMENDED CHANGE	The adoption of this recommendation could provide cost savings to the state through the early detection of fraud, waste or abuse. The amount of savings or the amounts associated with the determent of fraud cannot be estimated as the number of instances cannot be determined.			



REDUNDANCIES AND IMPEDIMENTS				
SERVICE STATUTE, RULE OR REGULATION	10. Amend statute to authorize the Automobile Burglary and Theft Prevention Authority (ABTPA) to use funds to combat a broader range of motor vehicle crimes, such as title and odometer fraud, beyond just automobile burglary and theft. The Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report Finding (Issue 2) proposes changes to statute. The Texas Legislative Council will be the agency responsible for drafting the legislation included in the initial draft of the TxDMV Sunset bill and therefore, the department will not make any references to specific statute changes until the bill is drafted.			
DESCRIBE WHY THE SERVICE, STATUTUE, RULE, OR REGULATION IS RESULTING IN INEFFICIENT OR INEFFECTIVE AGENCY OPERATIONS	Current law prevents the department from fully leveraging its existing relationships with local law enforcement agencies and task forces that receive grant funds through ABTPA. State law requires local law enforcement agencies receiving ABTPA grant funds to use the funds for investigating theft or burglary of vehicles, not other types of motor vehicle crimes, such as odometer and title fraud. The Sunset Commission cited as an example, that even though title fraud is commonly involved in automobile theft, current statute prevents grantees from investigating those violations without risking grant funding.			
PROVIDE AGENCY RECOMMENDATION FOR MODIFICATION OR ELIMINATION	This finding is included in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report (2.6). The department agrees with the Sunset Commission's recommendation that ABTPA's statute should be changed to authorize ABTPA grant recipients to use grant funds not only just for vehicle burglary and theft, but also for other motor vehicle fraud-related crimes. To draft this statutory change, the Texas Legislative Council would need to make necessary changes to codify laws for ABTPA and clarify its mission and name to reflect the broader purpose of deterring motor vehicle crimes, including fraud. In conjunction with this recommendation, the department could provide training to its grant-funded auto theft task forces and then consider offering the training to other law enforcement agencies. Providing training would allow the department to share internally developed fraud investigation expertise and better leverage its existing law enforcement relationships to make its efforts to address fraud more effective.			
DESCRIBE THE ESTIMATED COST SAVINGS OR OTHER BENEFIT ASSOCIATED WITH RECOMMENDED CHANGE	For the 2018-2019 biennium, ABTPA received appropriations in the amount of \$12.8 million each year, in General Revenue Funds. In order to effectively implement the Sunset Commission's recommendation, it is anticipated that ABTPA will require additional financial resources to effectively meet the additional responsibility of the statutory changes as drafted in the Texas Legislative Council's initial bill. The impact of these changes could greatly increase the states taxes and fees lost to fraud while reducing losses to victims.			



REDUNDANCIES AND IMPEDIMENTS						
SERVICE STATUTE, RULE OR REGULATION	11. Amend statute as part of the department's enforcement authority, to authorize refunds for consumers for motor vehicle and motor carrier violations <i>The Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report Finding (Issue 3) proposes changes</i> <i>statute. The Texas Legislative Council will be the agency responsible for drafting</i> <i>the legislation included in the initial draft of the TxDMV Sunset bill and therefore,</i> <i>the department will not make any references to specific statute changes until the</i> <i>bill is drafted.</i>					
DESCRIBE WHY THE SERVICE, STATUTUE, RULE, OR REGULATION IS RESULTING IN INEFFICIENT OR INEFFECTIVE AGENCY OPERATIONS	This finding is included in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report Issue 3. TxDMV agrees with the Sunset Commission's recommendation authorizing refunds for consumers impacted by motor vehicle and motor carrier violations. Additionally, this will strengthen TxDMV's ability to offer relief to consumers.					
PROVIDE AGENCY RECOMMENDATION FOR MODIFICATION OR ELIMINATION	This recommendation is included in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report (3.2) and would amend the statute so that the department could require refunds be limited to the amount paid by the consumer and without inclusion of any additional consideration of damages or harm. The refund could be in lieu of or in addition to other sanctions ordered against a licensee or carrier.					
DESCRIBE THE ESTIMATED COST SAVINGS OR OTHER BENEFIT ASSOCIATED WITH RECOMMENDED CHANGE	This recommendation will have no fiscal impact. However, implementing the recommendation would allow the department to take more effective action when consumer harm can be quantified and offer relief to consumers without the need for separate civil court action.					
SERVICE STATUTE, RULE OR REGULATION DESCRIBE WHY THE	12. Amend statutory licensing provisions that present unnecessary hurdles to licensure and reduce TxDMV's efficiency by eliminating the representative, lease facilitator and salvage agent licenses. The Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report Finding (Issue 4) proposes changes to statute. The Texas Legislative Council will be the agency responsible for drafting the legislation included in the initial draft of the TxDMV Sunset bill and therefore, the department will not make any references to specific statute changes until the bill is drafted. This finding is included in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report Issue 4.					
SERVICE, STATUTUE, RULE, OR REGULATION IS RESULTING IN INEFFICIENT OR INEFFECTIVE AGENCY OPERATIONS	The Sunset Commission and the department agree that some statutory licensure provisions present unnecessary hurdles to licensure and reduce department's efficiency.					



REDUNDANCIES AND IMPEDIMENTS				
PROVIDE AGENCY RECOMMENDATION FOR MODIFICATION OR ELIMINATION	This recommendation is included in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report (4.2) and would eliminate three licenses (representative, lease facilitator and salvage agent licenses). TxDMV would continue to regulate the businesses that employ individuals performing representative, lease facilitator and salvage agent activities. Employees that perform those types of business activities already work under the supervision of a business licensed and regulated by the department.			
DESCRIBE THE ESTIMATED COST SAVINGS OR OTHER BENEFIT ASSOCIATED WITH RECOMMENDED CHANGE	The Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report estimates a loss to the TxDMV Fund to implement this recommendation. However, the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report further recommends that the department should adopt rules to modify the fee schedule for the umbrella salvage license recommendation in (4.3). Further, eliminating these licenses would remove an unnecessary regulation and reduce the administrative burden on the TxDMV staff and the motor vehicle industry. <i>Please refer to Redundancy and Impediment Number 14 described below, to ensure</i> <i>the recommendation is revenue neutral.</i>			
	Fiscal Year	Probable Gain/Loss to TxDMV Fund*		
	2020	<u>(\$195,025)</u>		
	2021	<u>(\$195,025)</u>		
	2022	<u>(\$195,025)</u>		
	2023	<u>(\$195,025)</u>		
	2024	<u>(\$195,025)</u>		
	*Note: These estimates were included in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report and were estimated by Sunset Staff.			
SERVICE STATUTE, RULE OR REGULATION	13. Amend statutory licensing provisions that present unnecessary hurdles to licensure and reduce TxDMV's efficiency by eliminating separate salvage license endorsements and establish a single, streamlined salvage license. The Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report Finding (Issue 4) proposes changes to statute. The Texas Legislative Council will be the agency responsible for drafting the legislation included in the initial draft of the TxDMV Sunset bill and therefore, the department will not make any references to specific statute changes until the bill is drafted.			
DESCRIBE WHY THE SERVICE, STATUTUE, RULE, OR REGULATION IS RESULTING IN INEFFICIENT OR INEFFECTIVE AGENCY OPERATIONS	This finding is included in the Sunset Advisory Com Sunset Commission and the department agree that provisions present unnecessary hurdles to licensur efficiency.	some statutory licensure		



REDUNDANCIES AND IMPEDIMENTS						
PROVIDE AGENCY	This recommendation is included in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report					
RECOMMENDATION						
FOR MODIFICATION	and instead create a single umbrella license for the salvage industry that					
OR ELIMINATION	incorporates all business activities authorized by the five endorsements currentl available to salvage dealer licenses.					
DESCRIBE THE	The fiscal impact of this recommendation cannot be estimated as the number of					
ESTIMATED COST	salvage licenses issued and the amount of the fee set for a single umbrella license					
SAVINGS OR OTHER	cannot be determined. The Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report encourages					
BENEFIT	the department to adopt rules to modify the fee schedule to ensure this change is					
ASSOCIATED WITH	revenue neutral. Streamlining the salvage license would allow the licensee					
RECOMMENDED	population to perform more salvage industry activities with fewer regulatory					
CHANGE	hoops and reduce the administrative burden on the department.					
SERVICE STATUTE,	14. Amend statutory licensing provisions that present unnecessary hurdles to					
RULE OR	licensure and reduce TxDMV's efficiency by setting license terms in rule.					
REGULATION	The Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report Finding (Issue 4) proposes changes to					
	statute. The Texas Legislative Council will be the agency responsible for drafting					
	the legislation included in the initial draft of the TxDMV Sunset bill and therefore,					
	the department will not make any references to specific statute changes until the					
	bill is drafted.					
DESCRIBE WHY THE	This finding is included in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report Issue 4.					
SERVICE, STATUTUE, RULE,	The Sunset Commission and the department agree that some statutory licensure					
OR REGULATION IS	provisions present unnecessary hurdles to licensure and reduce department efficiency.					
RESULTING IN	enciency.					
INEFFICIENT OR						
INEFFECTIVE						
AGENCY						
OPERATIONS						
PROVIDE AGENCY	This recommendation in included in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report					
RECOMMENDATION	(4.4) and would give the department the ability to align the salvage license renewal					
FOR MODIFICATION	process with processes for renewing all other motor vehicle licenses every two					
OR ELIMINATION	years.					
DESCRIBE THE	This recommendation will have no significant fiscal impact.					
ESTIMATED COST						
SAVINGS OR OTHER						
BENEFIT						
ASSOCIATED WITH						
RECOMMENDED						
CHANGE						



REDUNDANCIES AND IMPEDIMENTS						
SERVICE STATUTE, RULE OR REGULATION	 15. TxDMV should evaluate and identify further opportunities to consolidate and modernize its customer service functions to improve efficiency and customer service. No statutory or rule changes required. 					
DESCRIBE WHY THE SERVICE, STATUTUE, RULE, OR REGULATION IS RESULTING IN INEFFICIENT OR INEFFECTIVE AGENCY OPERATIONS	This finding is included in the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report Issue 5. The Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report has identified the three components that it recommends the department should study to identify inefficiencies in service delivery and improve customer service outcomes. Specifically, TxDMV should study consolidating and standardizing customer service activities, including customer satisfaction surveys to pool resources and improve experiences for all departmental customers; study opportunities for moving additional transactions online to reduce the need for the public to visit brick and mortar locations, such as obtaining certified copies of title online, requiring all dealers to use webDEALER when available or requiring all motor carriers to self-issue oversize/overweight permits and evaluate the functional split between TACs and RSCs for ways in which customer confusion could be eliminated.					
PROVIDE AGENCY RECOMMENDATION FOR MODIFICATION OR ELIMINATION DESCRIBE THE ESTIMATED COST SAVINGS OR OTHER BENEFIT ASSOCIATED WITH RECOMMENDED CHANGE	The department agrees with the Sunset Advisory Commission Staff Report Management Action recommendation (5.5) that it needs to evaluate the aforementioned components to find opportunities to provide its customers with modern methods for customer service delivery. The fiscal impact of implementing this recommendation cannot be estimated at this time as the scope, specific modifications and the changes to current information technology systems must be evaluated.					
SERVICE STATUTE, RULE OR REGULATION	16. Amend statute eliminating jurisdiction of TACs for contested title hearings and clarifying possible situations when a bonded title or court order are options. Eliminate Transportation Code, Section 501.052 and amend Transportation Code Section, 501.053.					
DESCRIBE WHY THE SERVICE, STATUTUE, RULE, OR REGULATION IS RESULTING IN INEFFICIENT OR INEFFECTIVE AGENCY OPERATIONS	Current statute allows an individual to request a hearing with a TAC to determine the validity of a refusal, rescission, cancellation, suspension or revocation of a motor vehicle title. The statute also requires TACs to hold these hearings with the determinations made by TACs "binding" on TxDMV. Consequently, some courts have interpreted statute to mean that TACs can order TxDMV to issue titles, a position TxDMV disputes. TxDMV has received reports of TACs charging a fee for hearings, which is not clearly authorized in statute. Many counties hold no hearings, yet title suits originate in those counties. Appeals of these hearings proceed to state district or county court at law. Title suits can take years to resolve and cost the state and the applicant hundreds or even thousands of dollars in filing fees, court costs, travel and related expenses. In 2017, more than 1,400 title suits were filed in Texas, each naming TxDMV as a party.					



	REDUNDANCIES AND IMPEDIMENTS
PROVIDE AGENCY RECOMMENDATION FOR MODIFICATION OR FLIMINATION	Amend Transportation Code Section 501 as follows: [Sec. 501.052. Hearing on Refusal to Issue or Revocation or Suspension of Title; Appeal
FOR MODIFICATION OR ELIMINATION	 (a) An interested person aggrieved by a refusal, rescission, cancellation, suspension, or revocation under Section <u>501.051</u> may apply for a hearing to the county assessor collector for the county in which the person is a resident. On the day an assessor-collector receives the application, the assessor-collector shall notify the department of the date of the hearing. (b) The assessor-collector shall hold the hearing not earlier than the 11th day and not later than the 15th day after the date the assessor-collector receives the application for a hearing. (c) At the hearing, the applicant and the department may submit evidence. (d) A determination of the assessor-collector is binding on the applicant and the department as to whether the department correctly refused to issue or correctly rescinded, canceled, revoked, or suspended the title. (e) An applicant aggrieved by the determination under Subsection (d) may appeal only to the county or district court of the county of the applicant's residence. An applicant must file an appeal not later than the fifth day after the date of the assessor-collector's determination. The judge shall try the appeal in the manner of other civil cases. All rights and immunities granted in the trial of a civil case are available to the interested parties. If the department's action is not sustained, the department shall promptly issue a title for the vehicle.] (a) If a person has incomplete or incorrect evidence of ownership or has lost evidence of ownership. [As an alternative to the procedure provided by Section <u>501.052</u>] the person may obtain a title by filing a bond with the department if the vehicle is in the possession of the applicant and: (1) there is no security interest on the vehicle; (2) any lien on the vehicle is at least 10 years old; or (3) the person provides a release of all liens with bond.
	 (b) The bond must be: (1) in the manner prescribed by the department; (2) executed by the applicant; (3) issued by a person authorized to conduct a surety business in this state; (4) in an amount equal to one and one-half times the value of the vehicle as
	determined by the department, which may set an appraisal system by rule if it is unable to determine that value; and (5) conditioned to indemnify all prior owners and lienholders and all subsequent purchasers of the vehicle or persons who acquire a security interest in the vehicle, and their successors in interest, against any expense, loss, or damage, including reasonable attorney's fees, occurring because of the issuance of the title for the vehicle or for a defect in or undisclosed security interest on the right, title, or interest of the applicant to the vehicle.



REDUNDANCIES AND IMPEDIMENTS							
PROVIDE AGENCY	(c) An interested person has a right of action to recover on the bond for a						
RECOMMENDATION							
FOR MODIFICATION	may not exceed the amount of the bond.						
OR ELIMINATION	(d) A bond under this section expires on the third anniversary of the date the						
(CONTINUED)	bond became effective.						
	(e) The board by rule may establish a fee to cover the cost of administering this						
	section.						
	(f) This section does not apply to the following:						
	 <u>motor vehicles subject to Transportation Code, Chapter 683;</u> 						
	(2) motor vehicles subject to a possessory lien under Chapters 54, 59, or 70,						
	Property Code, or Chapter 2303, Occupations Code;						
	(3) stolen motor vehicles;						
	(4) motor vehicles involved in ownership litigation;						
	(5) motor vehicles that are noncompliant with Federal Motor Vehicle Safety						
	<u>Standards; or</u>						
	(6) salvage or nonrepairable export-only motor vehicles.						
DESCRIBE THE	The department anticipates that there could be a cost savings associated with						
ESTIMATED COST	attorney and staff resources currently dedicated to these title hearings, should the						
SAVINGS OR OTHER	proposed changes to statute be enacted. The amount of the cost savings cannot be						
BENEFIT	determined as the number of these hearings varies widely from year to year.						
ASSOCIATED WITH							
RECOMMENDED							
CHANGE							



TxDMV's Supplemental Schedules



Schedule A: TxDMV Budget Structure



TxDMV Budget Structure

A. Goal: Optimize Services and Systems

A.1.1. Strategy: Titles, Registrations, and Plates

Provide Title, Registration, and Specialty Plate Services.

Performance Measures: Output (Volume)

Number of Vehicle Titles Issued Total Number of Registered Vehicles

A.1.2. Strategy: Vehicle Dealer Licensing

Motor Vehicle Dealer Licensing.

Performance Measures: Output (Volume)

Number of Motor Vehicle and Salvage Industry Licenses Issued

A.1.3. Motor Carrier Permits and Credentials

Performance Measures: Output (Volume)

Number of Oversize/Overweight Permits Issued Number of Motor Carrier Credentials Issued

A.1.4. Strategy: Technology Enhancement and Automation

A.1.5. Strategy: Customer Contact Center

B. Goal: Protect the Public

B.1.1. Strategy: Enforcement

Conduct Investigations and Enforcement Activities.

Performance Measures: Output (Volume):

Number of Motor Vehicle Complaints Completed (Lemon Law) Number of Non-Lemon Law Complaints Completed

Efficiencies:

Average number of Weeks to Complete a Motor Vehicle Complaint (Lemon Law)



TxDMV Budget Structure (Continued)

B.2.1. Strategy: Automobile Theft Prevention

Motor Vehicle Burglary and Theft Prevention.

Performance Measures:

Explanatory:

Number of Stolen Vehicles Recovered

- C. Goal: Indirect Administration
- C.1.1. Strategy: Central Administration
- C.1.2. Strategy: Information Resources
- C.1.3. Strategy: Other Support Services



Schedule B: TxDMV Performance Measures



REQUESTED CHANGES TO AGENCY BUDGET STRUCTURE ELEMENTS (GOALS, STRATEGIES, MEASURES AND MEASURE DEFINITIONS)						
AGENCY NAME: TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES	FOR THE 2020–21 BIENNIUM					
ELEMENT Identify the current Goal, Strategy, Measure or Measure Definition.	REQUESTED CHANGE Indicate requested change using strike-through to delete text and underscore to add text.	JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUESTED CHANGE Explain the reason for the proposed change.	LBB AND/OR OOG APPROVED CHANGE (if different from agency request)	LBB / OOG COMMENTS	STATUS	
		ed on Web ABEST. After logging on, select short definition, purpose/importance, source			existing	
A.1.1. Strategy: TITLES, REGISTRATIONS, AND PLATES						
SHORT DEFINITION						
NUMBER OF VEHICLE TITLES ISSUED	No Change					
DEFINITION						
The total number of titles issued through TxDMV's automated Registration and Title System (RTS).	No Change					
DUDDOOS						
PURPOSE						
Fulfills the requirements of Transportation Code, Chapter 501, and is an indicator of annual revenue source from title fees to the State of Texas.	No Change					
DATA SOURCE						
The source of the data is all title applications processed through RTS and approved for issuance by the Vehicle Titles and Registration Division (VTR), indicating the number of titles issued each month. All title data is received from Title Control Systems (TCS) in the monthly Production Report except for Certified Copy of Original Title (CCO) which are provided by Regional Services section.	No Change					
METHODOLOGY						
Monthly reports from RTS are added together.	No Change					
DATA LIMITATIONS						
None.	No Change					
CALCULATION TYPE						
Cumulative	No Change					
NEW MEASURE						
	No Change					
No - Existing	No Change					
DESIRED PERFORMANCE						
High	No Change					



REQUESTED CHANGES TO AGENCY BUDGET STRUCTURE ELEMENTS (GOALS, STRATEGIES, MEASURES AND MEASURE DEFINITIONS)								
AGENCY NAME: TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES	FOR THE 2020–21 BIENNIUM PPARTMENT							
ELEMENT Identify the current Goal, Strategy, Measure or Measure Definition.	REQUESTED CHANGE Indicate requested change using strike-through to delete text and underscore to add text.	JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUESTED CHANGE Explain the reason for the proposed change.	LBB AND/OR OOG APPROVED CHANGE (if different from agency request)	LBB / OOG COMMENTS	STATUS			
	Note: The most recent goal, strategy and measure definition descriptions are located on Web ABEST. After logging on, select <i>Performance</i> then <i>Reports</i> to obtain the appropriate text. Measure definition must include all eight prescribed categories of information (i.e., short definition, purpose/importance, source/collection of data, method of calculation, data limitations, calculation type, new or existing measure, and desired performance).							
A.1.1. Strategy: TITLES, REGISTRATIONS, AND PLATES								
SHORT DEFINITION								
TOTAL NUMBER OF REGISTERED VEHICLES	No Change							
DEFINITION								
The total number of registered vehicles in Texas. Registered vehicles in Texas are inclusive of registrations processed through the County Tax Assessor-Collectors' offices, exempt vehicles, and special category vehicle registrations license plate registrations processed directly by TxDMV's Vehicle Titles and Registration (VTR) Division.	No Change							
PURPOSE								
Represents a federal and state mandated functional responsibility of TxDMV and an indicator of an annual revenue source from registration fees to the State of Texas.	No Change							
DATA SOURCE								
The data is retrieved from two sources: 1) the Cognos report generated from the Registration Cube "Active Current Registration Cube" and 2) the Monthy 5-Year Rental Trailers Registered Report prepared by Explore, Inc.	No Change							
METHODOLOGY								
The number of registered vehicles for each quarter will be extracted from the Cognos Report, currently registered vehicles by "Registration Plate Code Description." The data reported will be derived from the total of the column entitled "Exempt Indicator(AII)" in the report provided for the last month of each quarter. The number of 5-Year Rental Trailers will be reported from the "5-Year Rental Trailers Reports" generated by Explore, Inc.	No Change							
DATA LIMITATIONS								
Five-year Rental Trailer Report is only available in the 4th quarter.	No Change							
CALCULATION TYPE								
Non-Cumulative	No Change							
NEW MEASURE								
No - Existing	No Change							
DESIRED PERFORMANCE								
High	No Change							
Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

REQUESTED CHANGES TO AGENCY BUDGET STRUCTURE ELEMENTS (GOALS, STRATEGIES, MEASURES AND MEASURE DEFINITIONS) FOR THE 2020-21 BIENNIUM							
AGENCY NAME: TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES							
ELEMENT Identify the current Goal, Strategy, Measure or Measure Definition.	REQUESTED CHANGE Indicate requested change using strike-through to delete text and underscore to add text.	JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUESTED CHANGE Explain the reason for the proposed change.	LBB AND/OR OOG APPROVED CHANGE (if different from agency request)	LBB / OOG COMMENTS	STATUS		
		ated on Web ABEST. After logging on, selv , short definition, purpose/importance, sou			or existing		
A.1.2. Strategy: VEHICLE DEALER LICENSING							
SHORT DEFINITION							
NUMBER OF MOTOR VEHICLE & SALVAGE INDUSTRY LICENSES ISSUED	No Change						
DEFINITION							
Number of new and renewal motor vehicle and salvage industry licenses issued.	No Change						
PURPOSE							
Provides data relating to the number of individuals and business entities desiring to be licensed under Occupations Code Chapter 2301, Transportation Code Chapter 503 and Transportation Code Chapters 1001- 1005.	Provides data relating to the number of individuals and business entities desiring to be licensed under Occupations Code Chapter 2301, Transportation Code Chapter 503 and Transportation Code Chapters 1001-1005 during a fiscal year guarter.	Clarifying information.	Provides data relating to the number of individuals and business entities desiring to be licensed under Occupations Code Chapter 2301, Transportation Code Chapter 503 and Transportation Code Chapters 1001-1005 during a fiscal year.	This measure reports quarterly performance and a cumulative total for the fiscal year.	Approve as amended		
DATA SOURCE							
The division's new system, eLICENSING, provides the licensing information, through the report "MVD Performance Measures Report."	The division's new systemsoftware application, eLICENSING, provides the licensing information, through the report "MVD Performance Measures Report."	Clarifying information.	The division's new systemsoftware application, eLICENSING, provides the licensing information, through the report "MVD Performance Measures Report."		Approve as amended		
METHODOLOGY							
Total of all motor vehicle licenses issued to individuals and business entities for a motor vehicle industry activity, which includes manufacturers, distributors, converters, auctions, general distinguishing number dealers, intransit operators, lessors, lease facilitators and representatives, and salvage licenses to include new automobile dealers, salvage pool operators, salvage vehicle brokers and salvage vehicle rebuilders.	Total of all motor vehicle licenses issued to individuals and business entities for a motor vehicle industry activity, which includes manufacturers, distributors, converters, auetions, independent [general distinguishing number (GDN)] dealers, franchise dealers, salvage dealers, in-transit operators, lessors, lease facilitators and representativesand =Salvage licenses to-include <u>salvage</u> new automobile dealers, salvage used automobile dealers, salvage pool operators, salvage vehicle rokers, and salvage vehicle rokulders and salvage agents. Independent GDN licenses include independent motor vehicle dealers, independent motorcycle dealers, independent mobility vehicle dealers and wholesale motor vehicle auctions.	Clarifies all entities included in the calculation for reporting.			Approve		
DATA LIMITATIONS							
The ultimate number of licenses issued is dependent on the number of individuals and business entities requesting a license as well as the completeness of the application, criminal history of owners, etc.							
CALCULATION TYPE							
Cumulative	No Change		 				
NEW MEASURE							
No - Existing	No Change						
DESIRED PERFORMANCE							
High	No Change] []				



REQUESTED CHANGES TO AGENCY BUDGET STRUCTURE ELEMENTS							
(GOALS, STRATEGIES, MEASURES AND MEASURE DEFINITIONS) FOR THE 2020–21 BIENNIUM							
AGENCY NAME: TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES							
ELEMENT Identify the current Goal, Strategy, Measure or Measure Definition.	REQUESTED CHANGE Indicate requested change using strike-through to delete text and underscore to add text.	JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUESTED CHANGE Explain the reason for the proposed change.	LBB AND/OR OOG APPROVED CHANGE (if different from agency request)	LBB / OOG COMMENTS	STATUS		
		ed on Web ABEST. After logging on, selec short definition, purpose/importance, sourc			r existing		
A.1.3. Strategy: MOTOR CARRIER PERMITS & CREDENTIALS							
SHORT DEFINITION							
NUMBER OF OVERSIZE/OVERWEIGHT PERMITS ISSUED	No Change						
DEFINITION							
The issuance of permits for the transport of oversize or overweight (OS/OW) loads. The number will include OS/OW load permits issued through TxPROS.	No Change						
PURPOSE							
Provides economic indicators and trend information of regulatory compliance of transported loads.	No Change						
DATA SOURCE							
The data for this measure is maintained within the Texas Permitting & Routing Optimization System (TxPROS).	No Change						
METHODOLOGY							
Total OS/OW permits is obtained from the TxPROS "Total Permits Issued" report. This report takes the number of permits issued for the requested timeframe and subtracts out test and voided permits to come up with the actual number.	Total OS/OW permits is obtained from the TxPROS "Total Permits Issued" report. This report takes the number of permits issued for the requested timeframe and subtracts out test and voided permits to eerne up with calculate the actual number.	Grammatical clarification.			Approve		
DATA LIMITATIONS							
None	No Change						
CALCULATION TYPE							
Cumulative	No Change						
NEW MEASURE							
No - Existing	No Change				1		
DESIRED PERFORMANCE							
High	No Change		j <u> </u> i				



REQUESTED CHANGES TO AGENCY BUDGET STRUCTURE ELEMENTS (GOALS, STRATEGIES, MEASURES AND MEASURE DEFINITIONS)										
FOR THE 2020–21 BIENNIUM AGENCY NAME: TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES										
ELEMENT Identify the current Goal, Strategy, Measure or Measure Definition.	REQUESTED CHANGE Indicate requested change using strike-through to delete text and underscore to add text.	JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUESTED CHANGE Explain the reason for the proposed change.	LBB AND/OR OOG APPROVED CHANGE (if different from agency request)	LBB / OOG COMMENTS	STATUS					
	Note: The most recent goal, strategy and measure definition descriptions are located on Web ABEST. After logging on, select <i>Performance</i> then <i>Reports</i> to obtain the appropriate text. Measure definition must include all eight prescribed categories of information (i.e., short definition, purpose/importance, source/collection of data, method of calculation, data limitations, calculation type, new or existing measure, and desired performance).									
A.1.3. Strategy: MOTOR CARRIER										
PERMITS & CREDENTIALS										
SHORT DEFINITION										
NUMBER OF MOTOR CARRIER CREDENTIALS ISSUED	No Change									
DEFINITION										
The number of Intrastate Operating Credentials issued to motor carriers. The number will include new registrations, renewals, and re- registrations. Total will also include amount of Unified Carrier Registration receipts issued for Texas-based Interstate Motor Carriers.	No Change									
PURPOSE										
Provides economic indicators and trend information of regulatory compliance of Intrastate Operating Credentials issued to motor carriers and Texas-domiciled interstate motor carriers properly registered with the Unified Carrier Registration System.	No Change									
DATA SOURCE										
The data for this measure are maintained within the Motor Carrier Credentialing System (MCCS).	No Change									
METHODOLOGY										
A report is generated by extracting and	No Change									
A report is generated by exhaulting and entering information from Motor Carrier Credentialing System (MCCS) into Informaker–a perot generating program-to produce the total number of new registrations, renewals, and re- registrations issued for the reporting period. Additionally, a report is generated to calculate Unified Carrier Registration receipts using the Indiana Federal System. The totals for all reports are then added together to calculate the reported total for the quarter.										
DATA LIMITATIONS										
None.	No Change									
CALCULATION TYPE										
Cumulative	No Change									
NEW MEASURE										
No - Existing	No Change									
DESIRED PERFORMANCE										
High	No Change									
J			4							



REQUESTED CHANGES TO AGENCY BUDGET STRUCTURE ELEMENTS (GOALS, STRATEGIES, MEASURES AND MEASURE DEFINITIONS)									
		FOR THE 2020–21 BIE							
AGENCY NAME: TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES									
ELEMENT Identify the current Goal, Strategy, Measure or Measure Definition.	REQUESTED CHANGE Indicate requested change using strike-through to delete text and underscore to add text.	JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUESTED CHANGE Explain the reason for the proposed change.	LBB AND/OR OOG APPROVED CHANGE (if different from agency request)	LBB / OOG COMMENTS	STATUS				
	Note: The most recent goal, strategy and measure definition descriptions are located on Web ABEST. After logging on, select <i>Performance</i> then <i>Reports</i> to obtain the appropriate text. Measure definition must include all eight prescribed categories of information (i.e., short definition, purpose/importance, source/collection of data, method of calculation, data limitations, calculation type, new or existing measure, and desired performance).								
A.1.5. Strategy: CUSTOMER CONTACT CENTER									
SHORT DEFINITION									
CUSTOMERS SERVED IN CONTACT CENTER	No Change								
DEFINITION									
The number of customers receiving a response to their request for services by telephone, mail, and electronically. This reflects the number of customers who received a response, but excludes those customers who abandoned or dropped their calls.	No Change								
PURPOSE									
Provides agency with the valuable information regarding the number of customers requesting services through the Contact Center.	Provides agency the department with the valuable information regarding the number of customers requesting services through the Contact Center.	Reference change			Approve				
DATA SOURCE									
The call application system, currently known as CISCO UIC, collects all relevant call data. The division manually collects and calculates the number of customers served by mail or electronically in the CRD Database.	The call application system, currently known as CISCO UIC, collects all relevant call data. The division manually collects and calculates the number of customers served by mail o electronically <u>and stores statistics</u> in the CRD Database.	Clarifies data source			Арргоvе				
METHODOLOGY									
Add the number of customers served by telephone, mail and electronically to calculate the total.	No Change								
DATA LIMITATIONS									
Customer counts may have a slight margin of error since services may be delivered by multiple means. For example, a customer may contact the division by email and also by telephone for the same inquiry.	No Change								
CALCULATION TYPE									
Cumulative	No Change								
NEW MEASURE									
No - Existing	No Change								
DESIRED PERFORMANCE									
High	No Change								



REQUESTED CHANGES TO AGENCY BUDGET STRUCTURE ELEMENTS (GOALS, STRATEGIES, MEASURES AND MEASURE DEFINITIONS) FOR THE 2020–21 BIENNIUM						
AGENCY NAME: TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES						
ELEMENT Identify the current Goal, Strategy, Measure or Measure Definition.	REQUESTED CHANGE Indicate requested change using strike-through to delete text and underscore to add text.	JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUESTED CHANGE Explain the reason for the proposed change.	LBB AND/OR OOG APPROVED CHANGE (if different from agency request)	LBB / OOG COMMENTS	STATUS	
		ed on Web ABEST. After logging on, select short definition, purpose/importance, source			ew or existing	
B.1.1.Strategy: ENFORCEMENT						
SHORT DEFINITION						
LEMON LAW COMPLAINTS COMPLETED	LEMON LAW COMPLAINTS CASES CLOSED COMPLETED	Align with SAO recommendations.			Approve	
FULL NAME / DESCRIPTION:						
Number of Motor Vehicle Consumer Complaints Completed (Lemon Law)			Number of Motor Vehicle Consumer Cases Closed Complaints Completed (Lemon Law)		Approve as amended	
DEFINITION						
The total of all Lemon Law Program complaints completed through informal actions, mediation and formal hearings. This includes Lemon Law complaints and warranty repair complaints.	The total of all Lemon Law Program complaints <u>cases closed</u> completed through informal actions, mediation and formal hearings. This includes Lemon Law <u>cases</u> complaints and warranty <u>performance</u> repair complaints <u>cases</u> .	Align with SAO recommendations and update language to conform to department standard use.			Approve	
PURPOSE						
The measure indicates the number of consumer Lemon Law Program complaints the agency completes.	The measure indicates the number of consumer Lemon Law Program complaints <u>cases</u> the agency department closes completes.	Align with SAO recommendations and reference change.			Approve	
DATA SOURCE						
Sources of data are the databases for Lemon Law complaint files and warranty repair complaint files showing disposition and completion of complaints. Records are maintained by the TxDMV Lemon Law Section and the Office of Administrative Hearings.	Sources of data are the databases The eLICENSING database is the source for Lemon Law cases eemplaint files and warranty performance repair cases complaint files showing disposition and closure completion of cases complaints. Records are maintained by the TxDMV Lemon Law Section and the Office of	Align with SAO recommendations and language clean-up.			Approve	
METHODOLOGY						
Calculations are based on actual count of complaints completed and closed during the period. This count includes both complaints received during the quarter and complaints received in previous quarters.	Calculations are based on the number actual count of <u>cases</u> eemplaints eempleted <u>closed</u> during the period. This count includes both <u>cases opened and closed</u> eemplaints-received during the quarter and <u>cases opened</u> eemplaints-received in previous quarters and <u>closed</u> during the	Align with SAO recommendations.			Approve	
DATA LIMITATIONS						
Internal factors, such as, staffing, training and experience levels of the agency's personnel impact the number of complaints completed. External factors, such as complexity of the case with the consumer, manufacturers, converters, distributors and dealers, impact the number of complaints completed.	Internal factors, such as, staffing, training and experience levels of the agency's personnel impact the number of complaints completed. External factors, such as eComplexity of the case will with the consumer, manufacturers, consumer, manufacturers, impact the number of <u>cases</u> . emplaints <u>closed</u> completed.	Align with SAO recommendations.			Approve	
CALCULATION TYPE						
Cumulative	No Change					
NEW MEASURE						
No - Existing	No Change					
DESIRED PERFORMANCE						
High	No Change					



REQUESTED CHANGES TO AGENCY BUDGET STRUCTURE ELEMENTS (GOALS, STRATEGIES, MEASURES AND MEASURE DEFINITIONS)					
AGENCY NAME: TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES		FOR THE 2020–21 BI	ENNIUM		
ELEMENT Identify the current Goal, Strategy, Measure or Measure Definition.	REQUESTED CHANGE Indicate requested change using strike-through to delete text and underscore to add text.	JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUESTED CHANGE Explain the reason for the proposed change.	LBB AND/OR OOG APPROVED CHANGE (if different from agency request)	LBB / OOG COMMENTS	STATUS
		ed on Web ABEST. After logging on, select short definition, purpose/importance, source			or existing
B.1.1.Strategy: ENFORCEMENT					
SHORT DEFINITION					
NON-LEMON LAW COMPLAINTS COMPLETED	NON-LEMON LAW COMPLAINTS- CASES CLOSED COMPLETED	Align with SAO recommendations.			Approve
FULL NAME / DESCRIPTION:					
Number of Non-Lemon Law Complaints Completed			Number of Non-Lemon Law <u>Cases</u> <u>Closed</u> Complaints Complete d		Approve as amended
DEFINITION					
The total number of all non-Lemon Law complaints completed through closure of the complaint with no violation found, informal actions, mediation, and formal hearings. Non- Lemon Law complaints include complaints concerning the motor vehicle industry, salvage industry, motor carrier credentialing, motor carrier household goods, and motor carrier oversize/overweight cases.	The total number of all non-Lemon Law <u>cases</u> complaints <u>closed</u> completed through closure of the <u>ease</u> complaint with no violation found, informal actions, mediation, and formal hearings. Non-Lemon Law <u>cases</u> complaints include complaints concerning the all motor vehicle industry, salvage industry, motor carrier credentialing, motor carrier household goods, and motor carrier oversize/overweight cases.	Align with SAO recommendations. Language clean-up.			Approve
PURPOSE					
The measure indicates the number of complaints the agency completes.	The measure indicates the number of <u>non-Lemon Law complaints</u> <u>cases</u> the agoney <u>department closes</u> completes .	Align with SAO recommendations. Reference change from agency to department.			Approve
DATA SOURCE					
All non-Lemon Law complaints and completion of those complaints related to the motor vehicle and salvage industries are entered in the Licensing Administration Consumer Affairs and Enforcement (LACE) data base. All non-Lemon Law complaints related to the motor carrier industry are entered into the Complaint Management System (CMS).	A report is developed through the Licensing Administration Consumer Affairs and Enforcement (LACE) data base to generate an actual count of all non-Lemon Law motor vehicle industry and salvage industry complaints completed during the quarter and any previous quarters. A report is also developed through the Complaint Management System (CMS) to generate an actual count of all motor carrier completints completed. The totals for all reports are then added together to calculate the reported total for the quarter. All non-Lemo Law cases related to processed to closure completion in the eLICENSING system. All non- Lemon Law cases for the motor carrier industry are created and processed to closure completion in the CCMSING system. All non- Lemon Law cases for the motor carrier industry are created and processed to closure completion in the Complaint Management System (CMS).	Align with SAO recommendations.			Approve



B.1.1.Strategy: ENFORCEMENT				
(CONTINUED)				
METHODOLOGY				
A report is developed through the	A report is developed through the	Align with SAO recommendations.		Approve
Licensing Administration Consumer	Licensing Administration Consumer	Aligh with SAO recommendations.		Appiove
Affairs and Enforcement (LACE) data	Affairs and Enforcement (LACE)			
base to generate an actual count of all	eLICENSING data base to generate			
non-Lemon Law motor vehicle	an actual count of all non-Lemon			
industry and salvage industry	Law motor vehicle industry and			
complaints completed during the	salvage industry complaints cases			
quarter and any previous quarters. A	closed completed during the quarter			
report is also developed through the	and any previous quarters.			
Complaint Management System	A report is also developed through			
(CMS) to generate an actual count of	the Complaint Management System			
all motor carrier complaints	(CMS) to generate an actual count of			
completed. The totals for all reports	all motor carrier complaints cases			
are then added together to calculate	completed. The totals for all reports			
the reported total for the quarter.	are then added together to calculate			
A complaint is reported as complete in	the reported total for the quarter.			
the quarter in which it was competed,	A non-Lemon Law case is the A			
not the quarter in which the complaint	complaint case is reported as			
was received.	closed complete in the quarter in			
	which it was closed completed, not			
	the quarter in which the it was			
	complaint case was received			
	opened.			
DATA LIMITATIONS				
B, TH ELMIN HOHO				
None.	No Change	-		
None.	No Change			
CALCULATION TYPE				
Cumulative	No Chango		<u> </u>	
Cumulative	No Change		<u> </u>]	
			<u> </u>	
NEW MEASURE	 			
No - Existing	No Change			
DESIRED PERFORMANCE				
High	No Change			
,				



REQUESTED CHANGES TO AGENCY BUDGET STRUCTURE ELEMENTS (GOALS, STRATEGIES, MEASURES AND MEASURE DEFINITIONS) FOR THE 2020-21 BIENNIUM						
AGENCY NAME: TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES						
ELEMENT Identify the current Goal, Strategy, Measure or Measure Definition.	REQUESTED CHANGE Indicate requested change using strike-through to delete text and underscore to add text.	JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUESTED CHANGE Explain the reason for the proposed change.	LBB AND/OR OOG APPROVED CHANGE (if different from agency request)	LBB / OOG COMMENTS	STATUS	
		ed on Web ABEST. After logging on, select short definition, purpose/importance, source			w or existing	
B.1.1.Strategy: ENFORCEMENT						
SHORT DEFINITION						
FULL NAME / DESCRIPTION:			Number of Coses Opened			
Number of Complaints Received Against Household Good Carriers			Number of <u>Cases Opened</u> Complaints Received Against Household Good Carriers		Approve as amended	
COMPLAINTS RECEIVED HOUSEHOLD GOODS	COMPLAINTS CASES OPENED RECEIVED HOUSEHOLD GOODS	Align with SAO recommendations.				
DEFINITION						
Number of Complaints Received Against Household Goods Carriers.	Number of Complaints Received Cases Opened Against Household Goods Carriers.	Align with SAO recommendations.			Approve	
PURPOSE						
The purpose of this explanatory measure is to improve reporting of complaint information and to provide a more complete picture of the regulated area and to provide a management tool to help improve the program.	The purpose of this explanatory measure is to improve reporting of <u>cases opened against household</u> goods carriers and complaint information and to provide a more complete picture of the regulated area and to provide a management tool to help improve the program.	Align with SAO recommendations.			Approve	
DATA SOURCE						
The source of data is a complaint and enforcement tracking database maintained in the Complaint Management System (CMS), which logs and tracks complaints and enforcement actions filed with the Motor Carrier Division and the Enforcement Division regarding household goods carriers.	The source of data is a complaint and enforcement tracking database maintained in the Complaint Management System (CMS), a credentialing and case tracking database which logs and tracks complaints and enforcement actions filed cases within the Motor Carrier Division and the Enforcement Division regarding household goods carriers.	Clarify data source and align with SAO recommendations.			Approve	
METHODOLOGY						
The number of complaints received against household goods carriers during a fiscal year. This information includes the number, source, subject matter and disposition of complaints filed each year.	The number of complaints received cases opened against household goods carriers during a fiscal year. This information includes the number, source, subject matter and disposition of <u>cases</u> complaints filed each year.	Clarify data source and align with SAO recommendations.			Approve	
DATA LIMITATIONS						
No significant limitations.						
CALCULATION TYPE						
Non-Cumulative	No Change					
NEW MEASURE						
No - Existing	No Change					
DESIRED PERFORMANCE						
Low	No Change					



REQUESTED CHANGES TO AGENCY BUDGET STRUCTURE ELEMENTS (GOALS, STRATEGIES, MEASURES AND MEASURE DEFINITIONS)					
AGENCY NAME: TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES		FOR THE 2020–21 BIE			
ELEMENT Identify the current Goal, Strategy, Measure or Measure Definition.	REQUESTED CHANGE Indicate requested change using strike-through to delete text and underscore to add text.	JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUESTED CHANGE Explain the reason for the proposed change.	LBB AND/OR OOG APPROVED CHANGE (if different from agency request)	LBB / OOG COMMENTS	STATUS
		ed on Web ABEST. After logging on, select short definition, purpose/importance, source			existing
B.1.1.Strategy: ENFORCEMENT					
SHORT DEFINITION					
ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS HOUSEHOLD GOODS	No Change				
DEFINITION					
Number of enforcement actions filed against Household Goods Carriers.	Number of enforcement actions filed taken against Household Goods Carriers.	Clarify definition and align with SAO recommendations.			Approve
PURPOSE					
The purpose of this output measure is to improve reporting of enforcement information and to provide a more complete picture of the regulated area and to provide a management tool to help improve the program.	No Change				
DATA SOURCE					
The source of data is the complaint management system, a complaint and enforcement tracking database maintained in the Complaint Management System (CMS), which logs and tracks complaints and enforcement actions filed with the Motor Carrier Division and the Enforcement Division regarding household goods carriers.	The source of data is the complaint management system, a complaint and enforcement tracking database maintained in the Complaint Management System (CMS), <u>a</u> tracking database which logs and tracks cemplaints and enforcement actions filled <u>cases</u> within the Motor Carrier Division and the Enforcement Division regarding household goods carriers.	Clarify data source and align with SAO recommendations.			Approve
METHODOLOGY					
The number of enforcement actions filed against household goods carriers during the reporting period. This information includes the number, source, subject matter and disposition of enforcement actions filed each year. This data will be compiled and reported on a quarterly basis.	The number of enforcement actions <u>taken</u> filed against household goods carriers during the reporting period. This information includes the number, source, subject matter and final disposition of enforcement actions <u>taken filed</u> each year. This data will be compiled and reported on a quarterly basis.	This is a non-key measure and therefore is only reported on an annual basis.			Approve
DATA LIMITATIONS					
No significant limitations.	No Change				
CALCULATION TYPE					
Cumulative	No Change				
NEW MEASURE					
No - Existing	No Change				
DESIRED PERFORMANCE					
Low	No Change				



		QUESTED CHANGES TO AGENCY BUD (GOALS, STRATEGIES, MEASURES AN			
		FOR THE 2020–21 BI			
AGENCY NAME: TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES					
ELEMENT Identify the current Goal, Strategy, Measure or Measure Definition.	REQUESTED CHANGE Indicate requested change using strike-through to delete text and underscore to add text.	JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUESTED CHANGE Explain the reason for the proposed change.	LBB AND/OR OOG APPROVED CHANGE (if different from agency request)	LBB / OOG COMMENTS	STATUS
		ed on Web ABEST. After logging on, selec short definition, purpose/importance, sourc			v or existing
B.1.1.Strategy: ENFORCEMENT					
SHORT DEFINITION					
LAW	LEMON LAW	Align with SAO recommendations.			Approve
FULL NAME:					
Avg Number of Weeks to Complete a Motor Vehicle Complaint (Lemon Law)			Avg Number of Weeks to <u>Close</u> Complete a Motor Vehicle <u>Case</u> Complaint (Lemon Law)		Approve as amended
DESCRIPTION:					
Average Number of Weeks to Complete a Motor Vehicle Complaint (Lemon Law)			Average Number of Weeks to <u>Close</u> Complete a Motor Vehicle <u>Case</u> Complaint (Lemon Law)		Approved as amended
DEFINITION					
The average time required for a Lemon Law Program complaint to be completed through the complaint completion process, including issuance of a final decision. This includes Lemon Law complaints and warranty compliance complaints.	The average time required for a Lemon Law Program <u>case</u> . eemplaint to be <u>closed</u> eempleted through the <u>case</u> examplatint <u>closure</u> completion process, including issuance of a final decision. This includes Lemon Law <u>cases</u> eemplointes and warranty performance eemplianee <u>cases</u>	Align with SAO recommendations.			Approve
PURPOSE					
The purpose of this measure is to determine how efficiently the agency processes Lemon Law and warranty repair complaints.	The purpose of this measure is to determine how efficiently the <u>department</u> agency processes Lemon Law and warranty <u>performance</u> repair <u>cases</u> .	Align with SAO recommendations. Reference change .			Approve
DATA SOURCE					
Sources of data are the databases for Lemon Law complaint files and warranty repair files showing the complaint filing date and the date of final order. Records are maintained by the TxDMV Lemon Law Section and the Office of Administrative Hearings.	Sources of data are the databases The eLICENSING database is the source for Lemon Law case eemplaint files and warranty performance repair cases files showing the eemplaint filing date and the date (the case is opened and the date of final order. Records are maintained by the TxDMV Lemon Law Section and the Office of	Align with SAO recommendations and language clean-up.			Approve



B.1.1.Strategy: ENFORCEMENT (CONTINUED)				
METHODOLOGY			{ }	4
Calculation is based on average time between the complaint filing fee date and the date of the final order for all Lemon Law and warranty compliance cases completed during the period. Average time is calculated by taking the sum of the number of weeks for all completed complaints divided by the number of complaints completed.	Calculation is based on average time between the <u>case</u> complaint filing fee date and the date of the final order for all Lemon Law and warranty <u>performance</u> compliance cases <u>closed</u> completed during the period. Average time is calculated by taking the sum of the number of weeks for all <u>closed</u> completed <u>cases</u> complaints divided by the number of <u>cases</u> closed complaints completed.	Align with SAO recommendations.		Approve
DATA LIMITATIONS				1
Internal factors such as staffing, training and experience levels of the agency's personnel impact the number of complaints completed. External factors such as the complexity of the case with consumers, manufacturers, converters, distributors and dealers, impact the number of complaints completed.	Internal factors such as staffing, training and experience levels of the agency's personnel impact the number of complaints completed. External factors such as the eComplexity of the case will with consumers, manufacturers, converters, distributors and dealers, impact the number of <u>cases</u> complaints <u>closed</u> completed.	Align with SAO recommendations.		Approve
CALCULATION TYPE				
Non-Cumulative	No Change		j [j 📘
]	
NEW MEASURE		ļ ļ	ļ ļ	┦┣━━━━━━┫
No - Existing	No Change			
		ļ ļ	! ↓	
DESIRED PERFORMANCE			┦┝────	╎├ ────┤
Low	No Change		╏┣━━━━━	╎ ┠─────┤
LUW	no change			



REQUESTED CHANGES TO AGENCY BUDGET STRUCTURE ELEMENTS (GOALS, STRATEGIES, MEASURES AND MEASURE DEFINITIONS)								
AGENCY NAME: TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES		FOR THE 2020–21 BI						
ELEMENT Identify the current Goal, Strategy, Measure or Measure Definition.	REQUESTED CHANGE Indicate requested change using strike-through to delete text and underscore to add text.	JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUESTED CHANCE Explain the reason for the proposed change.	LBB AND/OR OOG APPROVED CHANGE (if different from agency request)	LBB / OOG COMMENTS	STATUS			
Note: The most recent goal, strategy and measure definition descriptions are located on Web ABEST. After logging on, select <i>Performance</i> then <i>Reports</i> to obtain the appropriate text. Measure definition must include all eight prescribed categories of information (i.e., short definition, purpose/importance, source/collection of data, method of calculation, data limitations, calculation type, new or existing measure, and desired performance).								
B.2.1. Strategy: ATUOMOBILE THEFT PREVENTION								
SHORT DEFINITION NUMBER OF CARS STOLEN PER 100,000	No Change							
DEFINITION								
Number of motor vehicles reported stolen per 100,000 registered vehicles in the state.	No Change							
PURPOSE								
Measures the performance of initiatives to reduce auto thefts in Texas.	No Change							
DATA SOURCE								
Sources of data include the Uniform Crime Reports (UCR) published by the Department of Public Safety (DPS) and the agency vehicle registrations. The UCR compiles statewide vehicle theft data that DPS has received from law enforcement entities.	No Change							
METHODOLOGY								
The auto theft rate is calculated by taking the total number of vehicles reported stolen in Texas from the DPS Uniform Crime Reports for the calendar year, divided by the total number of vehicles registered in Texas for the same calendar year, and multiplied by 100,000.	No Change							
DATA LIMITATIONS								
Currently, the DPS Uniform Crime Report compiles the vehicle theft data by calendar year instead of fiscal year and the data are not available on a quarterly basis. Therefore, the data reported in this measure are for the calendar year and cannot be reported until the fourth quarter of each fiscal year.	No Change							
CALCULATION TYPE								
Non-Cumulative	No Change							
NEW MEASURE								
No - Existing	No Change							
DESIRED PERFORMANCE								
Low	No Change							



REQUESTED CHANGES TO AGENCY BUDGET STRUCTURE ELEMENTS (GOALS, STRATEGIES, MEASURES AND MEASURE DEFINITIONS)						
AGENCY NAME: TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES		FOR THE 2020-21 BI				
ELEMENT Identify the current Goal, Strategy, Measure or Measure Definition.	REQUESTED CHANGE Indicate requested change using strike-through to delete text and underscore to add text.	JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUESTED CHANGE Explain the reason for the proposed change.	LBB AND/OR OOG APPROVED CHANGE (if different from agency request)	LBB / OOG COMMENTS	STATUS	
		ed on Web ABEST. After logging on, selec short definition, purpose/importance, sourc			existing	
B.2.1. Strategy: ATUOMOBILE THEFT PREVENTION						
SHORT DEFINITION						
STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE RECOVERY RATE	No Change					
DEFINITION						
DPS' Uniform Crime Report (UCR) compiles stolen vehicle recovery data by calendar year. The number of vehicles recovered by ABTPA program recipients is reported on a fiscal year basis.	No Change					
PURPOSE						
This measure indicates whether grants given in a fiscal year by the Automobile Burglary and Theft Prevention Authority (ABTPA) are effective in increasing the recovery rate of stolen motor vehicles.	No Change					
DATA SOURCE						
The total number of stolen motor vehicles by calendar year is obtained from DPS' UCR. The total number of motor vehicles recovered by fiscal year is obtained from ABTPA's Grant Progress Annual Summary Report.	No Change					
METHODOLOGY						
The percentage of stolen motor vehicles recovered is calculated by dividing the total number of stolen motor vehicles recovered by the total number of stolen motor vehicles in the state.	No Change					
DATA LIMITATIONS						
DPS' Uniform Crime Report (UCR) compiles stolen vehicle recovery data by calendar year. The number of vehicles recovered by ABTPA program recipients is reported on a fiscal year basis.	No Change					
CALCULATION TYPE						
Non-Cumulative	No Change					
NEW MEASURE						
No - Existing	No Change					
DESIRED PERFORMANCE						
High	No Change					



REQUESTED CHANGES TO AGENCY BUDGET STRUCTURE ELEMENTS (GOALS, STRATEGIES, MEASURES AND MEASURE DEFINITIONS)					
AGENCY NAME: TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES		FOR THE 2020–21 BIE	NNIUM		
ELEMENT Identify the current Goal, Strategy, Measure or Measure Definition.	REQUESTED CHANGE Indicate requested change using strike-through to delete text and underscore to add text.	JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUESTED CHANGE Explain the reason for the proposed change.	LBB AND/OR OOG APPROVED CHANGE (if different from agency request)	LBB / OOG COMMENTS	STATUS
		ed on Web ABEST. After logging on, select short definition, purpose/importance, source			existing
			i i		
B.2.1. Strategy: ATUOMOBILE THEFT PREVENTION					
SHORT DEFINITION					
NUMBER OF STOLEN VEHICLES RECOVERED	NA				
FULL NAME / DESCRIPTION:					
Number of Stolen Vehicles Recovered by Automobile Burglary and Theft Prevention Authority Grant Funded Programs	NA				
Key Measure: No	NA		Key Measure: Yes	Change measure from non-key to	Approve as amended
			-	key for 2020-21 biennium.	
DEFINITION					
DEFINITION					
This measure provides the number of stolen vehicles recovered by grant funded programs.	No Change				
PURPOSE					
The purpose of this measure is to demonstrate the success of law enforcement stolen vehicle recovery activities funded by ABTPA.	No Change				
DATA SOURCE					
ABTPA's Grant Progress Annual Summary Report.	No Change				
METHODOLOGY					
The total annual number of motor vehicles recovered through grant funded programs is calculated by adding all monthly recoveries reported and summarized in ABTPA's Grant Progress Annual Summary Report.	No Change				
DATA LIMITATIONS					
Data used is self-reported by grant recipients.	No Change				
CALCULATION TYPE					
	No Change				
Non-Cumulative	No Change				┨┠────┥
NEW MEASURE					
No - Existing	No Change				
DESIRED PERFORMANCE					
High	No Change				
i iigii	no onalige				



Schedule C: TxDMV Historically Underutilized Business Plan



History

The Texas Department of Motor Vehicles (TxDMV) first adopted Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) goals in 2010, shortly after its creation. The TxDMV HUB program complies with the state-mandated HUB program, which promotes full and equal utilization of minority, women-owned and veteran businesses in the procurement of goods and services. The HUB Coordinator advises and assists executive management with compliance and outreach efforts.

Program Overview

In accordance with Texas Government Code, Chapter 2161 and the Texas Administrative Code (TAC), Title 34, Part 1, Chapter 20, Subchapter D, Division 1 and the State of Texas Disparity Study, TxDMV has established annual HUB procurement utilization goals. These goal calculations were documented and verified by the Comptroller of Public Accounts (CPA). Within these guidelines, TxDMV has adopted the CPA's rules and modified them to achieve maximum HUB participation by TxDMV.

In accordance with the TAC Title 34, Part 1, Chapter 20, Subchapter D, Division 1, TxDMV encourages the use of HUBs with implemented policies focused on vendor outreach, education and recruitment. TxDMV also works aggressively to increase HUB utilization through staff education, training, methods of communication and distribution of HUB-related information. These efforts include encouraging directors, purchasers, project managers and other key personnel responsible for the procurement of goods and services to maximize the use of HUBs. In an effort to build a strong TxDMV HUB program, the department strives to ensure a good faith effort in utilizing HUBs in all procurement opportunities.

TxDMV Finance and Administrative Services (FAS) Division's Purchasing Section is responsible for coordinating business opportunities with HUBs and department purchasers and other division staff. TxDMV employs both a HUB coordinator and an Assistant HUB coordinator who are responsible for coordinating all functions and activities related to the implementation of rules and regulations governing the HUB program, as well as reporting HUB activities to TxDMV management, the CPA and the Legislative Budget Board (LBB).

HUB Program Initiatives

TxDMV is committed to maintaining a strong HUB program and continue to develop and strengthen internal policies, procedures and coordinates activities to:

- 1. Increase the utilization of HUB-certified vendors;
- 2. Build HUB vendor relationships;
- 3. Require inclusion of HUB subcontract requirements in all contracts in excess of \$50,000 when subcontract opportunities exist;
- 4. Develop and promote a mentor-protégé program to foster long-term relationships between prime contractors and HUBs and to increase the number of HUBs to contract and subcontract with;
- 5. Educate workgroups and TxDMV staff; and
- 6. Host and participate in HUB Economic Opportunity Forum(s).

The HUB program serves as a resource to TxDMV purchasers when procurement directives require the implementation of state and departmental HUB-related rules. As a result, the program regularly assesses HUB program goals against performance spending and identifies HUB subcontracting opportunities.

Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

In Fiscal Year 2017, TxDMV hosted its fifth vendor forum. The HUB staff attended external HUB vendor forums, including assisting HUB vendors' in-house marketing presentations to FAS purchasers and other TxDMV staff. The purpose of these in-house visits is to increase HUB vendors' understanding of contracting with state entities, provide opportunities to discuss their services and strengthen the vendors' responses to future bidding opportunities through a better understanding of TxDMV and state procurements. These activities support the goals, objectives and strategies of TxDMV's good faith efforts to realize HUB procurement goals.

TxDMV's HUB Mentor Protégé Program is designed to connect HUB businesses with experienced vendors who are able to assist the HUB vendors in expanding their business opportunities. The goal is to provide the HUBs with guidance from experts on doing business with the state. Some of the benefits of participating in the HUB Mentor Protégé Program are that mentors may fulfill their HUB subcontracting requirements when bidding on state contracts and that protégés may serve as subcontractors.

The HUB coordinators continue to communicate with HUBs the importance of keeping their certification and Centralized Master Bidders List information up-to-date. TxDMV purchasing staff are encouraged to consider HUBs on the Department of Information Resources (DIR), State Property Accounting (SPA) term contracts and other bid opportunities, whenever possible. The HUB coordinator also provides technical assistance to HUBs on seeking other state purchasing opportunities.

HUB Goals by Procurement Categories

TxDMV continues its good faith effort to make or exceed the established goals for HUB participation in contracts the department expects to award in a fiscal year. TxDMV's strategy is to encourage HUB vendors to participate in pre-bid conferences.

In accordance with H.B. 3560, 80th Legislature, Regular Session, state agencies are required to develop their own HUB goals in alignment with the State's Disparity Study. TxDMV has established goals based on previous fiscal years expenditure data as well as other economic indicators. The table below illustrates these goals as they relate to TxDMV procurement opportunities.

PROCUREMENT CATEGORIES	Fiscal Year 2018 UTILIZATION GOALS
Other Services Contracts	5%
Commodities Contracts	23%

TxDMV will continue to collectively use, and individually track, the following output measures to gauge progress:

- 1. Total number of bids received from HUBs;
- 2. Total number of contracts awarded to HUBs;
- 3. Total amount of HUB subcontracting;
- 4. Total amount of HUB procurement expenditures; and,
- 5. Total number of Mentor-Protégé agreements.



Schedule D: TxDMV Statewide Capital Plan



Statewide Capital Plan

Integrated Campus Planning System

Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board

Texas

Department of Motor Vehicles (608)

Capital Expenditure Plan (MP1) Summary Report (Fiscal Years 2019 - 2023) as Reported in FY 2018

Project Name	Building Number	Building Name	Condition	Pr	GSF	E&G	Acres	CIP	Deferred Maintenance to be Addressed	Total Cost	Start Date	End Date
TxDMV Headquarters Maintenance	1 to 5			0	0	0	0		\$23,344,500	\$23,344,500	9/2018	8/2023
TxDMV Technology Automation Project	0000			0	0	0	0		\$0	\$13,132,156	9/2019	8/2023
Technology Replacement and Upgrades	0000			0	0	0	0		\$0	\$25,125,000	9/2019	8/2023
					0	0	0		\$23,344,500	\$61,601,656		

Totals by Project Type

05/16/18

Project Type	Number of Projects	GSF	E&G	Acres	Total Cost	
Addition	0	0	0	0	\$0	
New Construction	0	0	0	0	\$0	
Repair and Renovation	1	0	0	0	\$23,344,500	
Land Acquisition	0	0	0	0	\$0	
Infrastructure	0	0	0	0	\$0	
Information Resources	2	0	0	0	\$38,257,156	
Leased Space	0	0	0	0	\$0	
Unspecified	0	0	0	0	\$0	
Totals	3	0	0	0	\$61,601,656	

Summary of Planned Expenditures by Year

Project Type	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	Balance	Total Cost
Addition	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
New Construction	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Repair and Renovation	\$4,564,300	\$4,825,800	\$4,564,300	\$4,825,800	\$4,564,300	\$0	\$23,344,500
Land Acquisition	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Infrastructure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Information Resources	\$5,025,000	\$11,591,078	\$5,025,000	\$11,591,078	\$5,025,000	\$0	\$38,257,156
Leased Space	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Unspecified	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Totals	\$9,589,300	\$16,416,878	\$9,589,300	\$16,416,878	\$9,589,300	\$0	\$61,601,656



Totals by Funding Sources

Funding Source	Number of Projects	Total Cost
Auxiliary Enterprise Fund	0	\$0
Auxiliary Enterprise Revenues	0	\$0
Available University Fund	0	\$0
Designated Tuition	0	\$0
Energy Savings	0	\$0
Federal Funds	0	\$0
Federal Grants	0	\$0
General Revenue	0	\$0
Gifts/Donations	0	\$0
Higher Education Assistance Fund Proceeds	0	\$0
Housing Revenue	0	\$0
Lease Purchase other than MLPP	þ	\$0
Legislative Appropriations	D	\$0
Master Lease Purchase Program	D	\$0
Other	0	\$0
Other Local Funds	3	\$61,601,656
Other Revenue Bonds	0	\$0
Performance Contracting Energy Conservation	D	\$0
Permanent University Fund	0	\$0
Private Development	D	\$0
Private Development Funds	D	\$0
Revenue Financing System Bonds	D	\$0
Student Fees	D	\$0
Tuition Revenue Bond Proceeds	D	\$0
Unexpended Plant Funds	D	\$0
Unknown Funding Source	D	\$0
Unspecified	D	\$0
Totals		\$61,601,656



Schedule E: TxDMV Workforce Plan

Texas Department of Motor Vehicles Workforce Plan Fiscal Years 2019 – 2023

The Texas Department of Motor Vehicles sets the standard as

the premier provider of customer service in the nation.



Performance Driven • Optimized Service & Innovation • Customer Centric



Table of Contents

Workforce Overview	58
TxDMV Vision, Mission, Philosophy and Values	59
Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Commitment	60
EEO Categories	60
Workforce Distribution by Job Classification/Average Salary	61
Workforce Supply	63
Workforce Age and Gender	64
State Service Tenure	65
Turnover and Separations	
Retirement Eligibility	66
Projection	
Demand Analysis and Future Workforce Skills Needed.	67
Anticipated Increase/Decrease in Full-Time Equivalents (FTEs)	67
Strategy Development	67
Conclusion	69



Texas Department Motor Vehicles Workforce Plan for Strategic Plan Fiscal Years 2019 – 2023

Workforce Overview

The workforce of the Texas Department of Motor Vehicles (TxDMV) engages in the following program activities and support functions:

- Registers and titles motor vehicles, issues license plates and disabled placards
- Delivers quality customer service
- Licenses and regulates the motor vehicle dealer industry
- Provides a one-stop-shop for motor carriers and for vehicle fleet owners
- Enforces the laws regulating motor vehicle sales and distribution, salvage and motor carrier industries
- Conducts administrative hearings and adjudicates Lemon Law and warranty protection complaints
- Investigates fraud, waste and abuse
- Reduces the incidence of motor vehicle burglary and motor vehicle theft
- Provides department support functions in the areas of enterprise project management, finance and administrative services, government and strategic communications, human resources, information technology, internal audit and office of general counsel

For the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 biennium, the department is authorized 779 full-time equivalent (FTEs) positions in the General Appropriations Act (GAA). TxDMV is organized into 16 divisions as follows:

Division	FTE Allocation
Automobile Burglary Theft and Prevention Authority	5
Compliance and Investigations Division	21
Consumer Relations Division	48
Enforcement Division	82
Enterprise Project Management Office	17
Executive Director's Office	6
Finance and Administrative Services Division	72
Government and Strategic Communications Division	10
Human Resources Division	10
Information Technology Services Division	93
Internal Audit Division	5
Motor Carrier Division	115
Motor Vehicle Division	37
Office of Administrative Hearings	5
Office of General Counsel	12
Vehicle Titles and Registration Division	241
TxDMV Total FTEs	779



The department's headquarters are located in Austin. Additionally, TxDMV operates 16 Regional Service Centers (RSCs) and satellite field offices throughout the state to meet the needs of its customers. On January 31, 2018, TxDMV had 699.5¹ employees; 500 located in the Austin headquarters and 199.5 employees in RSCs and satellite field offices.



TxDMV Vision, Mission, Philosophy and Values

Vision: TxDMV sets the standard as the premier provider of customer service in the nation.

Mission: To serve, protect and advance the citizens and industries in the state with quality motor vehicle related services.

Philosophy: TxDMV is customer-focused and performance driven. We are dedicated to providing services in an efficient, effective and progressive manner as good stewards of state resources. With feedback from our customers, stakeholders and employees, we work to continuously improve our operations, increase customer satisfaction and provide a consumer-friendly atmosphere.

¹Source: Centralized Accounting and Payroll/Personnel System (CAPPS)



Values: <u>Transparency</u>: Being open and inclusive in all we do.

<u>Efficiency</u>: Being good stewards of state resources by providing products and services in the most cost-effective manner possible.

<u>EXcellence</u>: Working diligently to achieve the highest standards.

Accountability: Accepting responsibility for all we do, collectively and as individuals.

<u>Stakeholders</u>: Putting customers and stakeholders first, always.

Above and beyond the goals and strategies set forth in the GAA, TxDMV's Board established three specific strategic goals to guide the workforce. They are:

- Customer Centric
- Optimized Service and Innovation
- Performance Driven

Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Commitment

TxDMV is an equal opportunity employer. The department does not allow or condone discrimination based on race, color, religion, national origin, sex (including pregnancy), disability, age, genetic information, sexual orientation or veteran status. TxDMV's workplace is comprised of a diverse team of people and professionals. The department, through its policies and training, maintains a workplace environment for all applicants and employees that is productive, efficient, free from discrimination, free from intimidation, free from harassment and free from retaliation.

Department policy prohibits degrading or abusive conduct toward anyone in the workplace environment and is not tolerated; such conduct/behavior is unacceptable. Any behavior degrading another's race, color, religion, national origin, sex (including pregnancy), disability, age, genetic information, sexual orientation or veteran status is a serious violation of the department's EEO Policy.

EEO Categories

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) reporting requires TxDMV to report the composition of the workforce by gender and race/ethnic categories. Outlined below are descriptions of the department's EEOC job categories.

Officials and Administrators: Occupations which require employees to set broad policies, exercise overall responsibility for execution of these policies, or direct individual departments or special phases of the department's operations, or provide specialized consultation on a regional, district or area basis. Includes: department heads, division chiefs, directors, deputy directors, assessors and investigators.

Professionals: Occupations which require employees with specialized and theoretical knowledge which is usually acquired through college training or through work experience and other training which provides comparable knowledge. Includes: economists, attorneys, systems analysts, accountants and grant coordinators.



Technicians: Occupations which require employees with a combination of basic scientific or technical knowledge and manual skills which can be obtained through specialized post-secondary school education or through equivalent on-the-job training. Includes: computer programmers, accounting technicians, network specialists and database administrators.

Administrative Support (including Clerical): Occupations which require employees to engage in internal and external communication, recording and retrieval of data and/or information and other paperwork required in an office. Includes: customer service representatives, statistical clerks, license and permit specialist, payroll clerks, office machine and computer operators and legal assistants.

EEO Job Category	Percent of TxDMV Workforce
Officials and Administrators	9.4%
Professionals	30.3%
Technicians	12.3%
Administrative Support	48.0%
Total	100%

Workforce Distribution by Job Classification/Average Salary

TxDMV uses 45 classification series set forth in the State of Texas Position Classification Plan. In January 2018, 194.5² or 27.8% of total employees were classified as Customer Service Representatives, representing the largest number of employees in a specific classification series. The remaining 73.2% of employees are dispersed throughout the remaining 44 job classification series listed in the table below.

The median annual salary in Fiscal Year 2017, for employees in the Customer Service Representative classification series was \$35,400³. The median annual salary of TxDMV employees in Fiscal Year 2017 was \$46,287 slightly above the statewide median annual salary of \$41,769 for the same period.

² Source: Centralized Accounting and Payroll/Personnel System (CAPPS)

³ Source: State Auditor's Office (SAO) E-Class System, Fiscal Year 2017







Workforce Supply

The U.S. unemployment rate reported in January 2018 was 4.1% compared to the Texas unemployment rate of 4.0%⁴. Texas' population grew by 20% between 2000 and 2010. Further, between 2010 and 2016, Texas has had the nation's largest annual population growth, according to the U.S. Census Bureau. This growth in population indicates that Texas may have additional resources to address labor shortages created by the retirement of baby boomers. TxDMV is optimistic in its ability to recruit a qualified workforce.

TxDMV's average employee headcount decreased from 733.75 in Fiscal Year 2016 to 718.25 in Fiscal Year 2017⁵. This decrease is related to the statewide hiring freeze in place during Fiscal Year 2017.

The average headcount is calculated by using the average number of classified employees who worked at any time during each quarter of the fiscal year, divided by four.



Source: State Auditor's Office E-Class System

⁴ Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics

⁵ Source: State Auditor's Office (SAO) E-Class System, Fiscal Year 2017



Workforce Age and Gender

TxDMV's hiring policies and procedures support the department in attracting, hiring and retaining well-qualified workers regardless of age or gender. During Fiscal Year 2017, 78% of department employees were over 40⁶.

Average Headcount by Age Range					
Age Range Average Headcount					
16 to 29	27.50				
30 to 39	130.50				
40 to 49	215.50				
50 to 59	227.25				
60 to 69	110.50				
70 or Older	7.00				
Total	718.25				

Source: State Auditor's Office E-Class, Fiscal Year 2017



In Fiscal Year 2017, the department employed an average of 467.50 females (65%) and 250.75 males (35%)⁷.

⁶ Source: State Auditor's Office (SAO) E-Class System, Fiscal Year 20179

⁷ Source: State Auditor's Office (SAO) E-Class System, Fiscal Year 2017



State Service Tenure

Length of State Service	Employee Headcount	Percent
Less than 2 Years	86.00	11.97%
02 to 4.99 Years	114.25	15.91%
05 to 9.99 Years	144.25	20.10%
10 to 14.99 Years	102.00	14.20%
15 to 19.99 Years	104.50	14.55%
20 to 24.99 Years	86.00	11.97%
25 to 29.99 Years	46.75	6.50%
30 to 34.99 Years	21.25	2.96%
Greater than 35 Years	13.25	1.84%
Total	718.25	100%

TxDMV employees' average length of state service during Fiscal Year 2017 was 12.47⁸ years.

Source: State Auditor's Office E-Class System, Fiscal Year 2017

Turnover and Separations

The statewide turnover rate for all types of separations was 33.5% compared to TxDMV's turnover rate for all types of separations of 11.8% in Fiscal Year 2017.

The statewide voluntary turnover rate was 26% compared to TxDMV's voluntary turnover rate of 6.8% in Fiscal Year 2017, excluding involuntary separations and retirements⁹.

The statewide turnover rate for retirements was 3% compared to TxDMV's retirement turnover rate of 3.9%.

The statewide involuntary turnover rate was 4.3% compared to TxDMV's involuntary turnover rate of 1.0%. Note: The statewide involuntary turnover rate includes employee separations due to dismissals for cause, reductions in force, resignations in lieu of involuntary separation, and terminations at will. TxDMV involuntary turnover rate includes employee separations due to dismissals for cause.

The statewide turnover rate due to employee death was 0.1% and TxDMV's rate was 0.1%.

⁸Source: State Auditor's Office (SAO) E-Class System, Fiscal Year 2017

⁹ Source: State Auditor's Office (SAO) E-Class System, Fiscal Year 2017



The highest turnover rate, 4.0% (29 employees), occurred in Customer Service Representative positions.



Turnover Fiscal Years 2015-2017

Source: State Auditor's Office (SAO) E-Class System Fiscal Year 2015-2017

The department had an average of 15 less employees in Fiscal Year 2017 than in Fiscal Year 2016.

TxDMV had 85 total separations in Fiscal Year 2017. The following lists categories of separation and includes the number of employees. The Fiscal Year 2017 percentage of separation is calculated by dividing the number of employees in a separation category by the total average headcount of 718.25.

Voluntary	49 employees	(6.8%)
Retirement	28 employees	(3.9%)
Involuntary	7 employees	(1.0%)
Death	1 employee	(0.1%)

The top two reasons for leaving the department cited in the State Auditor's Office (SAO's) voluntary survey for employees separating from TxDMV were:

Retirement	42.2%
Better pay/benefits	15.6%

TxDMV separating employees (61.4%) indicated they would work for the department again in the future.

Retirement Eligibility

In January 2018, 71¹⁰ employees met the Employees' Retirement System (ERS) eligibility rule of 80 (years of age plus years of state service); representing 10.15% of TxDMV's workforce. By January 2023, an additional 115 TxDMV employees or 16.44% will meet the ERS retirement eligibility rule of 80.

¹⁰ Source: Centralized Accounting and Payroll/Personnel System (CAPPS)



Projection

TxDMV currently possesses the human resources necessary for providing premier customer service to the motoring public. Areas of concern during the next five years include turnover within Customer Service Representative positions (comprising a significant portion of the department's workforce) and employees who are eligible for retirement.

Demand Analysis and Future Workforce Skills Needed

As the department matures, the future workforce skills needed continually evolve. TxDMV has identified two specific areas with a high future demand: information technology staff and customer service staff. TxDMV will focus on recruiting its future workers who possess the following skills and abilities:

Technology

To develop, maintain and operate and teach others to utilize new software programs and systems, including social media

Project Management

To plan and execute individual, group and organizational projects

Change Management

To embrace change and facilitate the creation of positive change to meet the demands of the motoring public

Customer Service

To effectively communicate and solve problems for walk-in, telephone and email customers

Language

To read, write and speak proficiently in languages other than English

Anticipated Increase/Decrease in Full-Time Equivalents (FTEs)

TxDMV is currently in the process of developing its exceptional item requests which could include a request for additional FTEs.

Strategy Development

TxDMV focuses on recruiting, developing and retaining a diverse and qualified workforce. The department utilizes a wide range of strategies as described below.

Recruiting

• Continue recruiting a diverse and well-qualified applicant pool by announcing job postings on the department's website, Facebook page, Twitter account, Texas Workforce Commission's website, various internet job boards and industry specific publications



- Continue encouraging managers to recruit veterans and veterans to apply to meet the department's goal of employing a workforce comprised of 20% veterans
- Provide candidates interested in department career opportunities the ability to register for automated email notifications of job postings
- Target college students and recent college graduates by providing paid internships

Developing

- Offer tuition assistance to support employee's educational activities aligned with department needs
- Provide department-wide training and development activities in both online and instructor-led formats
- Develop and provide custom-designed training and development activities for program and divisionspecific groups
- Encourage employee participation in Wellness programs geared to develop healthier life styles

Retaining

- Foster employee engagement by encouraging participation in the Survey of Employee Engagement designed to gather feedback on employee satisfaction regarding various aspects of TxDMV
- Allocate merit dollars to reward outstanding performance
- Provide paid leave to reward outstanding performance
- Allow alternative work schedules and telecommuting opportunities supporting the needs of department employees
- Administer Sick Leave Pool allowing employees to remain in paid leave status when the employee has exhausted all available leave balances and the employee or employee's immediate family member suffers a catastrophic illness or injury
- Offer an Employee Assistance Program for both employees and immediate family members
- Recognize an employee's total service to the state through the State Service Award program



Conclusion

The TxDMV Board has adopted a strategic goal of being customer centric. The department recognizes that recruiting, developing and retaining a qualified workforce is imperative to achieving this goal. TxDMV continues to recruit a diverse workforce, support the development of its employees through various activities and initiatives and provide a wide array of benefits to retain its employees.

TxDMV is acutely aware that it is in a highly competitive job market and that it needs to focus on new and innovative approaches to recruit and retain the best and the brightest to meet its future workforce needs, especially in the areas of technology and customer service.

Included below is the Survey of Employee Engagement Texas Department of Motor Vehicles Executive Summary 2018.



Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Executive Summary

2018


Executive Summary Table of Contents

Introduction	1
The Survey	2
Employee Engagement	3
People	4
Constructs	5
Constructs Over Time	6
Areas of Strength and Concern	7
Improving Employee Retention	8
Climate	9
Focus Forward	10
Appendix A: Demographic Items	A1
Appendix B: Primary Items	B1
Appendix C: Additional Items	C1
Appendix D: Engagement Items I	D1
Appendix E: Constructs and Related Items I	E1
Appendix F: Survey Customization Sheet	F1

Institute for Organizational Excellence The University of Texas at Austin 1925 San Jacinto Blvd., D3500 Austin, Texas 78712 www.survey.utexas.edu orgexcel@utexas.edu Phone (512) 471-9831 Fax (512) 471-9600

Introduction

THANK YOU for your participation in the Survey of Employee Engagement (SEE). We trust that you will find this information helpful in your leadership planning and organizational development efforts. The SEE is specifically focused on the key drivers relative to the ability to engage employees towards successfully fulfilling the vision and mission of the organization.

Inside this report, you will find many tools to assist you in understanding the engagement of your employees. Your first indication of engagement will be the response rate of your employees. From there, we share with you the overall score for your organization, averaging all survey items. You will also find a breakdown of the levels of engagement found among your employees. We have provided demographic information about the employees surveyed as well as what percent are leaving or retiring in the near future. Then, this report contains a breakdown of the scoring for each construct we surveyed, highlighting areas of strength and areas of concern. Finally, we have provided Focus Forward action items throughout the report and a timeline suggesting how to move forward with what you have learned from the survey results.

Your report represents aggregate data, but some organizations will want further information. For example, the SEE makes it possible to see results broken down by demographic groupings. We would enjoy hearing how you've used the data, and what you liked and disliked about the SEE experience. We are here to help you engage your employees in achieving your vision and mission.

Noeldanduyt

Noel Landuyt Associate Director Institute for Organizational Excellence

Organization Profile



Organizational Leadership: Whitney Brewster, Executive Director

Benchmark Categories: Size 4: Organizations with 301 to 1000 employees Mission 7 : Business and Economic Development

Survey Administration

Collection Period: 01/30/2018 through 03/02/2018

Survey Liaison: Jeannie Weaver Org. Development Consultant 4000 Jackson Ave. BLDG 1 Austin, TX 78731

(512) 465-4057 jeannie.weaver@txdmv.gov

Primary Items The Survey of Employee Engagement (SEE) consists of a series of 48 primary items used to assess essential and fundamental aspects of how the organization functions. The items are on a 5-point scale from Strongly Disagree (1) to Strongly Agree (5). Primary Items Demographic Items Also included on the SEE instrument are a series of items to ascertain the demography of the respondents. Constructs Similar items are grouped together, and their scores are averaged to produce twelve construct measures. These constructs capture the concepts most utilized by leadership Constructs and drive organizational performance and engagement. Strategic Supervision Workplace Community Information Workgroup Systems Ś Internal Employee Pay Benefits Employee Inh Communication Development Satisfaction Engagement



Overall Score

The Overall Score is an average of all survey items and represents the overall score for the organization. It is a broad indicator for comparison purposes with other entities.

Levels of Employee Engagement

Twelve items crossing several survey constructs have been selected to assess the level of engagement (high, moderate, or low) among individual employees.

46 Breakout Categories

Organizations can use breakout categories to get a cross-sectional look at specific functional or geographic areas. Your organization had a total of 46 breakout categories.

20 Additional Items

Organizations can customize their survey with up to 20 additional items. These items can target issues specific to the organization. Your organization added 20 additional items.

81%

Response Rate

The response rate to the survey is your first indication of the level of employee engagement in your organization. Of the 707 employees invited to take the survey, 573 responded for a response rate of 81%. As a general rule, rates higher than 50% suggest soundness, while rates lower than 30% may indicate problems. At 81%, your response rate is considered high. High rates mean that employees have an investment in the organization and are willing to contribute towards making improvements within the workplace. With this level of engagement, employees have high expectations from leadership to act upon the survey results.

Overall Score

The overall score is a broad indicator for comparison purposes with other entities. Scores above 350 are desirable, and when scores dip below 300, there should be cause for concern. Scores above 400 are the product of a highly engaged workforce. **Your Overall Score from last time was 361.**





Levels of Employee Engagement

Twelve items crossing several survey constructs have been selected to assess the level of engagement among individual employees. For this organization, 20% of employees are Highly Engaged, 24% are Engaged, 36% are Moderately Engaged, and 19% are Disengaged.

Highly Engaged employees are willing to go above and beyond in their employment. Engaged employees are more present in the workplace and show an effort to help out. Moderately Engaged employees are physically present, but put minimal effort towards accomplishing the job. Disengaged employees are disinterested in their jobs and may be actively working against their coworkers.

For comparison purposes, according to nationwide polling data, about 30% of employees are Highly Engaged or Engaged, 50% are Moderately Engaged, and 20% are Disengaged. While these numbers may seem intimidating, they offer a starting point for discussions on how to further engage employees. Focus on building trust, encouraging the expression of ideas, and providing employees with the resources, guidance, and training they need to do their best work.

People

Examining demographic data is an important aspect of determining the level of consensus and shared viewpoints across the organization. A diverse workforce helps ensure that different ideas are understood, and that those served see the organization as representative of the community. Gender, race/ethnicity, and age are just a few ways to measure diversity. While percentages can vary among different organizations, extreme imbalances should be a cause for concern.



YEARS OF SERVICE With this Organization

Each figure represents about 6.4 employees.

FOCUS FORWARD >>>

9% INTEND TO LEAVE

Understand why people are leaving your organization by examining retention factors such as working conditions, market competitiveness, or upcoming retirement. Focus efforts on the factors with the greatest impact on turnover and consider using exit surveys to target specific issues.

16% CAN RETIRE

This percentage of respondents indicated that they are eligible for retirement, or will be within the next two years.

Constructs

Similar items are grouped together and their scores are averaged and multiplied by 100 to produce 12 construct measures. These constructs capture the concepts most utilized by leadership and drive organizational performance and engagement.

Each construct is displayed below with its corresponding score. Constructs have been coded below to highlight the organization's areas of strength and concern. The three highest are green, the three lowest are red, and all others are yellow. Scores typically range from 300 to 400, and 350 is a tipping point between positive and negative perceptions. The lowest score for a construct is 100, while the highest is 500.

FOCUS FORWARD >>>

Every organization faces different challenges depending on working conditions, resources, and job characteristics. On the next page, we highlight the constructs that are relative strengths and concerns for your organization. While it is important to examine areas of concern, this is also an opportunity to recognize and celebrate areas that employees have judged to be strengths. All organizations start in a different place, and there is always room for improvement within each area.



Construct Scores

EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT INSTITUTE FOR ORGANIZATIONAL EXCELLENCE

Constructs Over Time

One of the benefits of continuing to participate in the survey is that over time data shows how employees' views have changed as a result of implementing efforts suggested by previous survey results.

Positive changes indicate that employees perceive the issue as having improved since the previous survey.

Negative changes indicate that the employees perceive that the issue has worsened since the previous survey. Negative changes of greater than 40 points and having 8 or more negative construct changes should be a source of concern for the organization and should be discussed with employees and organizational leadership.

Has Change Occured?

Variation in scores from year to year is normal, even when nothing has changed. Analyzing trend data requires a bringing patterns into focus, digging deeper into data, and asking questions about issues surrounding the workplace.

Pay close attention to changes of more than 15 points in either direction. Were there any new policies or organizational changes that might have affected the scores? Were these areas a point of focus for your change initiatives?



Constructs Scores Over Time

EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT INSTITUTE FOR ORGANIZATIONAL EXCELLENCE

Areas of Strength and Concern

Areas of Strength

Strategic

The strategic construct captures employees' perceptions of their role in the organization and the organization's mission, vision, and strategic plan. Higher scores suggest that employees understand their role in the organization and consider the organization's reputation to be positive.

Supervision

The supervision construct captures employees' perceptions of the nature of supervisory relationships within the organization. Higher scores suggest that employees view their supervisors as fair, helpful and critical to the flow of work.

Workplace

The workplace construct captures employees' perceptions of the total work atmosphere, the degree to which they consider it safe, and the overall feel. Higher scores suggest that employees see the setting as satisfactory, safe and that adequate tools and resources are available.

Areas of Concern

Pay

\$

Score: 243

The pay construct captures employees' perceptions about how well the compensation package offered by the organization holds up when compared to similar jobs in other organizations. Lower scores suggest that pay is a central concern or reason for discontent and is not comparable to similar organizations.

Employee Development

The employee development construct captures employees' perceptions about the priority given to their personal and job growth needs. Lower scores suggest that employees feel stymied in their education and growth in job competence.

Internal Communication

Score: 347

Score: 346

The internal communication construct captures employees' perceptions of whether communication in the organization is reasonable, candid and helpful. Lower scores suggest that employees feel information does not arrive in a timely fashion and is difficult to find.

Score: 399

Score: 387

Score: 386

Areas of Strength and Concern

About 9% of your employees intend to leave in 1 year.

High rates of employee turnover are disruptive for any organization, so keeping employees engaged and productive should be a key concern for everyone's benefit. This survey captures the unique factors that rate as top influencers between employees who intend to leave your organization versus those who intend to stay. Listed below are five retention strategies tailored to your organization's needs. If you have additional concerns, consider conducting an exit survey to capture specific reasons why employees are leaving.

Offer job training.

A learning organization is one that benefits from its employees continually expanding their knowledge and capacity. Offer and encourage training opportunities at every level, and formalize employee development plans with a mind towards promoting from within. Build opportunities for team learning, and make sure all supervisors are included in leadership training.

Allow opportunities for feedback on supervisor performance.

Great leaders are open to feedback, and opportunities should be made for employees to assess their supervisor's performance. Create avenues for open and honest communication, where employees feel comfortable giving feedback to help increase their supervisor's effectiveness and identify areas that need development. Consider a 360 Degree evaluation approach to cover all perspectives.

Encourage open and honest communication.

An effective work environment has open communication up, down, and across the organization. Start by establishing an open-door policy so employees feel comfortable and safe expressing their ideas. Critiques of work should be constructive, and mistakes should be viewed as learning opportunities when applicable. Bridge communication gaps through team-building exercises.

Offer salaries that are competitive with similar jobs.

The cost of turnover for each employee can amount to thousands of dollars lost to hiring, onboard training, and inefficiencies due to vacant roles. Research what other organizations offer for similar jobs to increase your chances of attracting and retaining talent. Higher salaries won't solve turnover issues alone, so thoroughly examine the other retention areas as well.

Treat employees fairly and without favoritism.

Maintaining fairness in the workplace will help make employees feel like they're working together on an even playing field. Set and communicate clear rules on policies and define clear career paths so that everyone is familiar with your expectations. Be open and honest about why certain employees are assigned tasks, and praise all employees when they're successful.

EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT INSTITUTE FOR ORGANIZATIONAL EXCELLENCE

Climate

The climate in which employees work does, to a large extent, determine the efficiency and effectiveness of an organization. The appropriate climate is a combination of a safe, non-harassing environment with ethical abiding employees who treat each other with fairness and respect. Moreover, it is an organization with proactive management that communicates and has the capability to make thoughtful decisions. Below are the percentages of employees who marked disagree or strongly disagree for each of the 6 climate items.

23.8% believe the information from this survey will go unused.	22.1% feel there aren't enough opportunities to give supervisor feedback .	Highest Level of Disagreement
Conducting the survey creates momentum and interest in organizational improvement, so it's critical that leadership acts upon the data and keeps employees informed of changes as they occur.	Leadership skills should be evaluated and sharpened on a regular basis. Consider implementing 360 Degree Leadership Evaluations so supervisors can get feedback from their boss, peers, and direct reports.	\bigcirc
20.6%	13.1%	
feel that upper management should communicate better.	feel they are not treated fairly in the workplace.	\sim
Upper management should make efforts to be visible and accessible, as well as utilize intranet/internet sites, email, and social media as appropriate to keep employees	Favoritism can negatively affect morale and cause resentment among employees. When possible, ensure responsibilities and opportunities are being shared evenly and	•.•
<u>informed.</u> 9.4%	appropriately. 6.2%	
feel workplace harassment is not adequately addressed.	feel there are issues with ethics in the workplace.	Ċ.
While no amount of harassment is desirable within an organization, percentages above 5% would benefit from a serious look at workplace	An ethical climate is the foundation of building trust within an organization. Reinforce the importance of ethical behavior to employees, and ensure	Lowest Level of Disagreement
culture and the policies for dealing with harassment.	there are appropriate channels to handle ethical violations.	

FOCUS FORWARD >>>

After the survey data has been compiled, the results are returned approximately one to two months after data collection stops. Survey results are provided in several formats to provide maximum flexibility in interpreting the data and sharing the data with the entire organization. The quick turnaround in reporting allows for immediate action upon the results while they are still current.



Survey respondent information reports the response rate and frequency information for all demographic variables that were asked of participants. Response Rate is a good indicator of employees' willingness to engage in efforts to improve the organization. Scope of Participation is a gauge to see whether or not employees by demographic characteristics participated in the survey.

Response Rate

Your response rate is the percentage of surveys distributed divided by the number of valid surveys received. For category reports, we only report the response rate for the organization as a whole.

What is a good response rate?

If your organization sampled employees, the answer must take into consideration size, sampling strategy, variance, and error tolerance. When all employees are surveyed (census), a general rule for organizations of at least 500, is that a 30% rate is a low, but an acceptable level of response. In general, response rates of greater than 50% (regardless of number of employees) indicate a strong level of participation.

What about non-respondents?

First, you should review the scope of participation discussed in the following paragraph. Second, you need to ascertain whether or not a more focused effort is needed to determine why some groups did not respond.

Scope of Participation

Respondent information is used as a gauge of the scope of participation. For example, the percentages of male and female respondents should roughly mirror your organization's gender composition. This should be true for the other demographic categories. If not, consider whether or not additional efforts need to be made to engage those low participating categories. It is important to note the following:

- If less than five respondents selected a demographic variable, "Less Than Five" and "Not Available" is reported to protect the respondents' anonymity.
- Participants have the option to skip items or select prefer not to answer. Both of these non-responses are combined to give a total "Prefer not to answer" count.

Total Respondents: 573 Surveys Distributed: 707 Response Rate: 81.05%	Number of Survey Respondents	Percent of Survey Respondents
My highest education level		
Did not finish high school:	Less than 5	Not Available
High school diploma (or GED):	70	12.22%
Some college:	189	32.98%
Associate's Degree:	54	9.42%
Bachelor's Degree:	153	26.70%
Master's Degree:	50	8.73%
Doctoral Degree:	24	4.19%
Prefer not to answer:	32	5.58%
l am		
Female:	324	56.54%
Male:	161	28.10%
Prefer not to answer:	88	15.36%
My annual salary (before taxes)		
Less than \$15,000:	Less than 5	Not Available
\$15,000-\$25,000:	6	1.05%
\$25,001-\$35,000:	97	16.93%
\$35,001-\$45,000:	142	24.78%
\$45,001-\$50,000:	46	8.03%
\$50,001-\$60,000:	63	10.99%
\$60,001-\$75,000:	77	13.44%
More than \$75,000:	74	12.91%
Prefer not to answer:	65	11.34%
My age (in years)		
16-29:	16	2.79%
30-39:	103	17.98%
40-49:	159	27.75%
50-59:	152	26.53%
60+:	82	14.31%
Prefer not to answer:	61	10.65%



EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT INSTITUTE FOR ORGANIZATIONAL EXCELLENCE

Total Respondents: 573 Surveys Distributed: 707 Response Rate: 81.05%	Number of Survey Respondents	Percent of Survey Respondents
Years of service with this organization		
Less than 1:	40	6.98%
1-2:	85	14.83%
3-5:	111	19.37%
6-10:	123	21.47%
11-15:	47	8.20%
16+:	128	22.34%
Prefer not to answer:	39	6.81%
My race/ethnic identification		
African-American or Black:	43	7.50%
Hispanic or Latino/a:	127	22.16%
Anglo-American or White:	276	48.17%
Asian:	11	1.92%
American Indian or Pacific Islander:	Less than 5	Not Available
Multiracial or Other:	31	5.41%
Prefer not to answer:	82	14.31%
am currently in a supervisory role.		
Yes:	86	15.01%
No:	446	77.84%
Prefer not to answer:	41	7.16%
received a promotion during the past two years.		
Yes:	77	13.44%
No:	462	80.63%
Prefer not to answer:	34	5.93%
received a merit increase during the past two years.		
Yes:	264	46.07%
No:	268	46.77%
Prefer not to answer:	41	7.16%

Total Respondents: 573 Surveys Distributed: 707 Response Rate: 81.05%	Number of Survey Respondents	Percent of Survey Respondents
I plan to be working for this organization in one year.		
Yes:	428	74.69%
No:	52	9.08%
Prefer not to answer:	93	16.23%
am eligible for retirement within the next two years.		
Yes:	94	16.40%
No:	426	74.35%
Prefer not to answer:	53	9.25%

For the primary items (numbered 1-48), participants were asked to indicate how they agreed with each positively phrased statement. If participants did not have information or the item did not apply, they were to select don't know/not applicable.

Each primary item is returned with the item text and two types of reported numerical data, response data and benchmark data. The following definitions correspond to survey items:

Response Data

- **Score** is calculated by averaging all item responses on a five point scale ranging from 5=Strongly Agree to 1=Strongly Disagree. If the participant selected Don't Know/Not Applicable, their response is considered a valid response, but it is not used in the calculation of the score.
- **Standard Deviation** calculates the level of agreement. Large deviations indicate greater levels of disagreement. For this report, you can expect standard deviations to be between .7 and 1.10.
- **Total Respondents** is the number of valid responses including Don't Know/Not Applicable. If everyone did not answer every item, the number of respondents for an item is less than the number of respondents reported in your response rate.
- **Respondents** is the number of participants who selected each item (strongly agree, agree, etc.).
- **Percentage** is the number of participants who selected each item (strongly agree, agree, etc.) divided by the total number of valid responses.
- **Percent Agreement** is the number of participants who agreed with the item (strongly agree or agree) divided by the total number of valid responses.

Benchmark Data

- Past Score is your organization's score reported from the previous iteration, if available.
- **Similar Mission** is the average score from organizations that share a similar mission to your organization.
- **Similar Size** is the average score from organizations that are a similar size to your organization.
- All Organizations is the average score from all organizations.
- Organizational Categories are benchmarked against the organization as a whole.

Interpreting Data

Any interpretation of data must be done in context of the organizational setting and environmental factors impacting the organization. Regardless of the averages, scores range from areas of strength to areas of concern. In general, most scores are between 3.00 and 4.00. Scores below a 3.25 are of concern because they indicate general dissatisfaction. Scores above 3.75 indicate positive perceptions. When available, over time data provides previous scores from and benchmark data comparative scores. In general (because various factors and statistical test would be needed to confirm), scores that have changed or differ by .2 may be significant.

1. My work	aroup co	onerates	to get t	he ioh do	ne		83% Agreem	ent
	group co	operates	s to get t	ine job do	ne.		SCORE:	4.
	83%	% Agreem	nent				Std. Dev.:	0.
							Total Respondents:	5
	Strongl	v			Strongly	/ Don't	BENCHMARKS	
Response	-	-	Neutral	Disagree	Disagree		Past Score:	4
Respondents		264	48	30	11	7	Similar Mission:	4
Percentage		-	8.39%	5.24%	1.92%	1.22%	Similar Size:	4
- i oroontago	. 07.0070	10.1070	0.0070	0.2170	1.0270	1.2270	All Orgs:	4
2. In my wo	ork group	my opin	nione an	d ideas c	ount		70% Agreem	ent
2. III III y wo	nk group	, my opn	nons an		ount.		SCORE:	3
	70% Agr	eement					Std. Dev.:	1
							Total Respondents:	5
	Ctrongly				Cture in eile	Develt	BENCHMARKS	
Response	Strongly Agree		Neutral F	Disagree (Strongly Disagree k		Past Score:	3
•	-		1		33	8	Similar Mission:	3
Doopondonte	165	002						~
Respondents:		236	86	44			Similar Size:	3
Percentage:	28.85%	41.26%	15.03%	7.69%	5.77%	1.40%	Similar Size: All Orgs: 55% Agreem	3 3 ent
Percentage:	28.85% group re	41.26%	15.03%	7.69%	5.77%		All Orgs:	3
Percentage: 3. My work quality of c	28.85% group re our work.	41.26% gularly u	15.03%	7.69%	5.77%	1.40%	All Orgs: 55% Agreem	3 Ient
Percentage: 3. My work quality of c	28.85% group re	41.26% gularly u	15.03%	7.69%	5.77%	1.40%	All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE:	3 1 en 1 3
Percentage: 3. My work quality of c	28.85% group re our work. Agreemen	41.26% gularly u nt	15.03%	7.69%	5.77% data to in	1.40%	All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3 1 en 1 3 1
Percentage: 3. My work quality of c	28.85% group re our work. Agreemen Strongly	41.26% gularly u nt	15.03% ses perf	7.69%	5.77% data to in Strongly	1.40%	All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3 1 3 1 5
Percentage: 3. My work quality of c 55% / Response	28.85% group re our work. Agreemen Strongly Agree	41.26% gularly u nt / Agree	15.03% ses perf	7.69% formance	5.77% data to in Strongly Disagree H	1.40% mprove the y Don't Know/NA	All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	3 1 3 1 5 3
Percentage: 3. My work quality of c 55% / Response Respondents:	28.85% group re our work. Agreemen Strongly : Agree 115	41.26% gularly u nt / Agree 202	15.03% ses perf Neutral E 119	7.69% formance Disagree [81	5.77% data to in Strongly Disagree H	1.40% mprove the y Don't Know/NA 22	All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	3 1 3 3 3 3
Percentage: 3. My work quality of c 55% / Response	28.85% group re our work. Agreemen Strongly : Agree 115	41.26% gularly u nt / Agree 202	15.03% ses perf Neutral E 119	7.69% formance Disagree [81	5.77% data to in Strongly Disagree H	1.40% mprove the y Don't Know/NA	All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission:	3 11 5 3 3 3 3 3
Percentage: 3. My work quality of c 55% / Response Response Respondents: Percentage:	28.85% group re our work. Agreemen Strongly Agree 115 20.10%	41.26% gularly u nt / Agree 202 35.31%	15.03% ses perf Neutral I 119 20.80%	7.69% ormance Disagree [81 14.16%	5.77% data to in Strongly Disagree P 33 5.77%	1.40% mprove the y Don't (now/NA 22 3.85%	All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size:	3 1 3 1 5 3 3 3 3 3 3
Percentage: 3. My work quality of c 55% / Response Respondents:	28.85% group re our work. Agreemen Strongly Agree 115 20.10%	41.26% gularly u nt / Agree 202 35.31%	15.03% ses perf Neutral I 119 20.80%	7.69% ormance Disagree [81 14.16%	5.77% data to in Strongly Disagree P 33 5.77%	1.40% mprove the y Don't (now/NA 22 3.85%	All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs:	3 11 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1 1 5
Percentage: 3. My work quality of c 55% / Response Respondents: Percentage: 4. In my wo	28.85% group re our work. Agreemen Strongly Agree 115 20.10%	41.26% gularly u nt / Agree 202 35.31% , there is	15.03% ses perf Neutral I 119 20.80%	7.69% ormance Disagree [81 14.16%	5.77% data to in Strongly Disagree P 33 5.77%	1.40% mprove the y Don't (now/NA 22 3.85%	All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 66% Agreem	3 1 1 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Percentage: 3. My work quality of c 55% / Response Respondents: Percentage: 4. In my wo	28.85% group re our work. Agreemen Strongly Agree 115 20.10%	41.26% gularly u nt / Agree 202 35.31% , there is	15.03% ses perf Neutral I 119 20.80%	7.69% ormance Disagree [81 14.16%	5.77% data to in Strongly Disagree P 33 5.77%	1.40% mprove the y Don't (now/NA 22 3.85%	All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Percentage: 3. My work quality of c 55% / Response Respondents: Percentage: 4. In my wo	28.85% group re our work. Agreemen Strongly Agree 115 20.10% ork group	41.26% gularly u nt / Agree 202 35.31% , there is ement	15.03% ses perf Neutral I 119 20.80%	7.69% ormance Disagree [81 14.16%	5.77% data to in Strongly Disagree P 33 5.77%	1.40%	All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE:	3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Percentage: 3. My work quality of c 55% A Response Respondents: Percentage: 4. In my wo	28.85% group re our work. Agreemen Strongly Agree 115 20.10% ork group 66% Agree Strongly	41.26% gularly u nt / Agree 202 35.31% , there is ement	15.03% ses perf Neutral E 119 20.80% a real fe	7.69% Formance Disagree [81 14.16%	5.77% data to in Strongly Disagree H 33 5.77% teamwork	1.40% mprove the y Don't (now/NA 22 3.85%	All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3 11 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Percentage: 3. My work quality of c 55% / Response Respondents: Percentage: 4. In my wo Response	28.85% group re our work. Agreemen Strongly Agree 115 20.10% ork group 66% Agree Strongly Agree	41.26% gularly u nt / Agree 202 35.31% , there is ement / Agree	15.03% ses perf Neutral I 119 20.80% a real fe	7.69% Formance Disagree I 81 14.16% Beling of t	5.77% data to in Strongly Disagree P 33 5.77% Reamwork	1.40% mprove the y Don't (now/NA 22 3.85% (. y Don't (now/NA	All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	3 1 1 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Percentage: 3. My work quality of c 55% A Response Respondents: Percentage: 4. In my wo	28.85% group re our work. Agreemen Strongly Agree 115 20.10% ork group 6% Agree Strongly Agree 150	41.26% gularly u nt / Agree 202 35.31% , there is ement / Agree 224	15.03% ses perf Neutral E 119 20.80% a real fe Neutral E 91	7.69% Formance Disagree [81 14.16% Seeling of t Disagree [63	5.77% data to in Strongly Disagree H 33 5.77% teamwork Strongly Disagree H 39	1.40% mprove the y Don't (now/NA 22 3.85%	All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	3 11 5 3 3 3 3 3 3

J. Our orga	anization is known f	or the quality of	workwei	orovide	71% Agreem	ent
	71% Agreement	or the quality of		Siovide.	SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.90 0.99 572
Response Respondents: Percentage:		leutral Disagree I 102 38 17.83% 6.64%	Strongly Disagree Ki 15 2.62%	Don't now/NA 10 1.75%	BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs:	3.87 3.91 3.99 3.93
6. I know h	ow my work impact	ts others in the o	organizatio	on.	85% Agreem	
	85% Agreem	ent			SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	4.22 0.83 571
Response Respondents Percentage	: 235 253	Aeutral Disagree 49 25 8.58% 4.38%	Strongly Disagree K 4 0.70%	Don't ínow/NA 5 0.88%	BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs:	4.18 4.10 4.09 4.12
	nization develops s	ervices to matc	h the need	s of our	72% Agreem	ent
customers	/clients.				SCODE.	
	72% Agreement				SCORE: Std. Dev.:	1.00
Response Respondents Percentage	Strongly : Agree Agree N 155 255	leutral Disagree I 92 41 16.11% 7.18%	Strongly Disagree Kr 18 3.15%	Don't now/NA 10 1.75%		3.87 1.00 571 3.87 3.94 3.98 3.97
Respondents: Percentage	Strongly Agree Agree 155 255 27.15% 44.66%	92 41 16.11% 7.18%	Disagree Ki 18 3.15%	now/NA 10 1.75%	Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size:	1.00 571 3.87 3.94 3.98 3.98
Respondents: Percentage	Strongly Agree Agree N 155 255	92 41 16.11% 7.18%	Disagree Ki 18 3.15%	now/NA 10 1.75%	Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs:	1.00 571 3.8 3.94 3.94 3.91

	good und	erstandi	ng of ou	r missior	n, vision, a	and strategic	86% Agreem	ent
plan.							SCORE:	4.
	86'	% Agree	ment				Std. Dev.:	0.
		. .					Total Respondents:	50
	Ctrongly				Ctropaly	Don't	BENCHMARKS	
Response	Strongly		Neutral	Disagree	Strongly Disagree		Past Score:	4
Respondents:	-	268	47	21	9	3	Similar Mission:	4
Percentage:			8.26%	3.69%	1.58%	0.53%	Similar Size:	4
. ereernager			0.2070	0.0070			All Orgs:	4
		ovides n	ne with a	a clear ur	nderstand	ing of my work	78% Agreem	ent
responsibil	ities.						SCORE:	4
	78% A	greeme	nt				Std. Dev.:	1
							Total Respondents:	5
	Chrometer				Otropoli	/ Don't	BENCHMARKS	
Response:	Strongly Agree		Neutral I	Disaaree I	Strongly Disagree K		Past Score:	3
Respondents:		238	64	37	22	5	Similar Mission:	4
		230	04	57	22	5	Similar Size:	4
		11 61%	11 10%	6 17%	3 85%	0.87%	Similar Size.	
Percentage:		41.61%	11.19%	6.47%	3.85%	0.87%	All Orgs:	4
Percentage:	36.01%					0.87%		4
	36.01%					0.87%	All Orgs:	4 ent
Percentage:	36.01%	cognizes				0.87%	All Orgs: 71% Agreem	4
Percentage:	36.01%	cognizes				0.87%	All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE:	4 1 en 1 3 1
Percentage:	36.01% ervisor re 71% Agr	cognizes eement			rk.		All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	4 1 en 1 3 1
Percentage:	36.01% ervisor re 71% Agr Strongly	cognizes eement	s outstar	nding wo	rk.	y Don't	All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	4 ent 3 1 5
Percentage: 11. My supe Response:	36.01% ervisor rec 71% Agr Strongly Agree	cognizes eement Agree	s outstar Neutral [nding wo Disagree [rk. Strongly Disagree k	y Don't Know/NA	All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	4 ent 3 1 5 3
Percentage: 11. My supe Response: Respondents:	36.01% ervisor rea 71% Agree Strongly Agree 184	cognizes eement Agree 222	s outstar Neutral [83	nding wo Disagree [50	rk. Strongly Disagree k 24	/ Don't Know/NA 7	All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size:	4 ent 3 1 5 3 3
Percentage: 11. My supe Response:	36.01% ervisor rea 71% Agree Strongly Agree 184	cognizes eement Agree 222	s outstar Neutral [83	nding wo Disagree [50	rk. Strongly Disagree k	y Don't Know/NA	All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission:	4 3 1 5 3 3 3 3
Percentage: 11. My supe Response: Respondents: Percentage:	36.01% ervisor rev 71% Agr Strongly Agree 184 32.28%	cognizes eement Agree 222 38.95%	s outstan Neutral I 83 14.56%	Disagree I 50 8.77%	rk. Strongly Disagree k 24 4.21%	/ Don't Know/NA 7	All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size:	4 ent 3 1 5 3 3 3 3 3
Percentage: 11. My supe Response: Respondents:	36.01% ervisor rev 71% Agr Strongly Agree 184 32.28%	cognizes eement Agree 222 38.95%	s outstan Neutral I 83 14.56%	Disagree I 50 8.77%	rk. Strongly Disagree k 24 4.21%	/ Don't Know/NA 7	All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs:	4 eeni 3 3 3 3 3 3 9 eeni
Percentage: 11. My supe Response: Respondents: Percentage:	36.01% ervisor rev 71% Agr Strongly Agree 184 32.28%	cognizes eement Agree 222 38.95%	s outstan Neutral I 83 14.56%	Disagree I 50 8.77%	rk. Strongly Disagree k 24 4.21%	/ Don't Know/NA 7	All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 71% Agreem	4 ent 3 1 5 3 3 3 3 3
Percentage: 11. My supe Response: Respondents: Percentage:	36.01% ervisor rev 71% Agr Strongly Agree 184 32.28%	cognizes eement Agree 222 38.95%	s outstan Neutral I 83 14.56%	Disagree I 50 8.77%	rk. Strongly Disagree k 24 4.21%	/ Don't Know/NA 7	All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE:	4 eent 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Percentage: 11. My supe Response: Respondents: Percentage:	36.01% ervisor re- 71% Agr Strongly Agree 184 32.28% ren the op 71% Agr	eement Agree 222 38.95%	s outstan Neutral I 83 14.56%	Disagree I 50 8.77%	rk. Strongly Disagree k 24 4.21% vork.	y Don't Know/NA 7 1.23%	All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	4 nent 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Percentage: 11. My supe Response: Respondents: Percentage: 12. I am giv	36.01% ervisor re- 71% Agree 184 32.28% ren the op 71% Agree 5trongly	eement Agree 222 38.95%	Neutral I 83 14.56%	Disagree I 50 8.77%	rk. Strongly Disagree k 24 4.21% vork.	/ Don't (now/NA 7 1.23%	All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	4 nent 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Percentage: 11. My supe Response: Respondents: Percentage: 12. I am giv Response:	36.01% ervisor rev 71% Agr Strongly Agree 184 32.28% een the op 71% Agr Strongly Agree	cognizes eement Agree 222 38.95% oportunit eement Agree	Neutral I 83 14.56% y to do i Neutral I	Disagree [50 8.77% my best v	rk. Strongly Disagree k 24 4.21% vork. Strongly Disagree k	y Don't Know/NA 7 1.23%	All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	4 eent 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Percentage: 11. My supe Response: Respondents: Percentage: 12. I am giv	36.01% ervisor re- 71% Agre 184 32.28% ren the op 71% Agre 71% Agre 196	eement Agree 222 38.95% oportunit eement Agree 212	s outstar Neutral [83 14.56% y to do r Neutral [79	Disagree I 50 8.77% ny best v Disagree I	rk. Strongly Disagree k 24 4.21% vork.	/ Don't (now/NA 7 1.23%	All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	4 nent 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1 5 3 3

	pervisor is		ent when	administ	tering pol	icies	63% Agreem	ent
concernin	g employe	ees.					SCORE:	3.6
6	3% Agree	ment					Std. Dev.:	1.2
							Total Respondents:	56
	Strongly	v			Strongly	Don't	BENCHMARKS	
Response	e: Agree		Neutral D	Disagree D	Disagree K		Past Score:	3.6
Respondents	: 165	192	89	75	39	8	Similar Mission:	3.
Percentage	-	33.80%	15.67%	13.20%	6.87%	1.41%	Similar Size:	3.
					0		All Orgs:	3.
							7 5 9/ A groom	ont
14. My su	pervisor ev	valuates	my perfo	ormance f	fairly.		75% Agreem	ent
_							SCORE:	3.
	75% A	greemen	it				Std. Dev.:	1.
							Total Respondents:	56
	Strongly	y			Strongly	Don't	BENCHMARKS	0
Response	e: Agree	Agree	Neutral D	Disagree D	Disagree K	now/NA	Past Score: Similar Mission:	3.
Respondents	: 191	232	68	39	21	15	Similar Mission: Similar Size:	3. 3.
							Similar Size.	J.
Percentage	33.75%	40.99%	12.01%	6.89%	3.71%	2.65%	All Orgs:	
	: 33.75% the type o		1		11		82% Agreem	ent
15. Given	the type o	f work I d	do, my pł		11		82% Agreem	ent 4.
15. Given	the type o		do, my pł		11		82% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	ent 4. 0.
15. Given	the type o	f work I d	do, my pł		11		82% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	ent 4. 0.
15. Given needs.	the type o 82% Strongl	f work I o 6 Agreem y	do, my pł nent	nysical w	orkplace	meets my Don't	82% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	ent 4. 0. 56
15. Given needs. Respons	the type o 82% Strongl e: Agree	f work I o 6 Agreem y Agree	do, my pł nent	n ysical w o Disagree [orkplace Strongly Disagree k	meets my Don't ≺now/NA	82% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	ent 4. 0. 56 3.
15. Given needs. Respons Respondent	the type o 82% Strongl e: Agree	f work I o 6 Agreem y Agree 283	do, my ph nent Neutral [54	n ysical w a Disagree [33	orkplace Strongly Disagree F	meets my Don't (now/NA 3	82% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission:	ent 4. 0. 56 3. 3.
15. Given needs. Respons	the type o 82% Strongl e: Agree	f work I o 6 Agreem y Agree 283	do, my pł nent	n ysical w o Disagree [orkplace Strongly Disagree k	meets my Don't ≺now/NA	82% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	4. 0. 56 3. 3. 3.
15. Given needs. Respons Respondent	the type o 82% Strongl e: Agree	f work I o 6 Agreem y Agree 283	do, my ph nent Neutral [54	n ysical w a Disagree [33	orkplace Strongly Disagree F	meets my Don't (now/NA 3	82% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs:	ent 4. 0. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 3.
15. Given needs. Respons Respondent Percentage	the type o 82% Strongl e: Agree	f work I o Agreem y 283 49.74%	do, my ph nent Neutral [54 9.49%	n ysical w a Disagree [33	orkplace Strongly Disagree F	meets my Don't (now/NA 3	82% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 68% Agreem	4. 0. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3.
15. Given needs. Respons Respondent Percentage	the type o 82% Strongl e: Agree s: 185 e: 32.51%	f work I o Agreem y 283 49.74%	do, my ph nent Neutral [54 9.49%	n ysical w a Disagree [33	orkplace Strongly Disagree F	meets my Don't (now/NA 3	82% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 68% Agreem SCORE:	4. 0. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3.
15. Given needs. Respons Respondent Percentage	the type o 82% Strongl e: Agree s: 185 e: 32.51%	f work l o Agreem y 283 49.74% well mai	do, my ph nent Neutral [54 9.49%	n ysical w a Disagree [33	orkplace Strongly Disagree F	meets my Don't (now/NA 3	82% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 68% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	4. 0. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 1.
15. Given needs. Respons Respondent Percentage	the type o 82% Strongl e: Agree s: 185 e: 32.51% rkplace is	f work l o Agreem y 283 49.74% well mai	do, my ph nent Neutral [54 9.49%	n ysical w a Disagree [33	orkplace Strongly Disagree F	meets my Don't (now/NA 3	82% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 68% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	4. 0. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3.
15. Given needs. Respons Respondent Percentage	the type o 82% Strongl e: Agree s: 185 e: 32.51% rkplace is	f work I of Agreem y 283 49.74% well mai	do, my ph nent Neutral [54 9.49%	n ysical w a Disagree [33	orkplace Strongly Disagree F	meets my Don't (now/NA 3 0.53%	82% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 68% Agreem Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS BENCHMARKS	4. 0. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 1. 57
15. Given needs. Respons Respondent: Percentage 16. My wo	the type o 82% Strongl e: Agree s: 185 e: 32.51% rkplace is 68% Agree	f work I of Agreem y 283 49.74% well mai	do, my ph nent Neutral I 54 9.49%	nysical wa Disagree I 33 5.80%	orkplace Strongly Disagree F 11 1.93%	meets my Don't (now/NA 3 0.53%	82% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 68% Agreem Score: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	ent 4. 0. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 1. 57 3.
15. Given needs. Respons Respondent: Percentage 16. My wo	the type o 82% Strongl e: Agree s: 185 e: 32.51% rkplace is 68% Agre Strongly e: Agree	f work I of Agreem y 283 49.74% well mai	do, my ph nent Neutral I 54 9.49%	nysical wa Disagree I 33 5.80%	orkplace Strongly Disagree F 11 1.93%	meets my Don't (now/NA 3 0.53%	82% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 68% Agreem Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS BENCHMARKS	4. 0. 50 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 1. 5

		ent proc	edures to	ensure t	the safety	of employees	73% Agreem	ent
in the wor	kplace.						SCORE:	3
	73% Ao	greement					Std. Dev.:	1
							Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	5
Response	Strongly Aaree		Neutral D)isadree D	Strongly Disagree K		Past Score:	3
Respondents		287	79	41	26	7	Similar Mission:	4
Percentage			13.88%	7.21%	4.57%	1.23%	Similar Size:	4
rereentage	22.0770	00.4470	10.0070	7.2170	4.07 /0	1.2070	All Orgs:	4
18. I have :	adoquato	rasource	e and on	uinmont	to do my	ich	75% Agreem	en
To. Thave	auequate	resource	s and eq	uipinent		JOD.	SCORE:	3
	75% A	greemen	t				Std. Dev.:	1
							Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	5
Response	Strongly Agree		Noutral F)isaaroo F	Strongly Disagree K		Past Score:	3
				<u> </u>	-		Similar Mission:	3
Pachondonte		287	67	54	18	5	Similar Size:	,
Respondents			44 750/	0 470/	0.400/	0.000/	Similar Size.	
Percentage	24.39%	50.35%	11.75%	9.47%	3.16%	0.88%	All Orgs: 73% Agreem	3 3 Ien
	24.39%	50.35%					All Orgs:	en
Percentage	24.39%	50.35%	eat each				All Orgs: 73% Agreem	3
Percentage	24.39%	50.35%	eat each				All Orgs: 73% Agreem SCORE:	ien i
Percentage	24.39% ople I wor 73% Ag	50.35%	eat each		h respect		All Orgs: 73% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	ien i
Percentage	24.39% ople I wor 73% Ag Strongly	50.35%	eat each	other wit	th respect	Don't	All Orgs: 73% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	a Ien 3
Percentage 19. The pe	: 24.39% ople I wor 73% Ag Strongly : Agree	50.35% rk with tr greement Agree	eat each Neutral D	other wit	th respect Strongly Disagree K	Don't now/NA	All Orgs: 73% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	ien ten
Percentage 19. The pe Response Respondents	 24.39% ople I wor 73% Ag Strongly Agree 150 	50.35% rk with tro greement Agree 265	eat each Neutral D	other wit	th respect Strongly Disagree K 28	Don't now/NA 3	All Orgs: 73% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	ien s
Percentage 19. The pe	 24.39% ople I wor 73% Ag Strongly Agree 150 	50.35% rk with tro greement Agree 265	eat each Neutral D	other wit	th respect Strongly Disagree K	Don't now/NA	All Orgs: 73% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission:	
Percentage 19. The pe Response Respondents Percentage	: 24.39% ople I wor 73% Ag Strongly : Agree 150 : 26.27%	50.35% rk with tro greement 265 46.41%	eat each Neutral E 79 13.84%	other wit Disagree E 46 8.06%	Strongly Disagree K 28 4.90%	Don't now/NA 3 0.53%	All Orgs: 73% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size:	3 1 1 5 3 3 3 3 3
Percentage 19. The pe Response Respondents Percentage	 24.39% ople I wor 73% Ag Strongly Agree 150 26.27% anization 	50.35% rk with tro greement 265 46.41% works to	eat each Neutral E 79 13.84%	other wit Disagree E 46 8.06%	Strongly Disagree K 28 4.90%	Don't now/NA 3	All Orgs: 73% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 55% Agreem	
Percentage 19. The pe Response Respondents Percentage 20. My org diverse ba	 24.39% ople I wor 73% Ag Strongly Agree 150 26.27% anization ckground 	50.35% rk with tro greement Agree 265 46.41% works to Is.	eat each Neutral E 79 13.84%	other wit Disagree E 46 8.06%	Strongly Disagree K 28 4.90%	Don't now/NA 3 0.53%	All Orgs: 73% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs:	ien 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Percentage 19. The pe Response Respondents Percentage 20. My org diverse ba	 24.39% ople I wor 73% Ag Strongly Agree 150 26.27% anization 	50.35% rk with tro greement Agree 265 46.41% works to Is.	eat each Neutral E 79 13.84%	other wit Disagree E 46 8.06%	Strongly Disagree K 28 4.90%	Don't now/NA 3 0.53%	All Orgs: 73% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3 1 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1
Percentage 19. The pe Response Respondents Percentage 20. My org diverse ba	 24.39% ople I wor 73% Ag Strongly Agree 150 26.27% anization ckground Agreement 	50.35% rk with tra- greement 265 46.41% works to ls.	eat each Neutral E 79 13.84%	other wit Disagree E 46 8.06%	th respect Strongly Disagree K 28 4.90% and retain	Don't now/NA 3 0.53%	All Orgs: 73% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE:	3 1 1 5 3 3 3 3 3
Percentage 19. The pe Response Respondents Percentage 20. My org diverse ba 55%	 24.39% ople I wor 73% Ag Strongly 150 26.27% anization ckground Agreement Strongly 	50.35% rk with tro greement 265 46.41% works to ls.	eat each Neutral D 79 13.84%	other wit	th respect Strongly Disagree K 28 4.90% and retain Strongly	Don't now/NA 3 0.53%	All Orgs: 73% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3 1 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 1
Percentage 19. The pe Response Respondents Percentage 20. My org diverse ba 55% Response	 24.39% ople I wor 73% Ag Strongly Agree 150 26.27% anization ckground Agreement Strongly Agree 	50.35% rk with tro greement Agree 265 46.41% works to ls.	eat each Neutral D 79 13.84% o attract, Neutral D	other wit	th respect Strongly Disagree K 28 4.90% and retain Strongly Disagree K	Don't now/NA 3 0.53%	All Orgs: 73% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	3 1 1 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Percentage 19. The pe Response Respondents Percentage 20. My org diverse ba 55%	 24.39% ople I wor 73% Ag Strongly 150 26.27% anization ckground Agree Strongly Agree 108 	50.35% rk with tro greement 265 46.41% works to ls. nt 204	eat each Neutral D 79 13.84%	other wit	th respect Strongly Disagree K 28 4.90% and retain Strongly	Don't now/NA 3 0.53%	All Orgs: 73% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 55% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	3 1 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1 1 5 3 3 3 3 3

Texas Department of Motor Vehicles | 2018

21. The pe	onle I woi	k with c	are about	my ners	onal well-	being	71% Agreem	ent
21. 110 pc		K WITH C		my pero		beilig.	SCORE:	3.8
	71% Ag	reement					Std. Dev.:	1.(
							Total Respondents:	56
	Ctrongl				Strongly	Don't	BENCHMARKS	
Response	Strongly Agree	·	Neutral D)isagree D	Strongly Disagree K		Past Score:	3.
Respondents:		260	95	50	16	6	Similar Mission:	3.
Percentage:			16.75%		2.82%	1.06%	Similar Size:	3.
r croontage.	21.0070	10.0070	10.1070	0.0270	2.0270	1.0070	All Orgs:	3.
22. I trust t	he need		vorkplaas				59% Agreem	ent
22. I trust t	ne people	e in my w	vorkplace				SCORE:	3.5
59%	% Agreem	ent					Std. Dev.:	1.1
							Total Respondents:	569
	Strongly				Ctropal	Don't	BENCHMARKS	
Response			Neutral D	isagree D	Strongly Disagree K		Past Score:	3.5
Respondents	-	224	141	54	35	5	Similar Mission:	No
nespondents.		ZZ4	141	54	- 35	5	Similar Size:	No
				0 /0%	6 15%	0.88%	Similar Size.	110
Percentage:			24.78%	9.49%	6.15%	0.88%	All Orgs:	No
Percentage:	19.33%	39.37%	24.78%			0.88%	All Orgs:	No ent
Percentage: 23. My wor interact.	19.33% k group t	39.37%	24.78%				All Orgs:	No nent 3.
Percentage: 23. My wor interact.	19.33%	39.37%	24.78%				All Orgs: d 59% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	No nent 3. 1.
Percentage: 23. My wor interact.	19.33% *k group u % Agreem	39.37% uses the ent	24.78%		s to com	nunicate and	All Orgs: d 59% Agreem SCORE:	No nent 3. 1.
Percentage: 23. My wor interact. 59%	19.33% k group t Agreem Strongly	39.37% uses the ent	24.78%	hnologie	s to comr	nunicate and	All Orgs: d 59% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	No ent 3. 1. 56
Percentage: 23. My wor interact. 59% Response	19.33% k group t Agreem Strongly	39.37% uses the ent Agree	24.78%	hnologie Disagree D	s to comr Strongly Disagree K	municate and Don't now/NA	All Orgs: d 59% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	No ent 3. 1. 56 3.
Percentage: 23. My wor interact. 59% Response Respondents:	19.33% k group u Agreem Strongly : Agree	39.37% uses the ent Agree 259	24.78% latest tec Neutral D	hnologie Disagree D 99	s to comr Strongly Disagree K	municate and Don't now/NA	All Orgs: d 59% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	No nent 3. 1. 56 3. 3.
Percentage: 23. My wor interact. 59% Response	19.33% k group u Agreem Strongly : Agree	39.37% uses the ent Agree 259	24.78%	hnologie Disagree D 99	s to comr Strongly Disagree K	municate and Don't now/NA	All Orgs: d 59% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission:	No ent 3. 1. 56 3. 3. 3.
Percentage: 23. My wor interact. 59% Response Respondents: Percentage:	19.33% k group u Agreem Strongly Agree 77 13.53%	39.37% uses the ent Agree 259 45.52%	24.78% latest tec Neutral D 106 18.63%	hnologie Disagree D 99 17.40%	s to comr Strongly Disagree K 19 3.34%	Don't now/NA 9 1.58%	All Orgs: d 59% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size:	No ent 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3.
Percentage: 23. My wor interact. 59% Response Respondents:	19.33% k group u Agreem Strongly Agree 77 13.53%	39.37% uses the ent Agree 259 45.52%	24.78% latest tec Neutral D 106 18.63%	hnologie Disagree D 99 17.40%	s to comr Strongly Disagree K 19 3.34%	Don't now/NA 9 1.58%	All Orgs: d 59% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs:	No nent 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 1. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3.
Percentage: 23. My wor interact. 59% Response Respondents: Percentage:	k group u k group u Agreem Strongly Agree 77 13.53%	39.37% uses the ent / Agree 259 45.52% /	24.78% latest tec Neutral D 106 18.63%	hnologie Disagree D 99 17.40%	s to comr Strongly Disagree K 19 3.34%	Don't now/NA 9 1.58%	All Orgs: d 59% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 71% Agreem	Not ent 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3.
Percentage: 23. My wor interact. 59% Response Respondents: Percentage:	19.33% k group u Agreem Strongly Agree 77 13.53%	39.37% uses the ent / Agree 259 45.52% /	24.78% latest tec Neutral D 106 18.63%	hnologie Disagree D 99 17.40%	s to comr Strongly Disagree K 19 3.34%	Don't now/NA 9 1.58%	All Orgs: d 59% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE:	No ent 3. 1. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 1. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3.
Percentage: 23. My wor interact. 59% Response Respondents: Percentage:	k group u k group u Agreem Strongly Agree 77 13.53% mputer sy 71% Agr	39.37% uses the ent Agree 259 45.52% ystems p reement	24.78% latest tec Neutral D 106 18.63%	hnologie Disagree D 99 17.40%	s to comr Strongly Disagree K 19 3.34% ormation.	municate and Don't now/NA 9 1.58%	All Orgs: d 59% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	No ent 3. 1. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 1. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3.
Percentage: 23. My wor interact. 59% Response Respondents: Percentage:	 19.33% k group u Agreem Strongly 77 13.53% mputer sy 71% Agr Strongly 	39.37% uses the ent Agree 259 45.52% ystems p reement	24.78% latest tec Neutral D 106 18.63%	hnologie Disagree D 99 17.40%	s to comi Strongly Disagree K 19 3.34% ormation.	nunicate and Don't now/NA 9 1.58%	All Orgs: d 59% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	No ent 3. 1. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 0. 56
Percentage: 23. My wor interact. 59% Response Respondents: Percentage: 24. Our col Response	 19.33% k group u Agreem Strongly 77 13.53% mputer sy 71% Agreem Strongly Agreem 	39.37% uses the ent Agree 259 45.52% ystems p reement	24.78% latest tec Neutral D 106 18.63%	hnologie Disagree D 99 17.40% Iiable infe	s to comm Strongly Disagree K 19 3.34% ormation.	municate and Don't now/NA 9 1.58%	All Orgs: d 59% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	No ent 3. 1. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3.
Percentage: 23. My wor interact. 59% Response Respondents: Percentage: 24. Our col	 19.33% k group u Agreem Strongly 77 13.53% mputer sy 71% Agree Strongly Agree 77 	39.37% uses the ent Agree 259 45.52% ystems p reement Agree 328	24.78% latest tec Neutral D 106 18.63% provide re Neutral D 90	hnologie Disagree D 99 17.40% Iiable info Disagree D 45	s to comi Strongly Disagree K 19 3.34% ormation.	nunicate and Don't now/NA 9 1.58%	All Orgs: d 59% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 71% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	Nor ent 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3.

25. Suppor	t is availa	able for ti	he techn	ologies w			65% Agreem	nent
20. 04000	t 15 avant			ologics i	10 030.		SCORE:	3.
6	5% Agree	ement					Std. Dev.:	0.
							Total Respondents:	56
	Strongly				Strongly	Don't	BENCHMARKS	
Response			Neutral E	Disagree D	Disagree K		Past Score:	3.
Respondents:	82	285	112	62	21	5	Similar Mission:	N
Percentage:		50.26%	19.75%	10.93%	3.70%	0.88%	Similar Size:	N
							All Orgs:	N
26. Our cor	mputer sy	ystems e	nable me	e to quick	ly find the	e information	I 67% Agreem	nen
need.							SCORE:	3
6	67% Agre	ement					Std. Dev.:	C
							Total Respondents:	5
	Strongly				Strongly	Don't	BENCHMARKS	
Response			Neutral E	Disagree D	Disagree K		Past Score:	3
Respondents:	78	302	103	57	21	6	Similar Mission:	3
-				0.			Similar Size:	3
Percentage:	13.76%	53.26%	18.17%	10.05%	3.70%	1.06%		
Percentage:	13.76%	53.26%	18.17%	10.05%	3.70%	1.06%	All Orgs:	
27. The cor	mmunica		11		11			3
	mmunica		11		11		All Orgs:	3
27. The cor reasonable	mmunica	tion char	11		11		All Orgs: 63% Agreem	a nent
27. The cor reasonable	mmunica 9.	tion char	11		11		All Orgs: 63% Agreem SCORE:	a nent
27. The cor reasonable	mmunica 9. 1% Agree	tion char	11		rough at v	vork are	All Orgs: 63% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	3 nent 3 1
27. The cor reasonable	mmunica s. s% Agreen Strongly	tion char ment	nnels I m	ust go th	11	vork are	All Orgs: 63% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	3 nent 3 1 5
27. The cor reasonable 63 Response:	mmunica 9. 9% Agree Strongly 2. Agree	tion char ment	nnels I m	ust go th	rough at v Strongly	vork are	All Orgs: 63% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission:	3 1 3 3 3 3
27. The cor reasonable	mmunica 9. 1% Agree Strongly 1 Agree 82	tion char ment y Agree 274	nnels I m Neutral E 100	ust go th Disagree [74	rough at v Strongly Disagree K 34	vork are Don't now/NA	All Orgs: 63% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size:	3 1 3 3 3 3
27. The cor reasonable 63 Response: Respondents:	mmunica 9. 1% Agree Strongly 1 Agree 82	tion char ment y Agree 274	nnels I m Neutral E 100	ust go th Disagree [74	rough at v Strongly Disagree K 34	vork are Don't now/NA 5	All Orgs: 63% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission:	3 1 3 3 3 3
27. The cor reasonable 63 Response Respondents: Percentage:	mmunica % Agree Strongly Agree 82 14.41%	tion char ment Agree 274 48.15%	Neutral E	ust go th Disagree E 74 13.01%	rough at v Strongly Disagree K 34 5.98%	vork are Don't now/NA 5 0.88%	All Orgs: 63% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 58% Agreem	3 neni 3 1 5 3 3 3 3 3 3
27. The cor reasonable 63 Response Respondents: Percentage:	mmunica % Agree Strongly Agree 82 14.41%	tion char ment Agree 274 48.15%	Neutral E	ust go th Disagree E 74 13.01%	rough at v Strongly Disagree K 34 5.98%	vork are Don't now/NA 5	All Orgs: 63% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 58% Agreem	3 nent 3 1 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
27. The cor reasonable 63 Response: Respondents: Percentage: 28. My wor	mmunica % Agree Strongly Agree 82 14.41% k atmosp	tion char ment Agree 274 48.15%	Neutral E	ust go th Disagree E 74 13.01%	rough at v Strongly Disagree K 34 5.98%	vork are Don't now/NA 5 0.88%	All Orgs: 63% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 58% Agreem	3 11 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
27. The cor reasonable 63 Response: Respondents: Percentage: 28. My wor	mmunica % Agree Strongly Agree 82 14.41%	tion char ment Agree 274 48.15%	Neutral E	ust go th Disagree E 74 13.01%	rough at v Strongly Disagree K 34 5.98%	vork are Don't now/NA 5 0.88%	All Orgs: 63% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE:	3 1 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
27. The cor reasonable 63 Response: Respondents: Percentage: 28. My wor	mmunica % Agree Strongly : Agree 82 14.41% k atmosp Agreeme	tion char ment Agree 274 48.15% bhere enc	Neutral E	ust go th Disagree E 74 13.01%	rough at v Strongly Disagree K 34 5.98% d honest o	vork are Don't now/NA 5 0.88%	All Orgs: 63% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3 1 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
27. The cor reasonable 63 Response: Respondents: Percentage: 28. My wor	mmunicar % Agreent Strongly Agree 82 14.41% k atmosp Agreent Strongly	tion char ment / Agree 274 48.15% ohere enc	Neutral E 100 17.57%	ust go th Disagree [74 13.01% open and	rough at v Strongly Disagree K 34 5.98%	vork are Don't now/NA 5 0.88% communicatio	All Orgs: 63% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	3 neni 3 1 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
27. The cor reasonable 63 Response: Respondents: Percentage: 28. My wor 58% Response:	mmunicar % Agree Strongly Agree 82 14.41% k atmosp Agreeme Strongly Charles and the strongly Agree	tion char ment Agree 274 48.15% ohere enc ent Agree	Neutral E 100 17.57%	ust go th Disagree E 74 13.01% Open and Disagree E	rough at v Strongly Disagree K 34 5.98% d honest o Strongly Disagree K	vork are Don't now/NA 5 0.88%	All Orgs: 63% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 58% Agreem Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission:	3 nent 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1 5 5 3 3 3
27. The cor reasonable 63 Response: Respondents: Percentage: 28. My wor 58%	mmunicar % Agree Strongly Agree 82 14.41% k atmosp Agreeme Strongly Agree 101	tion char ment / Agree 274 48.15% here enc ent / Agree 231	Neutral E 100 17.57% courages Neutral E 96	ust go th Disagree [74 13.01% open and Disagree [76	rough at v Strongly Disagree K 34 5.98% d honest o Strongly Disagree K 61	vork are Don't now/NA 5 0.88% communicatio	All Orgs: 63% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	3 1 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

Texas Department of Motor Vehicles | 2018

29 The co	mmunicat	ions I rea	ceive at v	work are t	timely and	informative.	58% Agreem	nent
20. 1110 001	innuniout						SCORE:	3.4
58%	Agreeme	ent					Std. Dev.:	1.1
							Total Respondents:	568
	Strongly	,			Strongly	Don't	BENCHMARKS	
Response			Neutral D	Disagree D	Disagree Kn	iow/NA	Past Score:	3.4
Respondents:	86	246	120	74	37	5	Similar Mission:	No
Percentage:	15.14%	43.31%	21.13%	13.03%	6.51%	0.88%	Similar Size:	No
							All Orgs:	No
							17% Agreem	nent
30. My pay	keeps pa	ice with t	he cost	of living.			SCORE:	2
17%	6 Agreeme	ant					Std. Dev.:	1.
1770	Agreenie	711L					Total Respondents:	5
					O / I		BENCHMARKS	
Response	Strongly Agree		Neutral F)isaaroo D	Strongly Disagree Kn	Don't	Past Score:	2
•		_	1	-	-		Similar Mission:	2
Respondents:		80				5		
			103	167	199	-	Similar Size:	2
Percentage:				29.30%		0.88%	All Orgs:	2.
	2.81%	14.04%	18.07%	29.30%	34.91%	0.88%		2. nent
Percentage: 31. Salarie	2.81%	14.04%	18.07%	29.30%	34.91%	0.88%	All Orgs: 20% Agreem	2 nent 2
Percentage: 31. Salarie	2.81%	14.04%	18.07%	29.30%	34.91%	0.88%	All Orgs: 20% Agreem SCORE:	2 nent 2 1
Percentage: 31. Salarie	s are com 0% Agree	14.04%	18.07%	29.30%	34.91%	0.88%	All Orgs: 20% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	2 nent 2 1
Percentage: 31. Salarie: 2	2.81% s are com 0% Agreen Strongly	14.04%	18.07%	29.30%	34.91% n the comr	0.88% nunity. Don't	All Orgs: 20% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	2 nent 2 1 5
Percentage: 31. Salarie: 20 Response	2.81% s are com 0% Agree Strongly : Agree	14.04%	18.07% with simi	29.30% i lar jobs i Disagree D	34.91% n the comr Strongly Disagree Kn	0.88% nunity. Don't tow/NA	All Orgs: 20% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	2 nent 2 1 5
Percentage: 31. Salarie: 2 Response Respondents:	2.81% s are com 0% Agree Strongly : Agree 18	14.04% apetitive v ment / Agree 98	18.07% with simi Neutral E	29.30% ilar jobs in Disagree D	34.91% n the comr Strongly Disagree Kn 139	0.88% nunity. Don't tow/NA 15	All Orgs: 20% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	2 nent 2 1 5 2 2
Percentage: 31. Salarie: 20 Response	2.81% s are com 0% Agree Strongly : Agree 18	14.04% apetitive v ment / Agree 98	18.07% with simi Neutral E	29.30% i lar jobs i Disagree D	34.91% n the comr Strongly Disagree Kn 139	0.88% nunity. Don't tow/NA	All Orgs: 20% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission:	2
Percentage: 31. Salarie: 2 Response Respondents: Percentage:	2.81% s are com 0% Agree Strongly : Agree 18 3.16%	14.04% petitive v ment / Agree 98 17.19%	18.07% with simi Neutral E 147 25.79%	29.30% ilar jobs in Disagree D 153 26.84%	34.91% n the comr Strongly Disagree Kn 139	0.88% nunity. Don't tow/NA 15	All Orgs: 20% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size:	2 nent 1 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Percentage: 31. Salarie: 2 Response Respondents:	2.81% s are com 0% Agree Strongly : Agree 18 3.16%	14.04% petitive v ment / Agree 98 17.19%	18.07% with simi Neutral E 147 25.79%	29.30% ilar jobs in Disagree D 153 26.84%	34.91% n the comr Strongly Disagree Kn 139	0.88% nunity. Don't tow/NA 15	All Orgs: 20% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 28% Agreem	2 nent 2 1 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Percentage: 31. Salarie: 2 Response Respondents: Percentage: 32. I feel I a	2.81% s are com 0% Agree Strongly : Agree 18 : 3.16%	14.04% petitive v ment / Agree 98 17.19%	18.07% with simi Neutral E 147 25.79%	29.30% ilar jobs in Disagree D 153 26.84%	34.91% n the comr Strongly Disagree Kn 139	0.88% nunity. Don't tow/NA 15	All Orgs: 20% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs:	2 nent 2 1 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Percentage: 31. Salarie: 2 Response Respondents: Percentage:	2.81% s are com 0% Agree Strongly : Agree 18 : 3.16%	14.04% petitive v ment / Agree 98 17.19%	18.07% with simi Neutral E 147 25.79%	29.30% ilar jobs in Disagree D 153 26.84%	34.91% n the comr Strongly Disagree Kn 139	0.88% nunity. Don't tow/NA 15	All Orgs: 20% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 28% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	2 nent 2 1 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 1
Percentage: 31. Salarie: 2 Response Respondents: Percentage: 32. I feel I a	 2.81% s are com 0% Agree Strongly Agree 18 3.16% am paid fa 	14.04% petitive v ment / Agree 98 17.19%	18.07% with simi Neutral E 147 25.79%	29.30% ilar jobs in Disagree D 153 26.84%	34.91% n the comr Strongly Disagree Kn 139 24.39%	0.88% nunity. Don't tow/NA 15 2.63%	All Orgs: 20% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 28% Agreem SCORE:	2 nent 2 1 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 1
Percentage: 31. Salarie: 2 Response Respondents: Percentage: 32. I feel I a % Agreement	2.81% s are com % Agree Strongly Agree 18 3.16% am paid fa	14.04% petitive v ment / Agree 98 17.19%	18.07% with simi Neutral E 147 25.79% he work	29.30% ilar jobs in Disagree D 153 26.84% I do.	34.91% n the comr Strongly Disagree Kn 139 24.39% Strongly	0.88% nunity. Don't tow/NA 15 2.63% Don't	All Orgs: 20% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 28% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	2 nent 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 1 5
Percentage: 31. Salarie: 2 Response Respondents: Percentage: 32. I feel I a % Agreement Response	2.81% s are com 0% Agree Strongly Agree 18 3.16% am paid fa Strongly Strongly	14.04% petitive v ment / Agree 98 17.19% airly for the / Agree	18.07% with simi Neutral E 147 25.79% he work	29.30% ilar jobs in Disagree D 153 26.84% I do.	34.91% n the comr Strongly Disagree Kn 139 24.39% Strongly Disagree Kn	0.88% nunity. Don't iow/NA 15 2.63%	All Orgs: 20% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 28% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	2 nent 2 1 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Percentage: 31. Salarie: 2 Response Respondents: Percentage: 32. I feel I a % Agreement	 2.81% s are com o% Agree Strongly Agree 18 3.16% am paid fa Strongly Agree 21 	14.04% petitive v ment / Agree 98 17.19% airly for tl / Agree 138	18.07% with simi Neutral E 147 25.79% he work	29.30% ilar jobs in Disagree D 153 26.84% I do.	34.91% n the comr Strongly Disagree Kn 139 24.39% Strongly	0.88% nunity. Don't tow/NA 15 2.63% Don't	All Orgs: 20% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 28% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	2 nent 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

33. Retiren		fits are c	competiti	ve with si	imilar job	s in the	64% Agree	nent
community	/.						SCORE:	3.65
64	4% Agree	ment					Std. Dev.:	0.94
							Total Respondents:	567
	Strongly	v			Strongly	v Don't	BENCHMARKS	
Response		·	Neutral D	Disagree D	Disagree K		Past Score:	3.56
Respondents:	74	289	122	40	22	20	Similar Mission:	3.71
Percentage:		50.97%	21.52%	7.05%	3.88%	3.53%	Similar Size:	3.78
		11	11		0		All Orgs:	3.78
34. Health	insurance	e benefit	s are con	npetitive	with simil	ar jobs in t	the 71% Agree	nent
community	/.						SCORE:	3.79
	71% Ag	reement					Std. Dev.:	0.94
	ri // Ag	coment					Total Respondents:	568
					O (1		BENCHMARKS	
Response	Strongly Agree		Neutral D)isaaree F	Strongly Disagree K		Past Score:	3.56
	_			26	-		Similar Mission:	4.01
				16	22	11	<u> </u>	4.05
Respondents:		297	105	-		1.0.40/	Similar Size:	4.00
Percentage:				-	3.87%	1.94%	All Orgs:	
Percentage:	18.84%	52.29%	18.49%	4.58%	3.87%	1.94%		4.03
	18.84%	52.29%	18.49%	4.58%	3.87%	1.94%	All Orgs: 69% Agree	4.03 nent
Percentage:	18.84% s can be	52.29%	18.49%	4.58%	3.87%	1.94%	All Orgs: 69% Agreet SCORE:	4.03 nent 3.73
Percentage:	18.84%	52.29%	18.49%	4.58%	3.87%	1.94%	All Orgs: 69% Agreet SCORE: Std. Dev.:	4.03 ment 3.73 0.90
Percentage:	18.84% s can be 69% Agro	52.29% selected	18.49%	4.58%	3.87%		All Orgs: 69% Agree SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	4.03 ment 3.73 0.90
Percentage:	18.84% s can be 69% Agro Strongly	selected	18.49%	4.58%	3.87% I needs.	⁷ Don't	All Orgs: 69% Agreet SCORE: Std. Dev.:	4.03 ment 3.73 0.90 567
Percentage: 35. Benefit Response	18.84% s can be 69% Agro Strongly : Agree	selected eement	18.49% to meet i Neutral D	4.58% individua Disagree D	3.87% I needs. Strongly Disagree K	v Don't ínow/NA	All Orgs: 69% Agree SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	4.03 ment 3.73 0.90 567 3.62
Percentage: 35. Benefit Response Respondents:	18.84% s can be 69% Agro Strongly : Agree 83	selected eement / Agree 311	18.49% to meet i Neutral D	4.58% individua Disagree D 41	3.87% I needs. Strongly Disagree K	7 Don't (now/NA 10	All Orgs: 69% Agree SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	4.03 nent 3.73 0.90 567 3.62 3.86
Percentage: 35. Benefit Response	18.84% s can be 69% Agro Strongly : Agree 83	selected eement / Agree 311	18.49% to meet i Neutral D	4.58% individua Disagree D 41	3.87% I needs. Strongly Disagree K	v Don't ínow/NA	All Orgs: 69% Agreen SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission:	4.03 ment 3.73 0.90 567 3.62 3.86 3.92
Percentage: 35. Benefit Response Respondents: Percentage:	18.84% s can be 69% Agro Strongly Agree 83 14.64%	52.29% selected eement / Agree 311 54.85%	18.49% to meet in the second s	4.58% individua Disagree D 41 7.23%	3.87% I needs. Strongly Disagree K 15 2.65%	7 Don't (now/NA 10	All Orgs: 69% Agree SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size:	4.03 nent 3.73 0.90 567 3.62 3.86 3.92 3.92
Percentage: 35. Benefit Response Respondents:	18.84% s can be 69% Agro Strongly Agree 83 14.64%	52.29% selected eement / Agree 311 54.85%	18.49% to meet in the second s	4.58% individua Disagree D 41 7.23%	3.87% I needs. Strongly Disagree K 15 2.65%	7 Don't (now/NA 10	All Orgs: 69% Agreen SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 61% Agreen	4.03 nent 3.73 0.90 567 3.62 3.86 3.92 3.92 3.92 nent
Percentage: 35. Benefit Response Respondents: Percentage: 36. I believ	18.84% s can be 69% Agro Strongly Strongly 83 14.64% e I have a	selected eement / Agree 311 54.85%	18.49% to meet in the second s	4.58% individua Disagree D 41 7.23%	3.87% I needs. Strongly Disagree K 15 2.65%	7 Don't (now/NA 10	All Orgs: 69% Agreen SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 61% Agreen SCORE:	4.03 nent 3.73 0.90 567 3.62 3.86 3.92 3.92 nent 3.62
Percentage: 35. Benefit Response Respondents: Percentage: 36. I believ	18.84% s can be 69% Agro Strongly Agree 83 14.64%	selected eement / Agree 311 54.85%	18.49% to meet in the second s	4.58% individua Disagree D 41 7.23%	3.87% I needs. Strongly Disagree K 15 2.65%	7 Don't (now/NA 10	All Orgs: 69% Agreent SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 61% Agreent SCORE: Std. Dev.:	4.03 ment 3.73 0.90 567 3.62 3.86 3.92 3.92 ment 3.62 1.09
Percentage: 35. Benefit Response Respondents: Percentage: 36. I believ	18.84% s can be 69% Agro Strongly Agree 83 14.64% e I have a % Agreen	selected eement / Agree 311 54.85%	18.49% to meet in the second s	4.58% individua Disagree D 41 7.23%	3.87% I needs. Strongly Disagree K 15 2.65% iion.	7 Don't (now/NA 10 1.76%	All Orgs: 69% Agreen SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 61% Agreen SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	4.03 nent 3.73 0.90 567 3.62 3.80 3.92 3.92 nent 3.62 1.09
Percentage: 35. Benefit Response Respondents: Percentage: 36. I believ 61	18.84% s can be 69% Agro Strongly Agree 83 14.64% e I have a % Agreen Strongly	selected eement / Agree 311 54.85% a career v	18.49% to meet in Neutral D 107 18.87%	4.58% individua Disagree D 41 7.23% organizat	3.87% I needs. Strongly Disagree K 15 2.65% ion. Strongly	v Don't (now/NA 10 1.76%	All Orgs: 69% Agreent SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 61% Agreent SCORE: Std. Dev.:	4.03 nent 3.73 0.90 567 3.62 3.92 3.92 nent 3.62 1.09 570
Percentage: 35. Benefit Response Respondents: Percentage: 36. I believ 61 ¹ Response	18.84% s can be 69% Agro Strongly Agree 83 14.64% e I have a % Agreen Strongly Agree	selected eement / Agree 311 54.85% a career v nent / Agree	18.49% to meet in Neutral D 107 18.87% with this of Neutral D	4.58% individua Disagree D 41 7.23% Disagree D	3.87% I needs. Strongly Disagree K 15 2.65% ion. Strongly Disagree K	2 Don't 2 Don't 10 1.76% 2 Don't 2 Don't 2 NA	All Orgs: 69% Agreent SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 61% Agreent SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	4.03 ment 3.73 0.90 567 3.62 3.86 3.92 3.92 ment 3.62 1.09 570 3.68
Percentage: 35. Benefit Response Respondents: Percentage: 36. I believ 61	18.84% s can be 69% Agro Strongly Agree 83 14.64% e I have a % Agreen Strongly : Agree 117	selected eement / Agree 311 54.85% a career v nent / Agree 233	18.49% to meet in Neutral D 107 18.87% with this of Neutral D 127	4.58% individua Disagree D 41 7.23% organizat	3.87% I needs. Strongly Disagree K 15 2.65% ion. Strongly	v Don't (now/NA 10 1.76%	All Orgs: 69% Agreen SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 61% Agreen SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	4.03 nent 3.73 0.90 567 3.62 3.86 3.92 3.92

Texas Department of Motor Vehicles | 2018

27 Training	a is mado	available to me	so that I can do	my ich bottor	56% Agreem	ent
Sr. Hannig	y is made		so that i can do	my job better.	SCORE:	3.44
56% /	Agreemen	it			Std. Dev.:	1.16
					Total Respondents:	570
	Strongly		Stron	alv Don't	BENCHMARKS	
Response:		Agree Neutral	Disagree Disagree		Past Score:	3.57
Respondents:	-	219 117	89 41	3	Similar Mission:	3.79
Percentage:		38.42% 20.53%			Similar Size:	3.77
r oroontago.	11.1270	00.1270 20.0070	10.0170 7.10	0.0070	All Orgs:	3.83
38. Training	g is made a	available to me	for personal gro	wth and	50% Agreem	ent
developme	ent.				SCORE:	3.32
50% Aa	reement				Std. Dev.:	1.22
					Total Respondents:	567
	Strongly		Stron	alv Don't	BENCHMARKS	
Response:	Strongly Aaree	Agree Neutral [Disagree Disagree		Past Score:	3.34
Respondents:	_	-			Similar Mission:	3.63
	00	100 100	06 52	1		
		188 128 33 16% 22 57%	96 53 16 93% 9 359	4	Similar Size:	3.61
Percentage:		188 128 33.16% 22.57%			Similar Size: All Orgs:	
Percentage:	17.28% k environn	33.16% 22.57%		% 0.71%	All Orgs: 66% Agreem	3.66
Percentage: 39. My worl personal lif	17.28% k environn fe.	33.16% 22.57% nent supports a	16.93% 9.35	% 0.71%	All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE:	3.66 nent 3.63
Percentage: 39. My worl personal lif	17.28% k environn	33.16% 22.57% nent supports a	16.93% 9.35	% 0.71%	All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.66 nent 3.63 1.11
Percentage: 39. My worl personal lif	17.28% k environn fe. 6% Agreei	33.16% 22.57% nent supports a	16.93% 9.35 balance betwee	% 0.71%	All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE:	3.66 nent 3.63 1.11
Percentage: 39. My wor personal lif	17.28% k environn fe. 6% Agreen Strongly	33.16% 22.57% ment supports a ment	16.93% 9.35 balance betwee Stron	% 0.71% n work and gly Don't	All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.66 nent 3.63 1.11 568
Percentage: 39. My word personal lif 6 Response:	17.28% k environn fe. 66% Agree Strongly Agree	33.16% 22.57% ment supports a ment Agree Neutral [16.93% 9.354 balance betwee Stron Disagree Disagree	% 0.71% n work and gly Don't e Know/NA	All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	3.66 eent 3.63 1.11 568 3.68
Percentage: 39. My word personal lif 6 Response: Respondents:	17.28% k environn fe. 66% Agreen Strongly Agree 114	33.16% 22.57% ment supports a ment Agree Neutral [259 94	16.93% 9.354 balance betwee Stron Disagree Disagree 61 35	% 0.71% n work and gly Don't e Know/NA 5	All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	3.60
Percentage: 39. My word personal lif 6 Response: Respondents:	17.28% k environn fe. 66% Agreen Strongly Agree 114	33.16% 22.57% ment supports a ment Agree Neutral [16.93% 9.354 balance betwee Stron Disagree Disagree 61 35	% 0.71% n work and gly Don't e Know/NA 5	All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission:	3.66 nent 3.63 1.11 568 3.68 3.68 3.97
Percentage: 39. My word personal lif 6 Response: Respondents: Percentage:	17.28% k environn fe. 66% Agree Strongly Agree 114 20.07%	33.16% 22.57% ment supports a ment Agree Neutral [259 94 45.60% 16.55%	16.93% 9.354 balance betwee Stron Disagree Disagree 61 35	% 0.71% n work and gly Don't e Know/NA 5	All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size:	3.66 3.6 1.1 ¹ 568 3.68 3.90 3.90 3.88
Percentage: 39. My worl personal lif 6 Response: Respondents: Percentage:	17.28% k environn fe. 66% Agree Strongly Agree 114 20.07%	33.16% 22.57% ment supports a ment Agree Neutral [259 94	16.93% 9.354 balance betwee Stron Disagree Disagree 61 35	% 0.71% n work and gly Don't e Know/NA 5	All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs:	3.66 3.6 1.1 ¹ 568 3.68 3.90 3.90 3.88
Percentage: 39. My word personal lif 6 Response: Respondents: Percentage: 40. I feel fre	17.28% k environn fe. 66% Agree Strongly Agree 114 20.07%	33.16% 22.57% ment supports a ment Agree Neutral [259 94 45.60% 16.55% yself at work.	16.93% 9.354 balance betwee Stron Disagree Disagree 61 35	% 0.71% n work and gly Don't e Know/NA 5	All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 60% Agreem	3.66 nent 3.6 1.11 568 3.68 3.97 3.90 3.88 nent
Percentage: 39. My word personal lif 6 Response: Respondents: Percentage: 40. I feel fre	17.28% k environn fe. 66% Agree Strongly Agree 114 20.07%	33.16% 22.57% ment supports a ment Agree Neutral [259 94 45.60% 16.55% yself at work.	16.93% 9.354 balance betwee Stron Disagree Disagree 61 35	% 0.71% n work and gly Don't e Know/NA 5	All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 60% Agreem SCORE:	3.60 9 ent 3.60 1.11 568 3.60 3.90 3.90 3.90 3.80 3.80 9 ent 3.51
Percentage: 39. My word personal lif 6 Response: Respondents: Percentage: 40. I feel fre	17.28% k environn fe. 6% Agree 114 20.07% ee to be m 6 Agreeme	33.16% 22.57% ment supports a ment Agree Neutral [259 94 45.60% 16.55% yself at work.	16.93% 9.354 balance between Stron Disagree Disagree 61 35 10.74% 6.164	 0.71% n work and gly Don't Know/NA 5 0.88% 	All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 60% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.6 ent 3.6 1.1 ¹ 568 3.6 3.9 3.9 3.8 3.9 3.8 ent 3.51 1.17
Percentage: 39. My word personal life 6 Response: Respondents: Percentage: 40. I feel free 60%	17.28% k environn fe. 6% Agreen 114 20.07% ee to be m 6 Agreeme Strongly	33.16% 22.57% ment supports a ment Agree Neutral [259 94 45.60% 16.55% yself at work. ent	16.93% 9.354 balance between Stron Disagree Disagree 61 35 10.74% 6.164 Stron	% 0.71% n work and gly Don't e Know/NA 5 % 0.88%	All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 60% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.6 nent 3.6 1.1 568 3.9 3.9 3.9 3.9 3.8 nent 3.51 1.17 570
Percentage: 39. My word personal lif 6 Response: Respondents: Percentage: 40. I feel fre 60% Response:	17.28% k environn fe. 6% Agree 114 20.07% ee to be m 6 Agreeme Strongly Agree	33.16% 22.57% ment supports a ment Agree Neutral [259 94 45.60% 16.55% yself at work. ent Agree Neutral [16.93% 9.354 balance between Stron Disagree Disagree 10.74% 6.164 Stron Disagree Disagree	 % 0.71% n work and gly Don't 5 % 0.88% gly Don't sKnow/NA 	All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 60% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	3.6 eent 3.6 1.1 568 3.9 3.9 3.9 3.8 eent 1.17 570 3.62
Percentage: 39. My word personal life 6 Response: Respondents: Percentage: 40. I feel free 60%	17.28% k environn fe. 56% Agreen Strongly Agree 114 20.07% ke to be my 6 Agreeme Strongly Agree 106	33.16% 22.57% ment supports a ment Agree Neutral [259 94 45.60% 16.55% yself at work. ent	16.93% 9.354 balance between Stron Stron Disagree Disagree 10.74% 6.164 Stron Stron Disagree Disagree 61 35 10.74% 6.164 Stron Stron Disagree Disagree 66 47	 % 0.71% n work and gly Don't 5 % 0.88% gly Don't Know/NA 4 	All Orgs: 66% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 60% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	3.6 ent 3.6 1.1 ¹ 568 3.6 3.9 3.9 3.8 3.9 3.8 ent 3.51 1.17

Texas Department of Motor Vehicles | 2018

41. The am	ount of w	orklam	asked to	do is rea	asonable			64% Agreem	ent
		orkram		0013100			S	CORE:	3.5
64	% Agree	ment					St	td. Dev.:	1.0
								otal Respondents: ENCHMARKS	56
Response:	Strongly		Noutral D	Nicoaroo D	Strongly		Pa	ast Score:	3.6
	-	-		-	Disagree K		Si	imilar Mission:	3.7
Respondents:		271	95	78	25	4	Si	imilar Size:	3.7
Percentage:	16.28%	47.96%	16.81%	13.81%	4.42%	0.71%	AI	ll Orgs:	3.7
42. I am pro	aud to tel	l neonle	that I wo	rk for this	s organiza	ation		66% Agreem	ent
9 42. rampro		i heopie			sorganiza		S	CORE:	3.8
6	6% Agree	ement					St	td. Dev.:	1.(
	e no rigi e c						Тс	otal Respondents:	56
	Chromelu				Ctrans and a	Dent	B	ENCHMARKS	
Response:	Strongly Agree		Neutral D)isagree D	Strongly Disagree K		Pa	ast Score:	3.
	-	214	120	50	15	5	Si	imilar Mission:	3.
Deenendenter					10	5 C			3.9
Respondents:					-	0.909/	SI	imilar Size:	0.
Respondents: Percentage:			21.39%		2.67%	0.89%		Imilar Size: Il Orgs:	3.9
Percentage:	27.99%	38.15%	21.39%	8.91%	2.67%	0.89%			3.9
	27.99%	38.15%	21.39%	8.91%	2.67%	0.89%	AI	ll Orgs:	3.9 ent
Percentage:	27.99% ment is no	38.15%	21.39%	8.91%	2.67%	0.89%	AI	Il Orgs: 78% Agreem	3.9 ent 4.0
Percentage:	27.99% ment is no	38.15%	21.39%	8.91%	2.67%	0.89%	Al St	11 Orgs: 78% Agreem CORE:	3. ent 4. 1.
Percentage:	27.99% ment is no 78% A	38.15% ot tolerat	21.39%	8.91%	2.67%		Al St To	78% Agreem CORE: td. Dev.:	3.9 ent 4.0 1.0
Percentage:	27.99% ment is ne 78% / Strongly	38.15% ot tolerat	21.39% ted at my	8.91%	2.67% ce.	⁷ Don't	Al St Tc Bl	78% Agreem CORE: td. Dev.: total Respondents:	3.9 ent 4.1 1.7 56
Percentage: 43. Harassi Response:	27.99% ment is no 78% A Strongly Agree	38.15% ot tolerat Agreeme	21.39% ted at my nt Neutral D	8.91% workplac	2.67% ce. Strongly Disagree K	/ Don't now/NA	Al St Tc Bl Pa	Il Orgs: 78% Agreem CORE: td. Dev.: btal Respondents: ENCHMARKS	3.9 ent 4.1 56 3.9
Percentage: 43. Harassi Response: Respondents:	27.99% ment is no 78% A Strongly Agree 212	38.15% ot tolerat Agreeme 230	21.39% ted at my nt Neutral D 61	8.91% workplace	2.67% ce. Strongly Disagree K	Don't now/NA 8	Al St To Bl Pa Si	Il Orgs: 78% Agreem CORE: td. Dev.: btal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score:	3. ent 4. 1. 56 3. 4.
Percentage: 43. Harassi Response:	27.99% ment is no 78% A Strongly Agree 212	38.15% ot tolerat Agreeme 230	21.39% ted at my nt Neutral D	8.91% workplace	2.67% ce. Strongly Disagree K	/ Don't now/NA	Al St Tc Bl Pa Si Si	Il Orgs: 78% Agreem CORE: td. Dev.: btal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score: imilar Mission:	3.9 ent 4.0 1.0 56 3.9 4.0 4.0
Percentage: 43. Harassi Response: Respondents: Percentage:	27.99% ment is no 78% A Strongly Agree 212 37.59%	38.15% ot tolerat Agreeme 230 40.78%	21.39% ted at my nt Neutral D 61 10.82%	8.91% workplace	2.67% ce. Strongly Disagree K 19 3.37%	Don't now/NA 8	Al St Tc Bl Pa Si Si	Il Orgs: 78% Agreem CORE: td. Dev.: btal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score: imilar Mission: imilar Size:	3 ent 1.1 566 3. 4. 4. 4. 4.
Percentage: 43. Harassi Response: Respondents:	27.99% ment is no 78% A Strongly Agree 212 37.59%	38.15% ot tolerat Agreeme 230 40.78%	21.39% ted at my nt Neutral D 61 10.82%	8.91% workplace	2.67% ce. Strongly Disagree K 19 3.37%	Don't now/NA 8	Al St Tc Bl Pa Si Si Al	Il Orgs: 78% Agreem CORE: td. Dev.: btal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score: imilar Mission: imilar Size: Il Orgs:	3. ent 4. 1. 566 3. 4. 4. 4. 4. ent
Percentage: 43. Harassi Response: Respondents: Percentage:	27.99% ment is no 78% A Strongly Agree 212 37.59%	38.15% ot tolerat Agreeme 230 40.78%	21.39% ted at my nt Neutral D 61 10.82% ethical ir	8.91% workplace	2.67% ce. Strongly Disagree K 19 3.37%	Don't now/NA 8	Al St To Bl Pa Si Si Al	Il Orgs: 78% Agreem CORE: td. Dev.: btal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score: imilar Mission: imilar Size: Il Orgs: 80% Agreem	3.9 ent 1.0 56 3.9 4.0 4.7
Percentage: 43. Harassi Response: Respondents: Percentage:	27.99% ment is no 78% A Strongly Agree 212 37.59%	38.15% ot tolerat Agreeme 230 40.78%	21.39% ted at my nt Neutral D 61 10.82% ethical ir	8.91% workplace	2.67% ce. Strongly Disagree K 19 3.37%	Don't now/NA 8	Al St Tc Bl Pa Si Si Al Si Si Si Si Si	Il Orgs: 78% Agreem CORE: td. Dev.: btal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score: imilar Mission: imilar Size: Il Orgs: 80% Agreem CORE:	3.9 ent 1.0 56 3.9 4.0 4.7 4.7 ent 4.0
Percentage: 43. Harassi Response: Respondents: Percentage:	27.99% ment is no 78% A Strongly Agree 212 37.59% eees are g 80%	38.15% ot tolerat Agreeme 230 40.78% enerally Agreeme	21.39% ted at my nt Neutral D 61 10.82% ethical ir	8.91% workplace	2.67% ce. Strongly Disagree K 19 3.37% kplace.	2 Don't now/NA 8 1.42%	Al St To Bl Pa Si Si Al St To	Il Orgs: 78% Agreem CORE: td. Dev.: otal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score: imilar Mission: imilar Size: Il Orgs: 80% Agreem CORE: td. Dev.:	3 ent 1.1 566 3. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 0.
Percentage: 43. Harassi Response: Respondents: Percentage: 44. Employ	27.99% ment is no 78% A Strongly 212 37.59% eees are g 80% Strongly	38.15% ot tolerat Agreeme 230 40.78% enerally Agreeme	21.39% aed at my nt Neutral D 61 10.82% ethical in ent	8.91% workplace Disagree D 34 6.03%	2.67% ce. Strongly Disagree K 19 3.37% kplace. Strongly	y Don't now/NA 8 1.42%	Al St To Bl Pa Si Si Al St To Bl	Il Orgs: 78% Agreem CORE: td. Dev.: btal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score: imilar Mission: imilar Size: Il Orgs: 80% Agreem CORE: td. Dev.: btal Respondents:	3.9 ent 1.0 56 3.9 4.0 4.7 4.7 4.7 6 ent 4.0 0.3 56
Percentage: 43. Harassi Response: Respondents: Percentage: 44. Employ Response:	27.99% ment is no 78% A Strongly Agree 212 37.59% eees are g 80% Strongly Agree	38.15% ot tolerat Agreeme 230 40.78% enerally Agreeme	21.39% ted at my nt Neutral D 61 10.82% ethical in ent	8.91% workplace Disagree D 34 6.03%	2.67% ce. Strongly Disagree K 19 3.37% kplace. Strongly Disagree K	r Don't now/NA 8 1.42%	Al St TC Bl Pa Si Si Al St TC Bl Pa	Il Orgs: 78% Agreem CORE: td. Dev.: btal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score: imilar Mission: imilar Size: Il Orgs: 80% Agreem CORE: td. Dev.: btal Respondents: ENCHMARKS	3.9 ent 4.0 56 3.9 4.0 4.7 4.7 6 ent 4.0 56 3.9
Percentage: 43. Harassi Response: Respondents: Percentage: 44. Employ	27.99% ment is no 78% A Strongly Agree 212 37.59% eees are g 80% Strongly Agree 166	38.15% ot tolerat Agreeme 230 40.78% enerally Agreeme 286	21.39% aed at my nt Neutral D 61 10.82% ethical in ent	8.91% workplace Disagree D 34 6.03% h my worl Disagree D 22	2.67% ce. Strongly Disagree K 19 3.37% kplace. Strongly	y Don't now/NA 8 1.42%	Al St To Bl Pa Si Si Al St To Bl Pa Si	Il Orgs: 78% Agreem CORE: td. Dev.: otal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score: imilar Mission: imilar Size: Il Orgs: 80% Agreem CORE: td. Dev.: otal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score:	3.9 eent 4.0 56 3.9 4.0 4.7 4.7 eent 4.0 0.6

		use the i	nformati	on from tl	his surve	y to improve	52% Agreem	ent
our workpla	ace.						SCORE:	3.36
52% Ag	greement						Std. Dev.:	1.26
							Total Respondents:	564
	Strongly				Strongly	y Don't	BENCHMARKS	
Response:			Neutral D	isagree D	Disagree K		Past Score:	3.21
Respondents:	104	192	126	66	68	8	Similar Mission:	3.43
Percentage:			22.34%		12.06%	1.42%	Similar Size:	3.50
. oroonago.		0 110 170					All Orgs:	3.57
			portuniti	es I have	to give fe	edback on my	58% Agreem	ent
supervisor	s perform	nance.					SCORE:	3.49
58%	Agreeme	nt					Std. Dev.:	1.23
	rigitoonio						Total Respondents:	566
	Otropoly				Ctransit	Dealt	BENCHMARKS	
Response:	Strongly Agree		Neutral D)isagree D	Strongly Disagree K		Past Score:	3.48
-	-	208	99	75	50	16	Similar Mission:	3.46
Respondents:	0110	208	99	(5)	50	10		
Doroontogou			17 400/				Similar Size:	3.44
Percentage:			17.49%		8.83%	2.83%	Similar Size: All Orgs:	
Percentage 47. Upper n effectively o	20.85%	36.75% ent (i.e. E	Executive	13.25% e and/or \$	8.83% Senior Lea	2.83%	All Orgs: 58% Agreem	
47. Upper n	20.85%	36.75% ent (i.e. E	Executive	13.25% e and/or \$	8.83% Senior Lea	2.83%	All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE:	3.47 ent 3.49
47. Upper m effectively o	20.85%	36.75% ent (i.e. E cates im	Executive	13.25% e and/or \$	8.83% Senior Lea	2.83%	All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.47 ent 3.49 1.19
47. Upper m effectively o	20.85%	36.75% ent (i.e. E cates im	Executive	13.25% e and/or \$	8.83% Senior Lea	2.83%	All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.47 ent 3.49 1.19
47. Upper m effectively o	20.85%	36.75% ent (i.e. E cates im nt	Executive	13.25% e and/or \$	8.83% Senior Lea	2.83% adership)	All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	3.47 eent 3.49 1.19 563
47. Upper m effectively o	20.85%	36.75% ent (i.e. E cates im	Executive portant i	13.25% and/or S	8.83% Senior Lea	2.83% adership)	All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	3.47 eent 3.49 1.19 563 3.47
47. Upper m effectively o 58%	20.85% manageme communie Agreeme Strongly Agree	36.75% ent (i.e. E cates im	Executive portant i	13.25% and/or S	8.83% Senior Lea	2.83% adership)	All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission:	3.47 eent 3.49 1.19 563 3.47 3.61
47. Upper m effectively o 58% Response:	20.85% nanageme communie Agreeme Strongly Agree 109	36.75% ent (i.e. E cates im nt Agree 220	Executive portant i Neutral D	13.25% e and/or S nformatic	8.83% Senior Lea on. Strongly Disagree K	2.83% adership) Don't now/NA	All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size:	3.47 eent 3.49 563 3.47 3.61 3.56
47. Upper m effectively o 58% Response: Respondents:	20.85% nanageme communie Agreeme Strongly Agree 109	36.75% ent (i.e. E cates im nt Agree 220	Executive portant i Neutral D	13.25% e and/or S nformatic	8.83% Senior Lea on. Strongly Disagree K 48	2.83% adership) Don't now/NA 9	All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission:	3.47 eent 3.49 563 3.47 3.61 3.56
47. Upper m effectively of 58% Response: Respondents: Percentage:	20.85% Agreeme Strongly Agree 109 19.36%	36.75% ent (i.e. E cates im nt Agree 220 39.08%	Executive portant i Neutral D 109 19.36%	13.25% e and/or S nformatic	8.83% Senior Lea on. Strongly Disagree K 48	2.83% adership) Don't now/NA 9	All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size:	3.47 eent 3.49 563 3.47 3.61 3.56 3.68
47. Upper m effectively o 58% Response: Respondents:	20.85% Agreeme Strongly Agree 109 19.36%	36.75% ent (i.e. E cates im nt Agree 220 39.08%	Executive portant i Neutral D 109 19.36%	13.25% e and/or S nformatic	8.83% Senior Lea on. Strongly Disagree K 48	2.83% adership) Don't now/NA 9	All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs:	3.47 eent 3.49 563 3.47 3.56 3.56 3.56 3.68
47. Upper m effectively of 58% Response: Respondents: Percentage: 48. I am treat	20.85% nanageme communic Agreeme 109 19.36% ated fairly	36.75% ent (i.e. E cates im nt Agree 220 39.08% / in my w	Executive portant i Neutral D 109 19.36%	13.25% e and/or S nformatic	8.83% Senior Lea on. Strongly Disagree K 48	2.83% adership) Don't now/NA 9	All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 69% Agreem	3.47 eent 3.49 563 3.47 3.61 3.56 3.68
47. Upper m effectively of 58% Response: Respondents: Percentage: 48. I am treat	20.85% Agreeme Strongly Agree 109 19.36%	36.75% ent (i.e. E cates im nt Agree 220 39.08% / in my w	Executive portant i Neutral D 109 19.36%	13.25% e and/or S nformatic	8.83% Senior Lea on. Strongly Disagree K 48	2.83% adership) Don't now/NA 9	All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 69% Agreem SCORE:	3.47 ent 3.47 3.47 3.67 3.56 3.68 ent 3.75
47. Upper m effectively of 58% Response: Respondents: Percentage: 48. I am treat	20.85% nanageme communic Agreeme 109 19.36% ated fairly 69% Agree	36.75% ent (i.e. F cates im nt Agree 220 39.08% y in my w	Executive portant i Neutral D 109 19.36%	13.25% e and/or S nformatic	8.83% Senior Lea on. Strongly Disagree K 48 8.53%	2.83% adership) Don't now/NA 9 1.60%	All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 69% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.47 ent 3.49 1.19 563 3.47 3.67 3.67 3.68 ent 3.75 1.05
47. Upper m effectively of 58% Response: Respondents: Percentage: 48. I am treat	20.85% ananageme communic Agreeme 109 19.36% ated fairly 69% Agre Strongly	36.75% ent (i.e. F cates im nt Agree 220 39.08% / in my w	Executive portant i Neutral D 109 19.36%	13.25% e and/or S nformatic	8.83% Senior Lea on. Strongly Disagree K 48 8.53% Strongly	2.83% adership) Don't now/NA 9 1.60%	All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 69% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.47 ent 3.44 1.15 563 3.47 3.66 3.66 3.66 3.66 3.66 3.68 ent 3.75 1.05 563
47. Upper m effectively of 58% Response: Respondents: Percentage: 48. I am treat Response:	20.85% Agreeme Strongly Agree 109 19.36% G9% Agree Strongly Agree	36.75% ent (i.e. E cates im nt Agree 220 39.08% / in my w eement Agree	Executive portant i Neutral D 109 19.36% vorkplace	13.25% e and/or S nformatic Disagree D 68 12.08% e.	8.83% Senior Lea on. Strongly Disagree K 48 8.53% Strongly Disagree K	2.83% adership) Don't now/NA 9 1.60%	All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 69% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	3.47 ent 3.49 1.19 563 3.47 3.61 3.61 3.61 3.62 3.61 3.62 3.62 3.61 3.62 3.61 3.62 3.61 3.62 3.61 3.62 3.61 3.62 3.61 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.62 3.75 3.05 3.75 3.05
47. Upper m effectively of 58% Response: Respondents: Percentage: 48. I am treat	20.85% Agreeme Strongly Agree 109 19.36% ated fairly 69% Agre Strongly Agree 132	36.75% ent (i.e. F cates im nt Agree 220 39.08% / in my w rement Agree 255	Executive portant i Neutral D 109 19.36%	13.25% e and/or S nformatic	8.83% Senior Lea on. Strongly Disagree K 48 8.53% Strongly	2.83% adership) Don't now/NA 9 1.60%	All Orgs: 58% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 69% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	3.47 ent 3.49 1.19 563 3.47 3.67 3.67 3.68 ent 3.75 1.05 563 3.75

49. My agen								86% Agreen	nent
cybersecuri	ity (email	and inte	rnet thr	eats) poli	cies and	procedur	es.	SCORE:	4.1
	86	% Agree	ment					Std. Dev.:	0.7
Response:	Strongly Agree	·	Neutral	Disagree	Strongly Disagree			Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	564 No
Respondents:	178	307	52	10	9	8		Similar Mission:	No
Percentage:	31.56%	54.43%	9.22%	1.77%	1.60%	1.42%		Similar Size:	No
50 We rece	ive regul	ar and us	seful un	dates on	how to ke			All Orgs: 81% Agreen	
50. We rece computer a								81% Agreen	nent
	nd sensit		mation						No nent 4.0 0.7
	nd sensit	tive infor	mation					81% Agreen SCORE:	nent 4.0
computer a	nd sensit 81%	tive infor Agreeme	mation		om cyber∙	attack.		81% Agreen SCORE: Std. Dev.:	nent 4.0
computer a	nd sensit 81% Strongly	tive infor Agreeme	mation s	secure fro		v Don't		81% Agreen SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	1001 4.0 0.7 56
computer a	nd sensit 81% Strongly	tive infor Agreeme	mation s	secure fro	om cyber Strongly	v Don't	1	81% Agreen SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission:	100 4.0 0.7 56 No No
computer a	nd sensit 81% Strongly Agree 153	tive infor Agreeme Agree I	mation s ent Neutral E 76	Disagree [Strongly Disagree k	v Don't (now/NA	-	81% Agreen SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	4.0 0.7 56

Organizations participating in the Survey are invited to submit up to 20 additional items for inclusion in the Survey. These items are included at the end of the online survey or are printed on an insert and included in each employee's survey packet. Please refer to the survey customization sheet that has been included later in this report for more information on additional items submitted by this organization.

*Additional Items are not included if none were submitted.

Each additional item is returned with the item text and two types of reported numerical data, response data and benchmark data. The following definitions correspond to additional items:

Response Data

- **Score** is calculated by averaging all item responses on a five point scale ranging from 5=Strongly Agree to 1=Strongly Disagree. If the participant selected Don't Know/Not Applicable, their response is considered a valid response, but it is not used in the calculation of the score.
- **Standard Deviation** calculates the level of agreement. Large deviations indicate greater levels of disagreement. For this report, you can expect standard deviations to be between .7 and 1.10.
- **Total Respondents** is the number of valid responses including Don't Know/Not Applicable. If everyone did not answer every item, the number of respondents for an item is less than the number of respondents reported in your response rate.
- **Respondents** is the number of participants who selected each item (strongly agree, agree, etc.).
- **Percentage** is the number of participants who selected each item (strongly agree, agree, etc.) divided by the total number of valid responses.
- **Percent Agreement** is the number of participants who agreed with the item (strongly agree or agree) divided by the total number of valid responses.

Benchmark Data

Benchmark and over time data are not available for Additional Items.

Interpreting Data

Any interpretation of data must be done in context of the organizational setting and environmental factors impacting the organization. Regardless of the averages, scores range from areas of strength to areas of concern. In general, most scores are between 3.00 and 4.00. Scores below a 3.25 are of concern because they indicate general dissatisfaction. Scores above 3.75 indicate positive perceptions. When available, over time data provides previous scores from and benchmark data comparative scores. In general (because various factors and statistical test would be needed to confirm), scores that have changed or differ by .2 may be significant.

OMV is a good	steward	of state r	resource	s.				71% Agreem	ent
	71% Agr	eement							
Response	Strongly Agree		Neutral D	Disagree D	Strongly Disagree K			SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.8 0.9 572
Respondents: Percentage:		271	99 17.31%	44 7.69%	18 3.15%	6 1.05%			
n evaluated or	n how I an	n contrib	outing to	the strate	egic goals	of the ag	ency.	62% Agreem	ent
62	% Agreen	nent							
Response	Strongly Agree		Neutral D	Disagree D	Strongly Disagree K			SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.6 1.0 568
Respondents:		239	125	58	15	19			
Percentage:	19.72%	42.08%	22.01%	10.21%	2.64%	3.35%			
Percentage:		1		1	2.64%	3.35%		67% Agreem	ent
TxDMV, we str		ontinuous		1	2.64%	3.35%		67% Agreem	ent
TxDMV, we str	ive for co 67% Agree Strongly	ontinuous ement	s improve	ement.	Strongly Disagree K	Don't		67% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.7 1.0
FxDMV, we str Response Respondents:	ive for co 67% Agree Strongly Agree 125	ement (Agree 255	s improve Neutral D	ement. Disagree [51	Strongly Disagree K 22	Don't now/NA 6		SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.7 1.0
TxDMV, we str	ive for co 67% Agree Strongly Agree 125	ement (Agree 255	s improve Neutral D	ement. Disagree [51	Strongly Disagree K	Don't now/NA		SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.7 1.0
TxDMV, we str Response Respondents: Percentage:	ive for co 57% Agree Strongly Agree 125 22.08%	ement Agree 255 45.05%	s improve Neutral D 107 18.90%	ement. Disagree E 51 9.01%	Strongly Disagree K 22 3.89%	Don't now/NA 6 1.06%	form	SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.7 1.0 560
FxDMV, we str Response Respondents: Percentage:	ive for co 67% Agree Strongly Agree 125 22.08% edge, skill ion positio	ement Agree 255 45.05%	s improve Neutral D 107 18.90% es and ec	ement. Disagree E 51 9.01%	Strongly Disagree K 22 3.89%	Don't now/NA 6 1.06%	form	SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.7 1.0 560
TxDMV, we str Response Respondents: Percentage:	ive for co 67% Agree Strongly Agree 125 22.08% edge, skill ion positio	ement Agree 255 45.05%	s improve Neutral D 107 18.90% es and ec	ement. Disagree E 51 9.01%	Strongly Disagree K 22 3.89%	Don't now/NA 6 1.06%	form	SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.7 1.0 560 ent
TxDMV, we str Response Respondents: Percentage:	ive for co 67% Agree Strongly Agree 125 22.08% edge, skill ion position 83% Strongly	ement Agree 255 45.05% Is, abilition on. 6 Agreen	s improve Neutral D 107 18.90% es and ec	ement. Disagree E 51 9.01%	Strongly Disagree K 22 3.89%	Don't now/NA 6 1.06% als to per	form	SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: 83% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.7 1.0 560 ent 4.2 0.8
TxDMV, we str Response Respondents: Percentage: ave the knowle her classification	ive for co 57% Agree Strongly Agree 125 22.08% edge, skill ion position 839 Strongly Agree	ement Agree 255 45.05% Is, abilition on. 6 Agreen	s improve Neutral D 107 18.90% es and ec	ement. Disagree E 51 9.01%	Strongly Disagree K 22 3.89% al credenti	Don't now/NA 6 1.06% als to per	form	SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: 83% Agreem SCORE:	3.7 1.0 566



division mana	agement o	commun	icates to	all divisio	on employ	ees.		63% Agreem	ent
63	% Agreer	nent							
Response	Strongly Agree		Neutral D)isagree D	Strongly Disagree K			SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.6 1.1 569
Respondents:	133	224	115	60	30	7			
Percentage:	23.37%	39.37%	20.21%	10.54%	5.27%	1.23%			
TxDMV, we pu	t our cus	tomers a	ind partn	ers at the	center of	everythi	ng we	72% Agreem	ent
	72% Ag	reement							
Response	Strongly Agree		Neutral E)isagree D	Strongly Disagree K			SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.8 1.0 568
Respondents:	161	249	84	47	21	6			
		40.0404	4.4.700/	0.070/	0.700/	4 000/			
Percentage:		1	14.79%		3.70%	1.06% nely man	ner.	69% Agreem	ent
my division, I a	am notifie	d of poli					ner.	69% Agreem	ent
my division, I a	am notifie 69% Agre Strongly	d of poli eement	cies and	procedur		nely man Don't	ner.	69% Agreem	3.7 1.0
my division, I a	am notifie 69% Agre Strongly Agree	d of poli eement	cies and	procedur	r es in a tir Strongly	nely man Don't	ner.	SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.7 1.0
my division, I a Response	am notifie 69% Agre Strongly Agree 136	d of poli eement / Agree 256	cies and Neutral E	procedur Disagree D	r es in a tir Strongly Disagree K	nely man Don't now/NA	ner.	SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.7 1.0
my division, I a Response: Respondents:	am notifie 69% Agree Strongly Agree 136 23.90%	d of poli eement / Agree 256 44.99%	cies and Neutral E 93 16.34%	procedur Disagree D 52 9.14%	Strongly Disagree K 26 4.57%	nely man Don't now/NA 6	ner.	SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.7 1.0 569
my division, I a Response: Respondents: Percentage:	am notifie 69% Agree Strongly Agree 136 23.90%	d of poli eement / Agree 256 44.99%	cies and Neutral E 93 16.34% hical and	procedur Disagree D 52 9.14%	Strongly Disagree K 26 4.57%	nely man Don't now/NA 6	ner.	SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.7 1.0 569
my division, I a Response: Respondents: Percentage:	am notifie 69% Agree Strongly Agree 136 23.90% es behave 76% A Strongly	d of poli eement / Agree 256 44.99% e in an et greemer	cies and Neutral E 93 16.34% hical and	procedur Disagree D 52 9.14%	Strongly Disagree K 26 4.57%	Don't Don't 1.05%	ner.	SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: 76% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.7 1.0 56 ent 3.9 0.8
my division, I a Response: Respondents: Percentage: DMV employee	am notifie 69% Agree Strongly Agree 136 23.90% es behave 76% A Strongly	d of poli eement / Agree 256 44.99% e in an et greemer	cies and Neutral E 93 16.34% hical and	procedur Disagree D 52 9.14%	res in a tir Strongly Disagree K 26 4.57% manner.	Don't Don't 1.05%	ner.	SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: 76% Agreem SCORE:	3.7 1.0 56



ny division, de	cisions a	ire made	in a time	ely manne	er.		_	56% Agreem	ent
56% /	Agreeme	nt						SCORE:	3.4
Response:	Strongly Agree		Neutral E	Disagree E	Strongly Disagree K			Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	1.1 571
Respondents:	98	223	125	83	36	6			
Percentage:	17.16%	39.05%	21.89%	14.54%	6.30%	1.05%			
nployees in m	y divisior	n exhibit	persona	l respons	sibility.			68% Agreem	ent
(68% Agre	ement							
Response:	Strongly Agree		Neutral E)isagree [Strongly Disagree K			SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.7 0.9 572
Respondents:	116	275	107	44	21	8		·	
						1			
Percentage:	20.32%	48.16%	18.74%	7.71%	3.68%	1.40%			
TxDMV, we ar	e perforr	nance di		7.71%	3.68%	1.40%		68% Agreem	ent
TxDMV, we ar		nance di		7.71%	3.68%	1.40%			
TxDMV, we ar	re perforr 68% Agre	nance dr		7.71%				SCORE:	3.7
TxDMV, we ar	e perforr 58% Agre Strongly	nance di ement	iven.		3.68% Strongly Disagree K	⁷ Don't		SCORE: Std. Dev.:	
TxDMV, we ar	e perforr 58% Agre Strongly	nance di ement	iven.		Strongly	⁷ Don't		SCORE:	3.7 1.0
TxDMV, we an Response:	e perforr 58% Agre Strongly Agree 139	nance dr ement 7 Agree 243	iven. Neutral E	Disagree E	Strongly Disagree K	r Don't inow/NA		SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.7 1.0
TxDMV, we an Response: Respondents:	Strongly Agree 139 24.60%	nance dr ement Agree 243 43.01%	iven. Neutral E 105 18.58%	Disagree [53 9.38%	Strongly Disagree K 18 3.19%	Don't now/NA 7 1.24%	en	SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.7 1.0 565
TxDMV, we an Response: Respondents: Percentage:	e perforr 58% Agre Strongly Agree 139 24.60% agement	nance dr ement Agree 243 43.01% encoura	iven. Neutral E 105 18.58%	Disagree [53 9.38%	Strongly Disagree K 18 3.19%	Don't now/NA 7 1.24%	en	SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.7 1.0 569
TxDMV, we an Response: Respondents: Percentage: y division man that challenge	e perforr 58% Agre Strongly Agree 139 24.60% agement	nance di ement Agree 243 43.01% encoura is quo.	iven. Neutral E 105 18.58%	Disagree [53 9.38%	Strongly Disagree K 18 3.19%	Don't now/NA 7 1.24%	en	SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: 56% Agreem	3.7 1.0 569
TxDMV, we an Response: Respondents: Percentage: y division man that challenge	e perforr 58% Agre Strongly Agree 139 24.60% agement the statu	nance di ement Agree 243 43.01% encoura is quo.	iven. Neutral E 105 18.58%	Disagree [53 9.38%	Strongly Disagree K 18 3.19%	7 Don't now/NA 7 1.24%	en	SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: 56% Agreem SCORE:	3.7 1.0 56 ent
TxDMV, we an Response: Respondents: Percentage: y division man that challenge	e perforr 58% Agre 58% Agree 139 24.60% agement the statu Agreement Strongly	nance di ement Agree 243 43.01% encoura is quo.	riven. Neutral E 105 18.58%	Disagree E 53 9.38%	Strongly Disagree K 18 3.19%	7 Don't now/NA 7 1.24%	en	SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: 56% Agreem	3.7 1.0 56 ent 3.3 1.2
TxDMV, we are Response: Respondents: Percentage: y division man that challenge	e perforr 58% Agre 58% Agree 139 24.60% agement the statu Agreement Strongly	nance di ement Agree 243 43.01% encoura is quo.	riven. Neutral E 105 18.58%	Disagree E 53 9.38%	Strongly Disagree K 18 3.19% Dress their	7 Don't now/NA 7 1.24%	en	SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: 56% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.7 1.0 565



EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT INSTITUTE FOR ORGANIZATIONAL EXCELLENCE

62% Agreement SCORE: Strongly Strongly Strongly Response: Agree Agree Neutral Disagree Disagree Name Total Responde	
Strongly Don't Std. Dev.:	
	3.6 1.1 ents: 56
Respondents: 113 241 114 61 34 6	
Percentage: 19.86% 42.36% 20.04% 10.72% 5.98% 1.05%	
Any division management ensures an environment free of prejudice and 72% Agree and erant behavior.	eement
72% Agreement	
Strongly Strongly Don't Std. Dev.: Response: Agree Agree Neutral Disagree Disagree Know/NA Total Responde	3.8 1.1 ents: 56
Respondents: 173 234 79 42 31 8	
Percentage: 30.51% 41.27% 13.93% 7.41% 5.47% 1.41%	
	eement
ly understood.	reement
ily understood. 65% Agreement	
65% Agreement SCORE:	eement 3.6
ly understood. 65% Agreement SCORE:	3.6 0.9
ly understood. 65% Agreement Strongly Strongly Don't Std. Dev.:	3.6 0.9
Strongly Strongly Don't Response: Agree Agree Neutral Disagree Strongly Total Responde	3.6 0.9
ly understood. 65% Agreement Strongly Strongly Don't Response: Agree Agree Neutral Disagree Disagree Know/NA Respondents: 98 269 115 65 15 6 Percentage: 17.25% 47.36% 20.25% 11.44% 2.64% 1.06% 93% Agr	3.6 0.9 ents: 56
Strongly Constrained point and the point of point of point and the point of the	3.6 0.9 ents: 56
ly understood. 65% Agreement Strongly Strongly Don't Response: Agree Agree Neutral Disagree Disagree Know/NA Respondents: 98 269 115 65 15 6 Percentage: 17.25% 47.36% 20.25% 11.44% 2.64% 1.06% 93% Agr	3.6 0.9 ents: 56
ly understood. <u>65% Agreement</u> <u>Strongly</u> Strongly Don't Response: <u>Agree Agree Neutral Disagree Disagree Know/NA</u> <u>Respondents: 98 269 115 65 15 6</u> Percentage: 17.25% 47.36% 20.25% 11.44% 2.64% 1.06% <u>93% Agr</u>	3.6 0.9 ents: 56
Strongly Con't Strongly Strongly Don't Response: Agree Agree Neutral Disagree Disagree Know/NA Respondents: 98 269 115 65 15 6 Percentage: 17.25% 47.36% 20.25% 11.44% 2.64% 1.06% 93% Agr understand the core functions of the agency. 93% Agreement Strongly Strongly Don't Strongly Don't	3.6 0.5 ents: 56 reement 4.2 0.6
y understood. <u>65% Agreement</u> <u>Strongly</u> Strongly Don't <u>Response: Agree Agree Neutral Disagree Disagree Know/NA</u> <u>Respondents: 98 269 115 65 15 6</u> <u>Percentage: 17.25% 47.36% 20.25% 11.44% 2.64% 1.06%</u> understand the core functions of the agency. <u>93% Agreement</u> <u>SCORE:</u> <u>SCORE:</u>	3.6 0.5 ents: 56 reement 4.2 0.6



my division, n	nanagers	speak e	ffectively	in front	of a grou	о.	76% Agreem	ent
	76% A	greemen	nt					
Response:	Strongly Agree		Neutral D	visagree [Strongly Disagree K		SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.9 0.9 569
Respondents: Percentage:		263 46.22%	74 13.01%	36 6.33%	15 2.64%	10 1.76%		
can easily get t	he inform	nation I n	need to to	o do my j	ob well.		 66% Agreem	ent
6	6% Agree	ement						
Response:	Strongly Agree		Neutral D	visagree [Strongly Disagree K		SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.7 1.0 567
Respondents:		254	111	59	17	4		
Percentage:	21.52%	44.80%	19.58%	10.41%	3.00%	0.71%	 	
t TxDMV, we o	ptimize se	ervices a			3.00%	0.71%	62% Agreem	ent
t TxDMV, we o 62 ⁴ Response:	ptimize se % Agreen Strongly Agree	ervices a nent , Agree	nd innov Neutral D	v ation. Visagree E	Strongly Disagree K	Don't now/NA	62% Agreem	ent 3.6 1.0 570
t TxDMV, we o	ptimize se % Agreem Strongly Agree 104	ervices a nent Agree 252	ind innov	vation. Visagree E 58	Strongly Disagree K 26	Don't	SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.6 1.0
t TxDMV, we o 62' Response: Respondents: Percentage: my division, I	ptimize se % Agreen Strongly Agree 104 18.25%	ervices a nent Agree 252 44.21%	Neutral D 121 21.23%	vation. Disagree E 58 10.18%	Strongly Disagree K 26 4.56%	Don't now/NA 9 1.58%	SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.6 1.0 57(
t TxDMV, we of 62' Response: Respondents: Percentage: my division, I ovement project	ptimize se % Agreen Strongly Agree 104 18.25%	ervices a nent Agree 252 44.21%	Neutral D 121 21.23%	vation. Disagree E 58 10.18%	Strongly Disagree K 26 4.56%	Don't now/NA 9 1.58%	SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.6 1.0 57(
t TxDMV, we of 62' Response: Respondents: Percentage: my division, I ovement project	ptimize se % Agreem Strongly Agree 104 18.25% have opp cts. Agreemen Strongly Agree	ervices a nent Agree 252 44.21% bortunitie	Neutral D 121 21.23%	vation. Disagree E 58 10.18% icipate ir	Strongly Disagree K 26 4.56%	Don't now/NA 9 1.58% Dus	SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.6 1.0 57(



Engagement Items

Employee Engagement items span several constructs, and capture the degree to which employees are willing to go above and beyond, feel committed to the organization and are present while working. This construct measures the degree to which employees feel that their ideas count, their work impacts the organization and their well being and development is valued.

Each engagement item is returned with the item text and two types of reported numerical data, response data and benchmark data. The following definitions correspond to survey items:

Response Data

- **Score** is calculated by averaging all item responses on a five point scale ranging from 5=Strongly Agree to 1=Strongly Disagree. If the participant selected Don't Know/Not Applicable, their response is considered a valid response, but it is not used in the calculation of the score.
- **Standard Deviation** calculates the level of agreement. Large deviations indicate greater levels of disagreement. For this report, you can expect standard deviations to be between .7 and 1.10.
- **Total Respondents** is the number of valid responses including Don't Know/Not Applicable. If everyone did not answer every item, the number of respondents for an item is less than the number of respondents reported in your response rate.
- **Respondents** is the number of participants who selected each item (strongly agree, agree, etc.).
- **Percentage** is the number of participants who selected each item (strongly agree, agree, etc.) divided by the total number of valid responses.
- **Percent Agreement** is the number of participants who agreed with the item (strongly agree or agree) divided by the total number of valid responses.

Benchmark Data

- **Past Score** is your organization's score reported from the previous iteration, if available.
- **Similar Mission** is the average score from organizations that share a similar mission to your organization.
- **Similar Size** is the average score from organizations that are a similar size to your organization.
- All Organizations is the average score from all organizations.

Interpreting Data

Any interpretation of data must be done in context of the organizational setting and environmental factors impacting the organization. Regardless of the averages, scores range from areas of strength to areas of concern. In general, most scores are between 3.00 and 4.00. Scores below a 3.25 are of concern because they indicate general dissatisfaction. Scores above 3.75 indicate positive perceptions. When available, over time data provides previous scores from and benchmark data comparative scores. In general (because various factors and statistical test would be needed to confirm), scores that have changed or differ by .2 may be significant.
Engagement Items

2. In my w	ork group	my opinio	une and id		+		70% Agreem	ent
Z. III III W	ork group,						SCORE:	3.8
	70% Agi	reement					Std. Dev.:	1.1
	Strong				Strongly	y Don't	Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	57
Respons	e: Agree	-	Neutral D	Disagree D	Disagree K		Past Score:	3.8
Respondents		236	86	44	33	8	Similar Mission:	3.5
Percentage	-				5.77%	1.40%	Similar Size:	3.0
Toroontage	. 20.0070	11.2070	10.0070	1.0070	0.1170	1.1070	All Orgs:	3.7
5. Our org	anization is	s known fr	or the qua	ality of wo	rk we prov	ide	71% Agreem	ent
					n no prov		SCORE:	3.9
	7 <u>1% Aa</u>	reement					Std. Dev.:	0.9
	5						Total Respondents:	57
	Strong				Strongly	Don't	BENCHMARKS	
Respons	e: Agree		Neutral D	Disagree D	Disagree K		Past Score:	3.
	-	-		-	15	10	Similar Mission:	3.
Respondente	· 165	2/2	10.2	78				3.
Respondents		242 12 31%	102	38			Similar Size:	0.
Respondents Percentage			102 17.83%		2.62%	1.75%	Similar Size: All Orgs:	3.9
Percentage	: 28.85%	42.31%	17.83%	6.64%	2.62%			3.9
	: 28.85%	42.31%	17.83%	6.64%	2.62%		 All Orgs: 85% Agreem	3. ent
Percentage	: 28.85%	42.31%	17.83% s others in	6.64%	2.62%		 All Orgs: 85% Agreem SCORE:	3.9 ent 4.5
Percentage	: 28.85%	42.31%	17.83% s others in	6.64%	2.62%		 All Orgs: 85% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.9 ent 4.2 0.8
Percentage	: 28.85%	42.31%	17.83% s others in	6.64%	2.62%		 All Orgs: 85% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3. ent 4. 0.
6. I know h	28.85% ow my wo 85 Strong	42.31% rk impacts % Agree	17.83% s others in ment	6.64%	2.62% nization. Strongly	1.75% Don't	 All Orgs: 85% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3.5 ent 4.: 0.1 57
6. I know h	28.85% ow my wo 85 Strong e: Agree	42.31% rk impacts % Agree	17.83% s others in ment Neutral [6.64% n the orga Disagree	2.62% nization. Strongly Disagree F	1.75% Don't ≺now/NA	 All Orgs: 85% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	3.1 ent 4.2 57 4.
6. I know h Respons Respondent	: 28.85% ow my wo 85 Strong e: Agree s: 235	42.31% rk impacts % Agree y Agree 253	17.83% s others in ment Neutral I	6.64% n the orga Disagree 25	2.62% nization. Strongly Disagree F	1.75% Don't <now na<br="">5</now>	 All Orgs: 85% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	3.9 ent 4.1 57 4. 4.
6. I know h	: 28.85% ow my wo 85 Strong e: Agree s: 235	42.31% rk impacts % Agree y Agree 253	17.83% s others in ment Neutral [6.64% n the orga Disagree	2.62% nization. Strongly Disagree F	1.75% Don't ≺now/NA	All Orgs: 85% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission:	3.9 ent 4.1 57 4. 4. 4.0
Percentage 6. I know h Response Respondent Percentage 10. My sup	28.85% ow my wo 85 Strong e: Agree s: 235 e: 41.16%	42.31% rk impacts % Agree 42.31% Agree 42.31%	17.83% s others in ment Neutral I 49 8.58%	6.64% n the orga Disagree 25 4.38%	2.62% nization. Strongly Disagree H 4 0.70%	1.75% Don't <now na<br="">5</now>	All Orgs: 85% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size:	3 eent 4 577 4. 4. 4. 4. 4.
Percentage 6. I know h Respons Respondent Percentage	28.85% ow my wo 85 Strong e: Agree s: 235 e: 41.16%	42.31% rk impacts % Agree 42.31% Agree 42.31%	17.83% s others in ment Neutral I 49 8.58%	6.64% n the orga Disagree 25 4.38%	2.62% nization. Strongly Disagree H 4 0.70%	Don't (now/NA 5 0.88%	All Orgs: 85% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs:	3.: ent 4.: 0.: 57 7 4.: 4.: 4.: 4.: 4.: 4.: 4.: 9 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
Percentage 6. I know h Response Respondent Percentage 10. My sup	28.85% 28.85% ow my wo 85 Strong e: Agree 3: 235 e: 41.16% bervisor pro- ities.	42.31% rk impacts X Agree 253 44.31% ovides me	17.83% s others in ment Neutral I 49 8.58%	6.64% n the orga Disagree 25 4.38%	2.62% nization. Strongly Disagree H 4 0.70%	Don't (now/NA) 5 0.88%	All Orgs: 85% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 78% Agreem	3.9 ent 4.2 57 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.2
Percentage 6. I know h Response Respondent Percentage 10. My sup	28.85% 28.85% ow my wo 85 Strong e: Agree 3: 235 e: 41.16% bervisor pro- ities.	42.31% rk impacts % Agree 42.31% Agree 42.31%	17.83% s others in ment Neutral I 49 8.58%	6.64% n the orga Disagree 25 4.38%	2.62% nization. Strongly Disagree H 4 0.70%	Don't (now/NA) 5 0.88%	All Orgs: 85% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 78% Agreem SCORE:	3 ent 4 0 57 7 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 1.
Percentage 6. I know h Response Respondent Percentage 10. My sup	28.85% ow my wo 85 Strong e: Agree s: 235 e: 41.16% pervisor pro- ities. 78%	42.31% rk impacts % Agree 253 44.31% ovides me Agreeme	17.83% s others in ment Neutral I 49 8.58%	6.64% n the orga Disagree 25 4.38%	2.62% nization. Strongly Disagree H 4 0.70% standing c	1.75% Don't (now/NA 5 0.88%	All Orgs: 85% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 78% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.:	3 ent 4 0 57 7 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 1.
Percentage 6. I know h Response Respondent Percentage 10. My supressibility	: 28.85% ow my wo 85 Strong e: Agree 5: 235 e: 41.16% bervisor pro ities. 78% Strongl	42.31% rk impacts X Agree 253 44.31% ovides me Agreeme y	17.83% s others in ment Neutral I 49 8.58% e with a clo nt	6.64% n the orga Disagree 25 4.38% ear under	2.62% nization. Strongly Disagree H 4 0.70% standing c	1.75% Don't (now/NA 5 0.88% of my work	All Orgs: 85% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 78% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents:	3.3 ent 4.1 57 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 57 57
Percentage 6. I know h Response Respondent Percentage 10. My supresponsibility Response	: 28.85% ow my wo 85 Strong e: Agree 3: 235 e: 41.16% bervisor pro ities. 78% Strongl e: Agree	42.31% rk impacts Agree 253 44.31% ovides me Agreeme Agree	17.83% s others in ment Neutral I 49 8.58% e with a clo nt Neutral I	6.64% n the orga Disagree 25 4.38% ear under Disagree [2.62% nization. Strongly Disagree F 4 0.70% standing c Strongly Disagree K	1.75% Don't (now/NA 5 0.88% of my work	All Orgs: 85% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 78% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS	3.9 ent 4.2 0.6 57 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.
Percentage 6. I know h Response Respondent Percentage 10. My supressibility	: 28.85% ow my wo 85 Strong e: Agree 3: 235 e: 41.16% bervisor pro- ities. 78% Strongl e: Agree 5: 206	42.31% rk impacts Agree 253 44.31% ovides me Agreeme Agree 2 38	17.83% s others in ment Neutral I 49 8.58% e with a cluin nt Neutral I 64	6.64% n the orga Disagree 25 4.38% ear under Disagree [37	2.62% nization. Strongly Disagree H 4 0.70% standing c	1.75% Don't (now/NA 5 0.88% of my work	All Orgs: 85% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score: Similar Mission: Similar Size: All Orgs: 78% Agreem SCORE: Std. Dev.: Total Respondents: BENCHMARKS Past Score:	3.9 ent 4.2 0.8 57 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.2



Engagement Items

11. My supervisor recognize	s outstanding work			7	71% Agreem	ent
	s outstanding work.			SCO	RE:	3.8
71% Agreemer	nt			Std.	Dev.:	1.1
C C				Tota	I Respondents:	57
Strongly		Strongly	Don't	BEN	CHMARKS	
	e Neutral Disagree			Past	Score:	3.8
Respondents: 184 222	-	24	7	Simil	lar Mission:	3.8
Percentage: 32.28% 38.95		4.21%	1.23%	Simil	lar Size:	3.9
1 ercentage. 32.2070 00.30	/0 14.30/0 0.77/0	7.2170	1.2370	All O)rgs:	3.9
12. I am given the opportuni	ty to do my best wor	K		7	71% Agreem	ent
	ty to do my best won	λ.		SCO	RE:	3.8
71% Agreemer	nt			Std.	Dev.:	1.
				Tota	Respondents:	57
Otra a sha		Otros estas	Devil	BEN	CHMARKS	
Strongly Response: Agree Agre	e Neutral Disagree	Strongly Disagree K		Past	Score:	3.
	-	28	4	Simil	lar Mission:	4.
			4			4.
Respondents: 196 212		-		Simil	lar Size:	
Respondents:196212Percentage:34.33%37.13		-	0.70%	Simil All O		4.
Percentage: 34.33% 37.13	% 13.84% 9.11%	4.90%		All O		
	% 13.84% 9.11%	4.90%		All O	orgs: 75% Agreem	ent
Percentage: 34.33% 37.13	% 13.84% 9.11%	4.90%		All O	orgs: 75% Agreem	ent 3.
Percentage: 34.33% 37.13	% 13.84% 9.11%	4.90%		All O SCO Std.	orgs: 7 5% Agreem 0RE:	ent 3. 1.
Percentage: 34.33% 37.13 14. My supervisor evaluates 75% Agreem	% 13.84% 9.11%	4.90% Iy.	0.70%	All O SCO Std. Total	orgs: 75% Agreem RE: Dev.:	ent 3. 1.
Percentage: 34.33% 37.13 14. My supervisor evaluates 75% Agreem Strongly	% 13.84% 9.11% my performance fair ent	4.90% Iy.	0.70%	All O SCO Std. Total BEN	orgs: 75% Agreem PRE: Dev.: I Respondents:	ent 3. 1. 56
Percentage: 34.33% 37.13 14. My supervisor evaluates 75% Agreem Response: Agree Agree	% 13.84% 9.11% my performance fair ent ee Neutral Disagree	4.90% ly. Strongly Disagree K	0.70% Don't now/NA	All O SCO Std. Total BEN Past	Prgs: 75% Agreem RE: Dev.: I Respondents: CHMARKS	ent 3. 1. 56 3.
Percentage: 34.33% 37.13 14. My supervisor evaluates 75% Agreeme Response: Agree Agree Respondents: 191 232	% 13.84% 9.11% my performance fair ent ee Neutral Disagree 68 39	4.90% ly. Strongly Disagree K 21	Don't now/NA 15	All O SCO Std. Total BEN Past Simil	75% Agreem RE: Dev.: I Respondents: CHMARKS Score:	ent 3. 1. 56 3. 3.
Percentage: 34.33% 37.13 14. My supervisor evaluates 75% Agreem Response: Agree Agree	% 13.84% 9.11% my performance fair ent ee Neutral Disagree 68 39	4.90% ly. Strongly Disagree K 21	0.70% Don't now/NA	All O SCO Std. Total BEN Past Simil	Prgs: 75% Agreem PRE: Dev.: I Respondents: CHMARKS Score: lar Mission: lar Size:	ent 3. 56 3. 3. 3.
Percentage: 34.33% 37.13 It. My supervisor evaluates 14. My supervisor evaluates 75% Agreem Response: Agree Agree Respondents: 191 232 Percentage: 33.75% 40.99	% 13.84% 9.11% my performance fair ent se Neutral Disagree 68 39 % 12.01% 6.89%	4.90% Iy. Strongly Disagree K 21 3.71%	0.70% Don't now/NA 15 2.65%	All O SCO Std. Total BEN Past Simil Simil All O	Prgs: 75% Agreem PRE: Dev.: I Respondents: CHMARKS Score: lar Mission: lar Size:	ent 3. 1. 5. 3. 3. 3. 3.
Percentage: 34.33% 37.13 14. My supervisor evaluates 75% Agreeme Response: Agree Agree Respondents: 191 232	% 13.84% 9.11% my performance fair ent se Neutral Disagree 68 39 % 12.01% 6.89%	4.90% Iy. Strongly Disagree K 21 3.71%	0.70% Don't now/NA 15 2.65%	All O SCO Std. Total BEN Past Simil Simil All O	Prgs: 75% Agreem PRE: Dev.: I Respondents: CHMARKS Score: lar Mission: lar Size: Prgs: 75% Agreem	3. 1. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 9. 9. 9. 9. 9. 9. 9. 9. 9. 9. 9. 9. 9.
Percentage: 34.33% 37.13 It. My supervisor evaluates 14. My supervisor evaluates 14. My supervisor evaluates 14. My supervisor evaluates 15% Agreem 14. My supervisor evaluates 14. My supervisor evaluates 15% Agreem Strongly Response: Agree Agree Respondents: 191 232 Percentage: 33.75% 40.99 18. I have adequate resource 18. I have adequate resource	% 13.84% 9.11% my performance fair ent ee Neutral Disagree 68 39 % 12.01% 6.89% es and equipment to	4.90% Iy. Strongly Disagree K 21 3.71%	0.70% Don't now/NA 15 2.65%	All O SCO Std. Total BEN Past Simil All O	Prgs: 75% Agreem PRE: Dev.: I Respondents: CHMARKS Score: lar Mission: lar Size: Prgs: 75% Agreem	3. 1. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3.
Percentage: 34.33% 37.13 It. My supervisor evaluates 14. My supervisor evaluates 75% Agreem Response: Agree Agree Respondents: 191 232 Percentage: 33.75% 40.99	% 13.84% 9.11% my performance fair ent ee Neutral Disagree 68 39 % 12.01% 6.89% es and equipment to	4.90% Iy. Strongly Disagree K 21 3.71%	0.70% Don't now/NA 15 2.65%	All O SCO Std. Total BEN Past Simil All O	Prgs: 75% Agreem PRE: Dev.: I Respondents: CHMARKS Score: lar Mission: lar Size: Prgs: 75% Agreem PRE:	aent 3. 1. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 1.
Percentage: 34.33% 37.13 It. My supervisor evaluates 14. My supervisor evaluates 14. My supervisor evaluates 15% Agreem Strongly Response: Agree Agree Respondents: 191 232 Percentage: 33.75% 40.99 It. I have adequate resource 18. I have adequate resource 75% Agreem 15% Agreem	% 13.84% 9.11% my performance fair ent ee Neutral Disagree 68 39 % 12.01% 6.89% es and equipment to	4.90% do my job.	0.70% Don't now/NA 15 2.65%	All O SCO Std. Total BEN Past Simil All O Std. Total	Prgs: 75% Agreem PRE: Dev.: I Respondents: CHMARKS Score: lar Mission: lar Size: Prgs: 75% Agreem PRE: Dev.:	3. 1. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 1.
Percentage: 34.33% 37.13 It. My supervisor evaluates 14. My supervisor evaluates 14. My supervisor evaluates 15% Agreem It. My supervisor evaluates 15% Agreem Response: Agree Agree Respondents: 191 232 Percentage: 33.75% 40.99 It. I have adequate resource 18. I have adequate resource Strongly 18. I have adequate resource	% 13.84% 9.11% my performance fair ent 68 39 % 12.01% 6.89% es and equipment to ent	4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 5trongly bisagree K 3.71% dv: 5trongly bisagree k 4.90% dv: 5trongly bisagree k 5trongly bisagree k 5trongly bisagre	0.70% Don't now/NA 15 2.65% Don't	All O SCO Std. Total BEN Past Simil All O Simil All O Std. Total BEN	Prgs: 75% Agreem PRE: Dev.: I Respondents: CHMARKS Score: lar Mission: lar Size: Prgs: 75% Agreem PRE: Dev.: I Respondents:	3. 1. 56 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 57
Percentage: 34.33% 37.13 It. My supervisor evaluates 14. My supervisor evaluates 14. My supervisor evaluates 15% Agreem Strongly Response: Agree Agree Respondents: 191 232 Percentage: 33.75% 40.99 18. I have adequate resource 18. I have adequate resource Strongly Response: Strongly Response: Agree Agree	% 13.84% 9.11% my performance fair ent e Neutral Disagree 68 39 % 12.01% 6.89% es and equipment to ent	4.90% dy. Strongly Disagree K 21 3.71% do my job. Strongly Disagree K	0.70% Don't now/NA 15 2.65% Don't now/NA	All O SCO Std. Total BEN Past Simil All O Simil All O Std. Total BEN Past	Prgs: 75% Agreem PRE: Dev.: I Respondents: CHMARKS Score: lar Mission: lar Size: Prgs: 75% Agreem PRE: Dev.: I Respondents: CHMARKS	ent 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3. 3.
Percentage: 34.33% 37.13 It. My supervisor evaluates 14. My supervisor evaluates 14. My supervisor evaluates 15% Agreem Strongly Response: Agree Agree Respondents: 191 232 Percentage: 33.75% 40.99 18. I have adequate resource 18. I have adequate resource Strongly Response: Agree Agree Response: Agree Agree Agree Response: 139 287	% 13.84% 9.11% my performance fair ent e Neutral Disagree 68 39 % 12.01% 6.89% es and equipment to ent	4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 4.90% dv: 5.000 gv: 4.90% dv: 5.000 gv: 4.90% dv: 5.000 gv: 5.0000 gv: 5.00000 gv: 5.00000 gv: 5.00000 gv: 5.000000 gv: 5.000000000000000000000000000000000000	0.70% Don't now/NA 15 2.65% Don't	All O SCO Std. Total BEN Past Simil All O Std. Total BEN Past Std. Total BEN Past Std.	Agreem RE: Dev.: I Respondents: CHMARKS Score: lar Mission: lar Size: orgs: 75% Agreem RE: Dev.: I Respondents: CHMARKS Score:	3 .1 56 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.1

Engagement Items

21. The pe	oplo I work	with core	a about m	w porcopr	al woll boir			71% Agreem	nent
21. The pe		With Care		ly persona		ıy.	sc	CORE:	3.82
	71% Agr	reement					Sto	d. Dev.:	1.0
Response	Strongly	/	Neutral D	Disagree D	Strongly Disagree K		BE	tal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score:	567 3.8
Respondents	-	260	95	50	16	6	Sir	milar Mission:	3.9
Percentage				8.82%	2.82%	1.06%	Sir	milar Size:	3.9
Tercentage	24.0370	40.0070	10.7576	0.0270	2.0270	1.0078	All	Orgs:	3.9
22. I trust t			kolaco					59% Agreem	nent
22.1 trust t	le people l	III IIIy woi	kpiace.				sc	CORE:	3.57
59°	% Agreem	ent					Sto	d. Dev.:	1.10
	, ngroonn						To	tal Respondents:	569
	.				0, 1		BE	ENCHMARKS	
Response	Strongly		Neutral D)isaaree D	Strongly isagree K		Pa	ast Score:	3.59
rtooponoe		Agroo		-	-		Sir	milar Mission:	Nor
Deenendente	140	004	444						
Respondents		224	141	54	35	5	Sir	milar Size:	Nor
Respondents Percentage				54 9.49%	35 6.15%	5 0.88%		milar Size: Orgs:	Non Non
Percentage	19.33%	39.37%	24.78%	9.49%	6.15%	0.88%			Nor
	19.33%	39.37%	24.78%	9.49%	6.15%	0.88%	All	Orgs:	Nor nent
Percentage	19.33% g is made a	39.37% available	24.78%	9.49%	6.15%	0.88%	All	Orgs: 56% Agreem	Nor nent 3.4
Percentage	19.33%	39.37% available	24.78%	9.49%	6.15%	0.88%	All	Orgs: 56% Agreem CORE:	Nor nent 3.4 1.1
Percentage	g is made a	39.37% available nt	24.78%	9.49%	6.15% do my job	0.88%	All Sto To	Orgs: 56% Agreem CORE: d. Dev.:	Nor nent 3.4 1.1
Percentage 37. Trainin 56%	g is made a Agreeme	39.37% available nt	24.78%	9.49%	6.15% do my job Strongly	0.88%	All SC Sto To BE	Orgs: 56% Agreem CORE: d. Dev.: ttal Respondents:	Nor nent 3.4 1.1 57
Percentage 37. Trainin 56% Response	g is made a Agreeme Strongly : Agree	39.37% available nt / Agree	24.78% to me so	9.49% that I can Disagree D	6.15% do my job Strongly Disagree K	0.88% better.	All Sto To BE Pa	Orgs: 56% Agreem CORE: d. Dev.: tal Respondents: ENCHMARKS	Nor nent 3.4 1.1 57 3.5
Percentage 37. Trainin 56% Response Respondents	g is made a Agreemen Strongly : Agree 101	39.37% available nt / Agree 219	24.78% to me so Neutral D	9.49% that I can Disagree D	6.15% do my job Strongly Disagree K 41	0.88% better. Don't now/NA 3	All Sto To BE Pa Sir	Orgs: 56% Agreem CORE: d. Dev.: tal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score:	Nor nent 3.4 1.1 57 3.5 3.7
Percentage 37. Trainin 56% Response	g is made a Agreemen Strongly : Agree 101	39.37% available nt / Agree 219	24.78% to me so Neutral D	9.49% that I can Disagree D	6.15% do my job Strongly Disagree K	0.88% better. Don't now/NA	All Sto To BE Pa Sir Sir	Orgs: 56% Agreem CORE: d. Dev.: tal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score: milar Mission:	Nor nent 3.4 1.1 57 3.5 3.7 3.7
Percentage 37. Trainin 56% Response Respondents Percentage	19.33% g is made a Agreeme Strongly Agree 101 17.72%	39.37% available nt / Agree 219 38.42%	24.78% to me so Neutral D 117 20.53%	9.49% that I can Disagree D 89 15.61%	6.15% do my job Strongly Disagree K 41 7.19%	0.88% better. Don't now/NA 3 0.53%	All Sto To BE Pa Sir Sir All	Orgs: 56% Agreem CORE: d. Dev.: ttal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score: milar Mission: milar Size:	Nor a a a b a b a b c c c c c c c c
Percentage 37. Trainin 56% Response Respondents Percentage	19.33% g is made a Agreeme Strongly Agree 101 17.72%	39.37% available nt / Agree 219 38.42%	24.78% to me so Neutral D 117 20.53%	9.49% that I can Disagree D 89 15.61%	6.15% do my job Strongly Disagree K 41 7.19%	0.88% better. Don't now/NA 3	All All Sto To BE Pa Sir Sir All ent.	Orgs: 56% Agreem CORE: d. Dev.: tal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score: milar Mission: milar Size: Orgs:	Nor 3.4 1.1 57 3.5 3.7 3.7 3.8 nent
Percentage 37. Trainin 56% Response Respondents Percentage 38. Trainin	g is made a Agreeme Strongly : Agree 101 17.72% g is made a	39.37% available nt / Agree 219 38.42%	24.78% to me so Neutral D 117 20.53%	9.49% that I can Disagree D 89 15.61%	6.15% do my job Strongly Disagree K 41 7.19%	0.88% better. Don't now/NA 3 0.53%	All Sto To BE Pa Sir Sir All ent.	Orgs: 56% Agreem CORE: d. Dev.: tal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score: milar Mission: milar Size: Orgs: 50% Agreem	Nor 3.4 1.1 57 3.5 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.8 nent 3.3
Percentage 37. Trainin 56% Response Respondents Percentage 38. Trainin	19.33% g is made a Agreeme Strongly Agree 101 17.72%	39.37% available nt / Agree 219 38.42%	24.78% to me so Neutral D 117 20.53%	9.49% that I can Disagree D 89 15.61%	6.15% do my job Strongly Disagree K 41 7.19%	0.88% better. Don't now/NA 3 0.53%	All Sto To BE Pa Sir Sir All ent. Sto	Orgs: 56% Agreem CORE: d. Dev.: tal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score: milar Mission: milar Size: Orgs: 50% Agreem CORE: d. Dev.:	Nor 3.4 1.1 57 3.5 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.8 Dent 3.3 1.2
Percentage 37. Trainin 56% Response Respondents Percentage 38. Trainin	g is made a Agreemen Strongly Cartes 101 17.72% g is made a greement	39.37% available nt / Agree 219 38.42% available	24.78% to me so Neutral D 117 20.53%	9.49% that I can Disagree D 89 15.61%	6.15% do my job Strongly Disagree K 41 7.19% growth and	0.88% better. Don't now/NA 3 0.53%	All All Sto To BE Pa Sir Sir All ent. Sto To	Orgs: 56% Agreem CORE: d. Dev.: tal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score: milar Mission: milar Size: Orgs: 50% Agreem CORE:	Nor 3.4 1.1 57 3.5 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.8 Dent 3.3 1.2
Percentage 37. Trainin 56% Response Respondents Percentage 38. Trainin 50% A	g is made a Agreement Strongly c Agree 101 17.72% g is made a greement Strongly	39.37% available nt 219 38.42% available	24.78% to me so Neutral D 117 20.53% to me for	9.49% that I can Disagree D 89 15.61% personal	6.15% do my job Strongly Disagree K 41 7.19% growth and Strongly	0.88% better. Don't now/NA 3 0.53% d developme	All Stor To BE Pa Sir Sir All ent. Stor To BE	Orgs: 56% Agreem CORE: d. Dev.: tal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score: milar Mission: milar Size: Orgs: 50% Agreem CORE: d. Dev.: tal Respondents:	Nor 3.4 1.1 57 3.5 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.7
Percentage 37. Trainin 56% Response Respondents Percentage 38. Trainin 50% A Response	g is made a Agreeme Strongly : Agree 101 17.72% g is made a greement Strongly : Agree	39.37% available nt Agree 219 38.42% available	24.78% to me so Neutral D 117 20.53% to me for Neutral D	9.49% that I can Disagree D 89 15.61% personal	6.15% do my job Strongly bisagree K 41 7.19% growth and Strongly bisagree K	0.88% better. Don't now/NA 3 0.53% d development now/NA	All All Sto To BE Pa Sir Sir All ent. Sto To BE Pa	Orgs: 56% Agreem CORE: d. Dev.: tal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score: milar Mission: milar Size: Orgs: 50% Agreem CORE: d. Dev.: tal Respondents: ENCHMARKS	Nor 3.4 1.1 57 3.5 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.7
Percentage 37. Trainin 56% Response Respondents Percentage 38. Trainin 50% A	i 19.33% g is made a Agreement Strongly c Agree 101 17.72% g is made a greement Strongly c Agree 98	39.37% available nt / Agree 219 38.42% available / Agree 188	24.78% to me so Neutral D 117 20.53% to me for Neutral D 128	9.49% that I can Disagree D 89 15.61% personal Disagree D 96	6.15% do my job Strongly Disagree K 41 7.19% growth and Strongly	0.88% better. Don't now/NA 3 0.53% d developme	All All Sto To BE Pa Sir Sir All ent. Sto To BE Pa Sto To BE Pa Sto To Sto Sto	Orgs: 56% Agreem CORE: d. Dev.: tal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score: milar Mission: milar Size: Orgs: 50% Agreem CORE: d. Dev.: tal Respondents: ENCHMARKS ast Score:	Nor 3.4 1.1 57 3.5 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.8 nent 3.3



The Survey of Employee Engagement framework is composed of twelve Survey Constructs designed to broadly profile areas of strength and concern so that interventions may be targeted appropriately. Survey Constructs are developed from the Primary Items (numbered 1-48). This Appendix contains a summary of the Survey Constructs and the related Primary Items. Constructs are scored differently from items to denote them as a separate measure. Using this scoring convention, construct scores can range from a low of 100 to a high of 500.

Your Data

Current Score is calculated by averaging the mean score of the related primary items and then multiplying by 100. For example if the construct score is 389, then the average of the related primary items is 3.89.

Benchmark Data

- **Past Score** is your organization's score reported from the previous iteration. "None" is reported if there is no past score, if the construct is new or consists of new items, or if no comparative data is available.
- All Respondents is the average score from all participants from all organizations.
- **Size Category** is the average score from organizations that are similar size to your organization.
- Mission is the average score from organizations of similar mission to your organization.
- Organizational Categories are benchmarked against the organization as a whole.

What is a good score?

Any interpretation of data must be done in context of the organizational setting and environmental factors impacting the organization. In general, most scores are between 300 and 400. Scores below a 325 are of concern because they indicate general dissatisfaction. Scores above 375 indicate positive perceptions.





😤 Workgroup Con	struct Sc	ore: 379
The workgroup construct captures employees' perceptions of the people they work with on a daily basis and how effective they are. This construct measures the degree to whic employees view their workgroup as effective, cohesive and open to the opinions of all members.		Std. Dev.
1. My work group cooperates to get the job done.	4.13	0.91
2. In my work group, my opinions and ideas count.	3.81	1.12
3. My work group regularly uses performance data to improve the quality of our work.	3.52	1.15
4. In my work group, there is a real feeling of teamwork.	3.68	1.18

Strategic

Construct Score: 399

The strategic construct captures employees' perceptions of their role in the organization and the organization's mission, vision, and strategic plan. This construct measures the degree to which employees understand their role in the organization and consider the organization's reputation to be positive.	Score	Std. Dev.
5. Our organization is known for the quality of work we provide.	3.90	0.99
6. I know how my work impacts others in the organization.	4.22	0.83
7. My organization develops services to match the needs of our customers/clients.	3.87	1.00
8. Our organization communicates effectively with the public.	3.77	1.00
9. I have a good understanding of our mission, vision, and strategic plan.	4.19	0.86

🚠 Supervision

Construct Score: 387

The supervision construct captures employees' perceptions of the nature of supervisory relationships within the organization. This construct measures the degree to which employees view their supervisors as fair, helpful and critical to the workflow.	Score	Std. Dev.
10. My supervisor provides me with a clear understanding of my work responsibilities.	4.00	1.04
11. My supervisor recognizes outstanding work.	3.87	1.10
12. I am given the opportunity to do my best work.	3.87	1.13
13. My supervisor is consistent when administering policies concerning employees.	3.66	1.23
14. My supervisor evaluates my performance fairly.	3.97	1.05

Workplace

Construct Score: 386

The workplace construct captures employees' perceptions of the total work atmosphere, workplace safety, and the overall feel. This construct measures the degree to which employees see the setting as satisfactory, safe and that adequate tools and resources are available.	Score	Std. Dev.
15. Given the type of work I do, my physical workplace meets my needs.	4.06	0.91
16. My workplace is well maintained.	3.73	1.02
17. There are sufficient procedures to ensure the safety of employees in the workplace.	3.80	1.02
18. I have adequate resources and equipment to do my job.	3.84	1.01

Community Cons	struct Sc	ore: 367
The community construct captures employees' perceptions of the relationships between employees in the workplace, including trust, respect, care, and diversity among colleagues. This construct measures the degree to which employees feel respected, cared for, and have established trust with their colleagues.	Score	Std. Dev.
19. The people I work with treat each other with respect.	3.82	1.07
20. My organization works to attract, develop, and retain people with diverse backgrounds.	3.48	1.18
21. The people I work with care about my personal well-being.	3.82	1.00
22. I trust the people in my workplace.	3.57	1.10

Information Systems

Construct Score: 361

The information systems construct captures employees' perceptions of whether computer and communication systems prove accessible, accurate, and clear information. This construct measures the degree to which employees view the availability and utility of information positively.	Score	Std. Dev.
23. My work group uses the latest technologies to communicate and interact.	3.49	1.04
24. Our computer systems provide reliable information.	3.71	0.93
25. Support is available for the technologies we use.	3.61	0.99
26. Our computer systems enable me to quickly find the information I need.	3.64	0.97

Q Internal Communication	Const	ruct Sco	ore: 347
The internal communication construct captures employees' perceptions of whether communication in the organization is reasonable, candid and helpful. This construct measures the degree to which employees view communication with peers, supervision and other parts of the organization as functional and effective.	ct	Score	Std. Dev.
27. The communication channels I must go through at work are reasonable.		3.52	1.08
28. My work atmosphere encourages open and honest communication.		3.42	1.23
29. The communications I receive at work are timely and informative.		3.48	1.10

Pay Cor	struct Sc	ore: 243
The pay construct captures employees' perceptions of how well the compensation package offered by the organization holds up when compared to similar jobs in other organizations. This construct measures the degree to which employees view pay as we valued relative to the type of work, work demands and comparable positions.	II Score	Std. Dev.
30. My pay keeps pace with the cost of living.	2.20	1.15
31. Salaries are competitive with similar jobs in the community.	2.46	1.14
32. I feel I am paid fairly for the work I do.	2.64	1.15

EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT

INSTITUTE FOR ORGANIZATIONAL EXCELLENCE

Benefits Cons	truct Sco	ore: 372
The benefits construct captures employees' perceptions of how the benefits package compares to packages at similar organizations and how flexible it is. This construct measures the degree to which employees see health insurance and retirement benefits as competitive with similar jobs in the community.	Score	Std. Dev.
33. Retirement benefits are competitive with similar jobs in the community.	3.65	0.94
34. Health insurance benefits are competitive with similar jobs in the community.	3.79	0.94
35. Benefits can be selected to meet individual needs.	3.73	0.90

Employee Development

Construct Score: 346

The employee development construct captures employees' perceptions about the priority given to their personal and job growth needs. This construct measures the degree to which employees feel the organization provides opportunities for growth in organizational responsibilities and personal needs in their careers.		Std. Dev.
36. I believe I have a career with this organization.	3.62	1.09
37. Training is made available to me so that I can do my job better.	3.44	1.16
38. Training is made available to me for personal growth and development.	3.32	1.22

③ Job Satisfaction

Construct Score: 363

The job satisfaction construct captures employees' perceptions about the overall work situation and ability to maintain work-life balance. This construct measures the degree to which employees are pleased with working conditions and their workload.	Score	Std. Dev.
39. My work environment supports a balance between work and personal life.	3.63	1.11
40. I feel free to be myself at work.	3.51	1.17
41. The amount of work I am asked to do is reasonable.	3.58	1.06
42. I am proud to tell people that I work for this organization.	3.81	1.03

Ö Climate

While not scored as a construct, the following six items assess the climate in which employees work. The appropriate climate is a combination of a safe, non-harassing environment with ethical abiding employees who treat each other with fairness and respect. Moreover, it is an organization with proactive management that communicates and has the capability to make thoughtful decisions.	Score	Std. Dev.
43. Harassment is not tolerated at my workplace.	4.05	1.02
44. Employees are generally ethical in my workplace.	4.03	0.89
45. I believe we will use the information from this survey to improve our workplace.	3.36	1.26
46. I am satisfied with the opportunities I have to give feedback on my supervisor's performance.	3.49	1.23
47. Upper management (i.e. Executive and/or Senior Leadership) effectively communicates important information.	3.49	1.19
48. I am treated fairly in my workplace.	3.75	1.05

Gybersecurity		
While not scored as a construct, the following two items assess the cybersecurity in which employees work.	Score	Std. Dev.
49. My agency does a good job at keeping us up-to-date on cybersecurity (email and internet threats) policies and procedures.	4.14	0.78
50. We receive regular and useful updates on how to keep our computer and sensitive information secure from cyber-attack.	4.05	0.78



Employee Engagement Construct Score: 380				
Twelve items spanning several constructs were selected to get a more focused loo Employee Engagement. The Employee Engagement construct captures the degree which employees are willing to go above and beyond, feel committed to the organi and are present while working. This construct measures the degree to which employ feel that their ideas count, their work impacts the organization and their well being development is valued at the organization.	to ization oyees Score	Std. Dev.		
2. In my work group, my opinions and ideas count.	3.81	1.12		
5. Our organization is known for the quality of work we provide.	3.90	0.99		
6. I know how my work impacts others in the organization.	4.22	0.83		
10. My supervisor provides me with a clear understanding of my work responsibilities.	4.00	1.04		
11. My supervisor recognizes outstanding work.	3.87	1.10		
12. I am given the opportunity to do my best work.	3.87	1.13		
14. My supervisor evaluates my performance fairly.	3.97	1.05		
18. I have adequate resources and equipment to do my job.	3.84	1.01		
21. The people I work with care about my personal well-being.	3.82	1.00		
22. I trust the people in my workplace.	3.57	1.10		
37. Training is made available to me so that I can do my job better.	3.44	1.16		
38. Training is made available to me for personal growth and development.	3.32	1.22		

Survey Customization Sheet

101 - Headquarters	102 - Regions
Organizational Category Codes: C	ategory 2
201 - Board Reports	202 - Executive Team
203 - Enterprise Project Management Office	204 - Office of General Counsel
205 - Government and Strategic Communications Div	vision 206 - Human Resources Division
07 - Compliance and Investigations Division	208 - Consumer Relations Division
09 - Enforcement Division	210 - Finance and Administrative Services Division
11 - Information Technology Services Division	212 - Motor Carrier Division
213 - Motor Vehicle Division	214 - Vehicle Titles and Registration Division
Organizational Category Codes: C	ategory 3
801 - ENF Supervisors	302 - ENF Headquarters
303 - ENF Region Investigators	304 - FAS Financial Services
305 - FAS Administrative Operations	306 - ITSD Support Services
307 - ITSD Applications Services	308 - ITSD Infrastructure Services
309 - ITSD Security Management Services	310 - MCD Management
311 - MCD Program Coordination and Support	312 - MCD OSOW Permits
313 - MCD Commercial Fleet Services	314 - MCD Credentialing
315 - MVD Licensing	316 - MVD Administration
317 - MVD Management and Legal	320 - VTR Headquarters Management
321 - VTR Region Management	322 - VTR Data Management and Special Plates
323 - VTR Registration Policy and Procedure	324 - VTR Title Control Systems
325 - VTR Title Policy and Procedure	326 - VTR Regions North
327 - VTR Regions South	

401 - FAS CFO 403 - FAS GL & Revenue 405 - FAS Imaging & Inventory 402 - FAS AP & Purchasing

404 - FAS Support Services

Additional Items

- 1. TxDMV is a good steward of state resources.
- 2. I am evaluated on how I am contributing to the strategic goals of the agency.
- 3. At TxDMV, we strive for continuous improvement.
- 4. I have the knowledge, skills, abilities and educational credentials to perform a higher classification position.
- 5. My division management communicates to all division employees.
- 6. At TxDMV, we put our customers and partners at the center of everything we do.
- 7. In my division, I am notified of policies and procedures in a timely manner.
- 8. TxDMV employees behave in an ethical and honest manner.
- 9. In my division, decisions are made in a timely manner.
- 10. Employees in my division exhibit personal responsibility.
- 11. At TxDMV, we are performance driven.
- 12. My division management encourages others to express their views, even ones that challenge the status quo.
- 13. At TxDMV, employees are accountable for their behavior.
- 14. My division management ensures an environment free of prejudice and intolerant behavior.
- 15. In my division, our processes and the information we provide the public are easily understood.
- 16. I understand the core functions of the agency.

- 17. In my division, managers speak effectively in front of a group.
- 18. I can easily get the information I need to to do my job well.
- 19. At TxDMV, we optimize services and innovation.
- 20. In my division, I have opportunities to participate in continuous improvement projects.

EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT INSTITUTE FOR ORGANIZATIONAL EXCELLENCE

F1



Schedule F: TxDMV Report on Customer Service

Texas Department of Motor Vehicles Report on Customer Service Fiscal Years 2016 – 2017

The Texas Department of Motor Vehicles sets the standard as the premier provider of customer service in the nation.



Performance Driven • Optimized Service & Innovation • Customer Centric

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Executive Summary	120
Summary of Trends Fiscal Years 2016-2017	121
TxDMV Inventory of External Customers by Strategy	122
Fiscal Years 2016-2017 Methodology	124
Fiscal Years 2016-2017 Data Limitations	124
Fiscal Years 2016-2017 Data Analyses and Results: Department-Wide	124
Fiscal Years 2016-2017 Data Analyses and Results: Division-Specific	129
Cost per Customer Surveyed	133

Executive Summary

The Texas Department of Motor Vehicles (TxDMV) is a dynamic state agency dedicated to "setting the standard as the premier provider of customer service in the nation" and has adopted this as its vision statement. The TxDMV Board has adopted, as one of the department's strategic goals, being customer centric through committing to offer TxDMV services utilizing ever-changing technology, increasing transparency and using customer feedback to improve service delivery.

In accordance with the Texas Government Code, Chapter 2114, TxDMV submits a *Report on Customer Service* to the Office of the Governor and the Legislative Budget Board. This report identifies TxDMV's external customers and aggregates detailed external customer satisfaction feedback survey information on the department as a whole and on certain division-specific activities.

During Fiscal Years 2016 and 2017, TxDMV used two primary methods to collect data regarding customer satisfaction: the TxDMV Customer Relationship Management (CRM) Database and TxDMV Customer Satisfaction Surveys. The CRM serves as the repository for capturing, tracking and reporting the feedback of the department's customers as a whole, with TxDMV's Consumer Relations Division (CRD) serving more than 465,000 customers each year of the 2016-2017 biennium. Additionally, TxDMV Customer Satisfaction Surveys captured division-specific customer satisfaction feedback and provided valuable content for this report.

TxDMV strives to provide customers with information on accessing needed services and accurate information during their initial encounter with the department. The department has determined that it needs to refine the methods and approaches used to obtain customer feedback in order to enhance the services provided. Actions identified to be taken by the department include increasing the scope of the customers it surveys and standardizing surveys (to the extent possible) to gather more uniform customer feedback data.

Further, the department is improving customers' access to services by upgrading its telephone system to offer enhanced features, scheduled to be completed by the end of 2019. Specifically, the changes include transitioning to a cloud-based telephony system; implementing and configuring several components including a quality monitoring system, a workforce management system, email routing, web chat and text messaging.

The department has set, as one of its key priorities, improving its complaint process and analyses of customer feedback for the Fiscal Years 2020-2021.

A more detailed analysis of Fiscal Years 2016-2017 external customer feedback results are presented in this report.

Summary of Trends Fiscal Years 2016-2017

On a department-wide basis, in Fiscal Year 2017, 91% of TxDMV's external customers who responded to a survey indicated an above average or better experience when dealing with the department, representing a two percent increase compared to Fiscal Year 2016's 89% of an above average or better experience.

Overall, department-wide complaints decreased by 45% in Fiscal Year 2017 compared to Fiscal Year 2016, likely due to such items as the full implementation of the Single Sticker initiative and Regional Service Centers (RSCs) providing call center assistance which resulted in reduced telephone wait/hold times.

On a division-specific basis, in Fiscal Years 2016-2017 TxDMV doubled the number of external customer surveys offered compared to those included in the *Report on Customer Service Fiscal Years 2014-2015*.

At the division-specific level, external customer responses indicated overall positive response rates ranging from a low of 86% to a high of 100%.

TxDMV Inventory of External Customers by Strategy

For Fiscal Years 2016-2017, TxDMV's bill pattern in the General Appropriations Act (GAA) provides the following strategies. The strategies by goal, TxDMV's key external customers and services provided to them are listed in the following table.

Fiscal Year 2016-2017 GAA Strategies by Goal	Key External Customers	Services Provided			
A. GOAL: OPTIMIZE SERVICES AND SYSTEMS					
A.1.1. Strategy: TITLES, REGISTRATIONS, AND PLATES Provide Title, Registration, and Specialty License Plate Services	 Motoring Public Tax Assessor-Collectors 	Issue new and certified copies of vehicle titles, vehicle registrations, license plates and disabled placards to ensure legal, documented motor vehicle ownership and operation			
A.1.2. Strategy: VEHICLE DEALER LICENSING Motor Vehicle Dealer Licensing	 Motor Vehicle Dealers Salvage Vehicle Dealers 	Issue and renew various licenses to support businesses operations including salvage dealers, motor vehicle manufacturers, distributors, representatives, in-transit operators, franchise dealers, converters, lease facilitators, lessors and used motor vehicle dealers			
A.1.3. Strategy: MOTOR CARRIER PERMITS & CREDENTIALS	 Oversize/Overweight Permit Holders Motor Carrier Commercial Credential Holders 	Issue oversize/overweight permits and safe, approve travel routes; issue Intrastate Operating Authority and Unified Carrier Registrations for interstate operating authority; issue apportioned, multi-year-fleet, token trailer, five-year rental trailer and forestry registrations to ensure legal, documented commercial vehicle operation			
A.1.4. Strategy: TECHNOLOGY ENHANCEMENT & AUTOMATION	 Dealer Licensees Tax Assessor-Collectors Permit Holders Motoring Public 	Engage in numerous technology projects including refactoring the Registration and Titling System; facilitating more web-based transactions with the new eLICENSING and eTAG systems for dealer licensees			

Fiscal Year 2016-2017 GAA Strategies by Goal	Key External Customers	Services Provided			
A. GOAL: OPTIMIZE SERVICES AND SYSTEMS (Continued)					
A.1.5. Strategy: CUSTOMER CONTACT CENTER	All External Customers	Provide a "one-stop" shop to consumers to obtain needed information, services and products			
	B: GOAL: PROTECT THE PUBLIC				
B.1.1. Strategy: ENFORCEMENT Conduct Investigations and Enforcement Activities	Motoring PublicLaw Enforcement Entities	Respond to and investigate various consumer and industry complaints ensuring the motoring public's rights are protected			
B. 2.1. Strategy: AUTOMOBILE THEFT PREVENTION Motor Vehicle Burglary and Theft Prevention	Motoring PublicLaw Enforcement Entities	Work with and support various law enforcement agencies by providing grants for anti-theft and anti- burglary initiatives			
	C: GOAL: INDIRECT ADMINISTRATION	· 			
C.1.1. Strategy: CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION	 Third-Party Vendors Historically Underutilized Businesses 	Provide internal support and services to ensure the department's operations are efficient, effective, transparent and accountable to customers, business partners and department stakeholders			
C.1.2. Strategy: INFORMATION RESOURCES	 Local and Other State Agencies Motoring Public 	Promote improvements to internal- facing and external-facing information systems to support department staff in providing excellent customer services and products to other entities and the motoring public			
C.1.3. Strategy: OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES	 Motoring Public 	Maintain the department's infrastructure supporting the accomplishment of organizational goals and objectives to serve other entities and the motoring public			

Fiscal Years 2016-2017 Methodology

Customers can provide feedback to TxDMV as a whole and to its divisions using several methods. The methods available to customers include completing an automated telephone survey, completing an online survey, sending an email, placing a phone call, mailing a letter or by completing a paper-based survey.

Fiscal Years 2016-2017 Data Limitations

The primary limitation impacting TxDMV's customer satisfaction data is the voluntary nature of the feedback provided. Further, customers do not respond to all survey questions in each survey creating variations in response rates to specific survey questions. Other limitations impacting the quality of data include lack of standardization of surveys, varying survey delivery mechanisms, response and scoring methods.

Fiscal Years 2016-2017 Data Analyses and Results: Department-Wide

	Fiscal Year 2016		Fiscal Ye	ar 2017
Category/Topic	Number	Percent of	Number	Percent of
	Received	Total	Received	Total
Contact Center Service	4	2%	4	3%
License Plates	6	3%	0	N/A
Regional Service Centers	20	10%	5	4%
Registration	20	10%	64	57%
Single Sticker	15	7%	0	N/A
Tax Assessor-Collectors Offices	35	17%	15	13%
Titles	7	3%	0	N/A
Telephone Wait Time/Technical Issues	45	21%	14	12%
Website	51	24%	7	6%
Other (Department of Public Safety,				
TexasSure, Motor Vehicle Division				
Turnaround Time/Service, Motor				
Carrier Division Service, etc.)	7	3%	6	5%
Total	210	100%	115	100%

Fiscal Years 2016-2017

TxDMV Department-Wide Complaints Received by CRD's Customer Contact Center

CRD contacts all customers who have initiated a complaint regarding the service they received through CRD. CRD works with the customers to resolve their issue, if the complaint is under the jurisdiction of TxDMV. When customers report a poor experience regarding the handling of complaint by another TxDMV division, CRD will document the complaint and refer it to the responsible division to address. CRD follows-up with the division as to the disposition of the referred complaint to verify the customer has been contacted.

June 6, 2018

The CRD's quality management program ensures that CRD agents deliver accurate information that is relevant to customer needs in a professional and positive manner. The quality management program oversees the certification and evaluation of CRD staff knowledge, skills and abilities in regards to quality motor vehicle related services. CRD evaluates all its correspondence on a regular basis and runs reports to determine trends on CRD teams, agents, service quality and knowledge.

Fiscal Years 2016-2017

TxDMV Department-Wide Suggestions Received by CRD's Customer Contact Center

	Fiscal Year 2016		Fiscal Y	ear 2017
Category/Topic	Number Received	Percent of Total	Number Received	Percent of Total
Dealer	0	N/A	2	9%
License Plates	5	33%	3	13%
Placards	0	N/A	1	4%
Registration	6	40%	10	43%
Telephone	1	7%	5	22%
Titles	0	N/A	2	9%
Website	3	20%	0	N/A
Total	15	100%	23	100%

Fiscal Years 2016-2017

TxDMV Department-Wide Compliments Received by CRD's Customer Contact Center

	Fiscal Year 2016		Fiscal Ye	ear 2017
Category/Topic	Number	Percent of	Number	Percent of
	Received	Total	Received	Total
Customer Contact Center	1,684	81%	946	79%
License Plates				
(Including Specialty Plates)	1	<1%	1	<1%
Motor Carrier Division	1	\1%	0	N/A
Regional Service Centers	378	18%	240	20%
Registration	3	‹1%	0	N/A
Website	7	1%	8	1%
Total	2,074	100%	1,195	100%

Fiscal Years 2016-2017 Department-Wide Detailed Selected Survey Responses

		Fiscal Year 2016	Fiscal Year 2017		
Type of Customer Service Received	Number of Respondents	Selected Survey Response Results	Number of Respondents	Selected Survey Response Results	
Telephone	1,171	 93% of customers felt the representative was professional and friendly 91% of customers felt the representative was helpful 91% of customers felt the representative provided clear and accurate information 90% of customers rated their overall experience above average 	1,060	 100% of customers rated their overall experience with the customer service representative above average 96% of customers rated their overall telephone experience above average 58% of customers who had an issue with telephone service was with the wait time Top three reasons for above average rating: 96% friendly service, 81% obtaining the information needed and 68% quick response 	
Walk-In	523	 93% of customers felt the RSC was easily or adequately accessible 92% of customers felt the information provided resolved their problem or situation 92% of customers were satisfied with the speed of service they received 91% of customers experienced a pleasant office experience 87% of customers were satisfied with payment methods 	483	 97% of customers felt the information provided resolved their problem or situation 95% of customers were satisfied with the speed of service they received 95% of customers experienced a pleasant office experience 94% of customers felt the RSC was easily or adequately accessible 81% of customers were satisfied with payment methods 	



Fiscal Years 2016-2017 (Continued) Department-Wide Detailed Selected Survey Responses

		Fiscal Year 2016	Fiscal Year 2017		
Type of Customer Service Received	Number of Respondents	Selected Survey Response Results	Number of Respondents	Selected Survey Response Results	
Email	375	 94% of customers indicated the information they received was clear and accurate 94% of customers indicated the information they received was clear and accurate 93% of customers rated their overall experience above average 89% of customers indicated the tone of the correspondence they received was friendly and professional 	524	 98% of customers rated their overall experience with the customer service representative above average 97% of customers rated their overall email experience above average Top three reasons for above average rating: 84% quick response, 67% obtaining the information needed and 65% friendly service 	
Online	345	The top three services used online by customers included registration renewal (63%), vehicle transfer notification (21%) and specialty plates (11%) The 345 respondents provided feedback regarding the features they used and the online experience as follows: • 138 agreed the online information helped resolve their problem or situation • 136 agreed they were satisfied with our payment methods	165	 The top three services used online by customers included registration renewal (51%), vehicle transfer notification (26%) and address change (12%) The 165 respondents provided feedback regarding the features they used and the online experience as follows: 84 agreed they were satisfied with payment methods 79 agreed the online information helped resolve their problem or situation 	



Fiscal Years 2016-2017 (Continued) Department-Wide Detailed Selected Survey Responses

		Fiscal Year 2016	Fiscal Year 2017	
Type of Customer Service Received	Number of Respondents	Selected Survey Response Results	Number of Respondents	Selected Survey Response Results
Online Continued		 easily accessible or adequately accessible 114 agreed the "Forms" section of our website was adequately accessible 93 agreed the online information helped resolve their problem or situation 49 agreed the "Frequently Asked Questions" (FAQs) section of our website was helpful and adequately met their needs 		 74 agreed the "Forms" section of our website was easily accessible or adequately accessible 73 agreed the "Frequently Asked Questions" (FAQs) section of our website was helpful and adequately met their needs
Total	2,414		2,232	

Note: Survey respondents did not respond to all survey questions and beginning January 1, 2017, a new department-wide survey for telephone and email respondents was implemented.



Fiscal Years 2016-2017 Data Analyses and Results: Division-Specific

Overview

TxDMV's divisions vary in their approaches to collecting external customer feedback. TxDMV's divisions survey various groups of customers on selected topics and use the data collected as detailed in the following table.

Division	External Customers Surveyed	Collection Method	Purpose of Data Collection
Enforcement	Licensees including motor vehicle dealers, advertising, salvage dealers, franchisees, commercial carriers and household goods carriers	Paper surveys distributed after training seminars	To assess the quality of the trainer, course materials and ways to improve training offered
Finance and Administrative Services	Vendors, third-party contractors and Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUBs)	Provide a link to an electronic survey in all division emails. For HUB activities, a paper survey distributed at the annual HUB event	To identify areas for improvement to better meet customers' needs
Motor Carrier	Licensees and permit holders including commercial carriers, household goods carriers, fleet operators and oversize/overweight permit holders	Electronic surveys sent via email after all transactions/interactions with the division	To identify areas for improvement to better meet customers' needs
Motor Vehicle	Licensees include motor vehicle dealers, salvage dealers, franchisees and manufacturers	Electronic surveys sent via email after completing a licensing transaction	To identify areas for improvement to better meet customers' needs
Office of Administrative Hearings	Participants in Lemon Law cases and Warranty Repairs	Electronic surveys sent to the parties prior to issuing a decision	To identify areas for improvement to better meet customers' needs



Enforcement (ENF) Division

ENF conducts three, separate paper-based surveys of external customer satisfaction to obtain feedback on training courses and seminars provided by the division. The following tables contain the detailed feedback and overall satisfaction with the division's external training activities.

Fiscal Years 2016-2017 Motor Vehicle Dealer, Advertising and Salvage Training Seminar Results			
	Fiscal Year 2016	Fiscal Year 2017	
Total Number of Attendees	1,840	2,349	
Total Number of Responses	1,267	1,638	
Response Rate	69%	70%	
Percent of Overall Good or Excellent Satisfaction	96%	97%	
Comments	134	316	
Compliments	31	93	
Complaints	30	54	
Suggestions	61	164	

Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Motor Carrier Law Enforcement Training Seminar Results			
	Fiscal Year 2016	Fiscal Year 2017	
Total Number of Attendees	117	209	
Total Number of Responses	111	185	
Response Rate	95%	89%	
Percent of Overall Good or Excellent Satisfaction	100%	98%	
Comments	24	62	
Compliments	22	48	
Complaints	0	0	
Suggestions	2	14	

Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Motor Carrier Mover Training Seminar Results			
	Fiscal Year 2016	Fiscal Year 2017	
Total Number of Attendees	79	121	
Total Number of Responses	72	57	
Response Rate	91%	47%	
Percent of Overall Good or Excellent Satisfaction	100%	100%	
Comments	22	25	
Compliments	11	7	
Complaints	0	0	
Suggestions	11	18	



Finance and Administrative Services (FAS) Division

Fiscal Year 2016-2017 FAS External Customer Survey Results			
	Fiscal Year 2016	Fiscal Year 2017	
Total Number of Responses	29	16	
Percent of Overall Agree and Strongly Agree			
Satisfaction	96.29%	86.67%	
Comments	17	14	
Compliments	10	7	
Complaints	1	1	
Suggestions	5	4	

Fiscal Years 2016-2017 FAS - Historically Underutilized Business Vendor Survey Results				
Fiscal Year 2016 Fiscal Year 2017				
Total Number of Surveys	100	175		
Total Number of Responses	37	83		
Response Rate	37%	47%		
Percent of Overall Excellent and Good Rating	95%	95%		

Motor Carrier Division (MCD)

Fiscal Year 2016-2017 MCD Customer Satisfaction Survey Results			
Fiscal Year 2016 Fiscal Year 2017			
Total Number of Responses	380	568	
Percent of Overall General Level of Satisfaction Good			
or Better	90.0%	90.0%	

Motor Vehicle Division (MVD)

Fiscal Year 2016-2017 MVD Licensee Customer Satisfaction Survey Results			
	Fiscal Year 2016	Fiscal Year 2017	
Total Number of Responses	900	449	
Percent of Overall Satisfied or Very Satisfied	96.7%	94.9%	
Comments	414	296	
Compliments	318	158	
Complaints	42	67	
Suggestions	54	71	



Office of Administrative Hearings (OAH) Division

Fiscal Year 2016-2017 OAH Customer Satisfaction Survey Results				
Fiscal Year 2016 Fiscal Year 2017				
Total Number of Responses	162	103		
Percent of Overall Satisfied or Very Satisfied	95%	89%		
Comments	128	90		
Compliments	74	58		
Complaints	33	26		
Suggestions	21	6		

VTR's division-specific data is presented above in the *Data Analyses and Results: Department-Wide Data* section.



Cost per Customer Surveyed

TxDMV contracts with SurveyMonkey for the use of its services to survey external customers on a department-wide and division-specific basis. The average cost per customer survey in Fiscal Year 2016 was approximately \$0.24 and \$0.27 in Fiscal Year 2017. The increase in the cost is due to a lower number of survey responses received in Fiscal Year 2017, while SurveyMonkey costs remain fixed.